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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023

The directors present their strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023,
For the purposes of this repart and the Minancial statemoents:

» Specsavers shall mean the cormpany's ultimate pavent Specsavers International Healthcare Limited
(STHL) and its subsidiaries;

« SEB shall mean the Specsavers Exoecotive Board, the main cxecutive leadurship forum In
Specsavers, lo whom the Board of Directors of SIHL has delegated responsibility for creating and
delivering the overall business slrategy for Specsavers;

« Group Board shall mean the board of directors of Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited (S0S),
andd

« Graujy shall megn S05 and lts subsidiaries.

Principal activity

The principal activity of the group is lo act as a retaller of optical and audiciagy products and provider
of related support services in the main retail territories in which Specsavers operates, being UK, ROE,
Australia, New Zealand, Denmark, Finland, the Netherlands, Norway, Sweden, Belgium and Canada;
and as a manufacturer, distributor and wholesafer of optical praducts far Spocsavers in the UK and
Europe.

Fair review of the business

The SEB have tracked the performance of Specsavers closeby throughout the year and are pleased
with the overafl results and remain confident in the on-geing performance of Specsavers. Thoe core
financial fendamentals in our established businesses across Europe, Austrafia and New Zealand
remain strong and are providing the platform to enable the business ke make significant investments
as summarised below.

Group turnaver has incroased by 1.1% despite a challenging macro-economic landscape. Operating
prafit of £326.8m has decreased from £453.1m last year, resulting in an aperating margin of 9.5%
{2022: 13.4%). This decrease is driven by & number of key decisions including:

= & decision taken by the SEB to absorb inflationary price increases we have been exposed to and not
pass these on 10 our custamers,

= a significant upfront investment n marketing spend to support the launch and growth of our
business in Canada; and

¢ an increase in technoiogy spend o enhance our custamer's online and in-store oxperience.

The drivers hehind the year on year decrease in profitatbility are well understond and the SEE belleve
the investments are critical to enable Lthe business ta continue to grow and to deliver on its overall
vision to change lives through better sight and hearing. Howaver, the SEB is also closely monitoring
the wider macra-cconomic envlronment and finking this back Lo the business plans in place in each of
aur territories, to enswe that they are being factored into our dedision making. It s essential that the
businoss responds appropriately i the econamic challenges that we are facing. The combinatlion of
continued Inflationary pressures and economic uncertalnty impacting our customers mean that we are
mare mindful than ever of the difference we can make in our coimmunltios by offering best-value
products and professional cfinical care to everyone,

The group has malntained a strong balance shoet position with net assebs of £445.5m (2022,
£448.3m), cash and cash equivalenis of £420.0m (2022: £505.0m) and has no external borrowings.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Nel cash equivalents of £420.0m have reduced by £85m from £505.0m in 2022. The decrease in cash
is driven primarily by the investment in the Canadian business and technology spend as mentioned
above.

On 22 September 20232, the group was restructured to include Szatmar Optikai KFT, a manufacturing
site in Hungary. This company was previnusly consofidated elsewfiere within the Spacsavers

structure, This has been accounted for as a group reconstruction hy applying merger accounting,
such that prior year figures have heen restated as though the current structure was always in place,

Financial key performance indicators

Tusniaver on wholesale and support services
The directors consider turnover in relatlon to product sales and rctail support seivices to be a key
metric for reflecting the overall success of Specsavers' retail operations. This metric has been

discussed in the "Fair review of the business' section above.

Ouarating profit marngio

Operating profit measures the profit achleved on the group's profit-generating activities, after taking
account of the total aperating costs Incurred, before finance costs and taxation. The margin is
caleulated by taking operating profit and dividing it by turnover. This metric bas been discuzsed i the
'Fair review of the business' section above.

Current rafio
Current ratio measures the fiquidity of the group and is @ key indicator of its ability to meet its
ongoing commitments, It is calculated by dividing current assets by current llabilities,

The group achieved a current ratio of 1.2 {2022: 1.3) which is in line with the group board's
expectations, which are that this KPI should maintain a minimum level of 1. This demonstrates that
the group continues to have the ability to meet its commitments as they fali due.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic repori for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Principal & Emerging Risk Assessment (PERA}

The SEB is responsible Tor the risk profile of the group and has considered the requirements of
Section 414C of the Companles Ack 2006 {as amended).

The SEB also racognises the role eflfective risk management plays in the achievement of our strategic
and operational ambitions and the leng-term success of our business, Qur appraved ntegrated risk
management framework detalls our approach to risk management and ensures the 5EB understands
the Specsavers risk landscape and has the opportunity to review the adeguacy and effectiveness of
the management of risk acrass the businass,

in the year ahead, we will be further strengthening edr risk management activities by increasing the
depth and breadth of our Glabal Risk function Including the establishment of an internal audit team to
provide mndependent assurance of the most significant risks across the business, The Audit and Risk
Committer {ARC) will also be created to monitor application of the Internal Audit and Risk
Management activities under the direction of the Group Finance & Legal Divector.

Risk managemeanl process
The SEB is accountahble for oversecing the effectiveness of risk management including reviewing the
processes In place to identify, assess and manage risk.

1. Identifiing our risks

We start with our strategic ambiltions and consider internally and externafly what might stop us
achievlng thesa within the fortheoming 5-year landscape. This approach combines a 'top-down'
strategic view and a "bottom-up’ operatlonal assessment of the risks, enabling & three-dimensional
view, A series of discussions are held with Board members individually as well as collectively
considering the risk landscape lo agree upon the Principal and Emerging Risk Assessment (PERA},

Our regional and group functional leadership teains are responsible for the day-lo-day identification
and managamont of their risks, Wotkshops and individual meetings are held to assist in the
Identification of now and emerging risks, changes te risk landscape and escalation where appropriate.
The outputs feed inle an annual deep dive assessment of the key risks they face.

2, Assessihg owr risks
To assess the risks, we consider the potential financial, reputational, reguiatory and aperational
impact and the likellhood of each risk materialising with the existing controls In place. The movement
and outook of the risk is also assessced and changes to the threal level are agread. This enablos us to
review the effectivenass of response strategies and the extent to which addilional controfs may or
may nat be reguired.

3. Managing our rsks

The SEB i5 accountable for the sppropriate aversight of the management of the principal risks and
actively set response strategies and objectives to monitor and mitigate the potential impacts.
Fegional and group functlon leadership teams are responsible for providing appropriate actions ta
manage local risks and have montoring procedines to verify that the conirols are aperating
offectively with regular reporting to the Board.

Principal risks

The princlpal risks represent the mesl significant threats facing the business. Ownership for those
risks and accountalility for their mitigation resides with one ar more SEB members.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Principal risks are raviewed at least on a bi-annual hasis.

Key - Risk Movement ¢ Increased — No change | Decreased # New
Note: where z Hsk has decreased, s could either be due o external factors, or where mitfgating
actions have been put in place such that the SER consider the overall risk has reduced.

« Cyber and data sccurity
Falling victim ko increasingly sophisticated cyber-aliacks and/or data security breaches coutd result in

disruption to our operations, Impacting profitabllity and our reputation. There is & continuing increase
in the type, sophistication, and complexity of cybercrime. Greater resilionce of gur systems and oiitical
assets is a key forus area of the business,

We continle to monitor and manage this risk closely. This risk Is considered one of our top three

ricks.

Heaw s Manzge LU 1isk

« Cyber security continuies to receive board level sponsorship and regular reporting is in place,

e Significant investment has been committed to improving our resilience against cyber-crime.

+ The security function has been re-organised to deliver the agreed resilience roadmap to
continuousty improve cybor risk mitigation.

e We work with securlly parthers to evaluate and review new cyber threats and implement

appropriate risk response strategies.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strateaic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

+» Disrugtive market forces

We continue le s=e dramalic changes in ocur operating landscape, with the pace of change continuing
Io arccelerate scross the areas of ecommerce, digital and technological innovation. Failure lo
effectively respond to these fovces could adversely impact our operating model, reputation and
profitahility.

YWe continue to menitor the short term and potential long-term changes and manage this risk closely.
This risk is consfdered one of our top three risks.

How we manage s risk

¢ Jur new long-term strategic framework has been lagnched and supported by key global
programmes and regional initiatives, to ensure we responel to changing market conditions.

+ Creatlon of a Slralegic [nitiatives function to oversee the doevelopiment of innovation and gather
insights and intelligence to ensure we aro looking forward and abie to respond al pace.

« Cost headwinds

The macro-economic landscape continues to experience volatility, with increasing  inflaticnary
pressures and rising cost inputs, This uncerainty could impact owr customer behaviours, suppller
rosilience and business performance.,

Volatility is expected lo continue; slrategies are in place to actively manitor and respond to the
changing macro-economic envirenimenk. This risk is eonsidered one of our top three risks,

Heow we manage this risk

« Our commercial teams closely monitor economic trends and plan commerciat strategies to aptimise
our business agpropriately,

= & slipply chain efficiency programme is in Bight with key apportunities being proactively meastired
through monthly perfarmance processes,

+ Continuous improvement progsammes are in flight across our global supply chain network to
ganerate efficiencies.
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Specsavers Optical Supeistores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

« Technology

We have significant programimes of work underway to ewolve our technology to safeguard our
existing fnfrastructure and deliver future capahilities. We have a growing dependency on digital
syslems and increasing digitalisatinn rennirements.

Failure to properly prioritisc and manage these programmes N conjunction with wider organisational
change osd result in IT infrastructure failures.

We continue to mohitor and manage this risk closely through delivery of owr technelogy roadmap and
govarnance arrangements.

How e manage this risk

¢ An organization-wide technology roadmap is in place o evolve ouwr IT systems.

e & roadmap is in place, overseen by governance forums and structures setting us up to for success
now and in the future,

| Reputation and trust

Our reputation and brand are integral to our success, and we strive to conduct and oporate our
huisiness in ling with our values and customer expectations. Failure to conduct cur business in line
with our commitments could damage our reputation and impact the delivery of our strategic
ambitions.

Specsavers conlinues to be a well-known and Lrusted brand and we have cmbedded our values and
behaviours throughaut the global organisation.

How we manage s risk

= Monitoring of our brand and stakeholder views 1s regularly underlaken and reporied to the SEB.

« Incident managemet processes are established with tools and Training completed,

« We complete dug diligence of our suppliers and have standards in place to ensurc our suppliers
meet our expectations and legal obligations.

1 Competition

The competitive landscape continues to evolve and is embracing technological advancements.
Barriers ko market are cxpected to reduce, with anline retailers having the potential to penetrate the
market. Competitor behaviour could impact our market shave and financial performance,

The competitive landscape varies by market and remains chaltenging, with traditional players and
independents diversifying and cvolving to enect changing consumer behaviours,

How we manage the risk

«» Custerner trend mionitoring is in place in all our markets o evolve our offering in ling with changing
consumet habits and preferenceas.

« Performance mahitoring and customer insight metrics are roviewed at SEB lovel,

+ Regional autonomy is given % develop local strategies to provide agility in rosponding to
competitors.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

1 Qur people

Our colleagues and partners are criticat to the success of our business. A5 a great place to work, we
strive to secure, retain, and develop our lalont. Inability to attract, engage and retain colleagues and
partners with the appropriate skills, and capabilities cawld impacl our ability to achieve our strategic
ambitions.

People are at the hearl of owr long-teem framework, supporled by owr gloiial values and behavieurs.
We remain cammitted to our people, with rebust pfans being delivered that facus on being an
emplcyer of cholce.

How we manage s rivk

» Owr diversity and inclusivity commitment has been published and continues to be embedded
throughoul the globai organisation.

» Global wellbeing strategies and developrent resaurces are in place.

¢ The employee valuc proposition has been launched, with regular reviews in placo at SEB fevel Lo
&nsle we remain ah attractive and engaging employer of chaice.

1 Supply chain resilience

An adverse event sUch as physical disruption may impact our ability to supply and fulfil custamer
arders. Inablity to meet our supply chain commitments could rosult in damage to the brand,
significant fimancial losses, and loss of consumer confldence,

A rnabust selection process for onboarding and continuous revlew of our supplier base is in place and
we have taken steps Lo further strengthen aur resilience capability.

Horwer we manago this 1isk

v Cantinuous dynarmic review of stoclk and capacity is undertaken, with appropriate provisions in place
ta mitigate and potential Issues across all our categories,

+ The financial strength, ethical and environmental risks of our supply base are monitored, with active
inanagement taking place.

= Resilience slrategies are in place across our glabal supply chain operations.

| Sustainability

We are highly aware of our envirgnmental and social footprint and Lhe threats posed by the
worldwide climate and biodiverslity situation. Failure to deliver our global planet ambitions would
impact our fukure business resilience, daomage our brand reputation and result in loss of markel
share.

We continue to deliver against our global sustainabflity ambitions with the appioptiate measures and
governance structures in place.

Howr we imanacge this sk

« Global planet ambilions bave heen established, with sustainability goals and targels embedded
within our long-term frarnewark.

o Global sustainability teams arc in place with subject matter experts across our operating footprinl.,

» The supplier base is engaged to understand and supporl sustainability capabilily and ambitions.

s Key product supplier code of conduct standards are in place, with monitoring and governance
atrangements established.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

| Regulatory complignce

Qur existing glohat operations are subject to a broad range of laws and regulations that are evolving
and increasing as the legislative landscape Increases. Furthermare, our ambition far growth and

adoption of mew innovation could expose our organisation o new regulatory requirements, Material
non-complianee with the regukatory environment eould result in financial penatties and brand damage.

Changes to the regulatory environment conlinue to evolve at pace. The business has adopled new
global procosses to provide early idertification of such changes so appropriate mitigation can take
place.

How we manage His risk

= We have strong and well-established group and regional legal and compliance teams in place.

= Proactive harizon scanning is embedded across our territorkes to identify new regulations or changes
to exdsting requirenments.

« A new legal training programme is in flight to minimise the risk of non-compliance.

# Transformatlonal activity

To meet our ambitichs for strategle growth and technological advancement, we are undertaking
significant transfarmational activity. Failure to priortise this activity or commit sufficient resources
could result in net meeting our strateqic objectives.

How we managa this risk
« Qur new long-term framework has been launched with strategic pregrammes, techneology roadmap
and regional initiatives being undertaken. These are monitored through appropriate governance

struclures and reporting across the global footprint.

Emerging rishks

As part of our risk management process, we include the identification and monitoring of emerging
risks. An emerging risk s defined where the nature and value of the Impact is either not yet fully
known ar understood, or the risk is likely to be realised over a time horizon greater than 5 years. The
SEB is monitoring several emerging rlsks that have heen summmarised balow;

Geapolltlcal volatility
Proionged geopolitical votalility and the associated macroeconomic impact hias the potentlal o

destabilise gl our markets. This uncertalnly and volatility comdd reduce consumer confidence, impact
the effectiveness of our financial planning and supply chain day-lo-day operations, and may change
the regulatory cnviromments within which we operate.

Thivd party dependencies
Third parties provide a broad range of goods and services critical to our husiness. Divarsification of

the: supplier base s key in mitigating the risk of major disiuption o a service provider or the loss of a
key supplier. Insufficient diversification may result in an inabffity to provide business services and
deliver our day-lto-day operations,

Contaglous diseases

Key iessons from the COVID-19 pandemic have been successfully implemented. Howcver, a new
global health threat with a high health payioad and associated restrictions could significankly disrupt
ol operations and these of our suppliers. This could cause & major reduction in cansumer demand
and impact our ability to operate across the store estatc and supply chain.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

Section 172(1) statement

The Companies Act 2006 requires company directors o state how they have had regard to the
matters set out in section 172(1}{a) to {F) of the Companies Act 2006 when parforming their duties
under section 172, Thase are as follows:

(a) the likely conseguences of any decision in the long term,

(b the interests of the cormpany’s employees,

{C) the need to foster the company's business refationships with suppliers, customers and others,

(d} the impacl of the company's operations on the community and the enviranmoent,

(e} the desirability of the company maintaining a reputation for high standards of business conduct,
and

{£) the need to act fairly as bebwveen members of the company.

The consideration given to each of these malters |s set out below. For more information, please refer
to the community and corporate respansibility section of our website at:
WWW, specsavers. oo, uk/news-and-Information, commuiity..

This statement is published on our website el
specsavers.oo UK/ news-and-infarmationssection-172-1-statement,,

{a) Long term decisian making
The Specsavers Long Term Framework {LTF) underpins all strategic decsions taken by the SEB and
this will be used to set the direction for the business until 2030,

Throughout the year, the overall organisation vision by change ilves through hetter sight and heaving
has remalned unchanged.

(b} Consideration of employee interests
Our 45,000+ partners and colfeagues throughout the world are at the heart of our succoss, Their
ongaing hard work, energy, and passion makes aur business what il 1s today.,

We're commitled to making Specsavers a place where everyone can thrive by encouraging
development, investing In careers, and supporting wellbeing. Whether working n an optical or
audialogy business, supply chain situ, ophthalmaology clinic, as part of our domiciliary service or as a
member of our support teams, nurluring our peopfe enables them 1o do what they do best: make a
differance by changing lives, This purpose, guided by our shared walues and behaviours, is brought to
life every day through the actions of aur colleagues. We see it demonstrated in the way we afl work
together teday, but also understand its impartance n how our business evolves angd grows in the
future,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued}

(c) Fastering business relationships with suppliers, customers and partners

(1) Customers

Our dinical care, professicnal expertise, great value, and standout choive continues o change lives
thraugh balker sight and hearing for an ever-increasing number of people. Today, almast 43 million
customoers worldwide henefit from our {irst-class oplical, audiclogy, and ophthalmic services. During
the past 12 months alone, we sehved more than 22 million of our customers either anline, in-store, al
home, or through cur contact lens subsoription service.

Our mission has always been to make quality, best-value eye and hearing care accessible o
overyone, In a tough economic environment, our customers are facing significant pressures on their
incomes and standard of living, Seo, in response to the current climate and customer sentiment, we've
continued to Innovate our offer with @ relentless fecus on valee for money to cnsure we really can
make a difference in our communities.

tiiy Partners
Throughout the world, we have nearly 4,300 ambitious and talented partners who, alongside their

teams, wark tirelessly to make a difference to people's lives every day.

We reguiarty engage with our parners to update on plans, gauge feadback, and invite ideas. Cur
globak programme of cormmunication includes customised surveys and last year all partners took part
in an independent engagement survey, Tha results were hugely encouraging, with satisfaction scores
well above the global sectar benchmark. The UK ranked in the 74th percentile while Marthern Europe,
Australia, and Mew Zealand wee In the 80th percentile* when compared to similar industry

arganisations.

=Survey data and analysis provided by the Franchise Relalionships Insbitute,
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Specsavers Qptical Superstores Limited
Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

{15} Suppliers

Sourcing responsibly is integral to the way we operate. We have strong, long-teim refationships with
our suppliers, meaning we can work together to achieve owr purpose of changing lives through better
sight and hearing.

Were commilled fo being ethica! and sustainable across our business, and making & positive
differcnece by,

« Embeddinng our nedw suppiiar code of candixct: which sels oot the behaviowrs and standards that
suppliers must always demanstrate when working with us,

s Dnving inwrovernonss: within our supply chain by assessing the requirement for, and subsequent
pravision of, any additional support to help cur suppliers adhere to even higher standards and best
praciices.

o Running conmmunication events with our key syppliers: to ensure they understand and are aligned
to our expectations regarding the ambitions wio have towards our people, comniunities and planet,

o Providiog ciariy withir ot sugplier condracts: not only aboul how we require them to eperate in
accordance with Internationally-recoginised standards, but also the actions that wliil be taken in the
© event of non-compliance.

o Completing compliance renawal eudfits: to ensure supphiers making our preducts meet our social
and environmental standards, in addition to audits for new product suppliers.

o Tnbroducing a suite of sustainabiity foofs: te help our suppliers build capability to (urther mprove
the way they manage and promcte sustainability lssues within our supply chain. Examples include
supplier risk agsossments and due diligence processes.

In 2022/23, we have undertaken lhoe following activities:

» Campleted 66 audits of our product suppliers. These audits ensure compliance with our soclal and
cnvironmental  standards and  adherence to regulsktory  requirements, enabling  long-lasting
improvements to be achieved.

« Consulted with our koy suppliers to befter understand which cthical and sustainahle standards and
practices they have in place.

» Worked on sustainability-rotated comtractual clauses which will be included in all new agreements
with suppliers. These will enable the Implementalticn of measurcments and roporting on cur
environmental targets.

» Finglised our new Supplier Code of Conduck in readiness for embedding into our network of
suppliers.

« Cantinued our approach toe managing sustainability with our suppliers and we developed a global
process for measuring the volume, and understanding the composition, of ail product packaging
within our supply chain.
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specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Stralegic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

(d} Community and envirenmental impact

(11 Community

We are passionate about giving back to and working with our local communities, wherever in the
world we operate. We suppart many kocal, national and International causes and are committed to
supporting eyecare and hearing care projects for disadvantaged members of soclety.

We also want to help those in our communities who might not otheredse be able to access sight and
hearing care services. This includes providing broader access, inCreasing awareness of prevention,
and earty detection suppart.

Across all our markels, we were involved in & vast number of activities in support of local, regional
and nationat causes. For exampfe, in 2022423, our UK and ROI stores and support office colleagues
raised more than £1 million for charllies and good causes, including Glaucoma UK, Blind Veterans UK
and Hearing Dogs. Across Notthern Europe, we supporled more than 100 charities and initiatives
desighed to reach people who might otherwise have been unable to access our services. In total, we
raised €270k for these charities, conducted mare than 3,000 free cye tests and donated thousands of
pairs of glasses. In Australia and New Zealand we donated a tolal of A$3,115k to various charities

and good causes,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

(i) Environiment:

We are coimmitted to taking responsibility for tho impact our business has on the planet, by better
understanding and working to reduca this impact. We're gulded by our values and respansibilitios to
our customars and our people, as well as pur obligations in the countries in which we operate.

Dur envirenmental programme is a critical element of our sustainability approach as global and bocal
envircnmental chalfenges have wide-reaching and long-term effects, now and in the future.

Sustainability ls a key component of our LYF, and aur enwvivonmental progiamme is an important
element within it. To enatle all stakeholders to understand and deliver on ouwr strategy, we have
created 5 ambitions:

(1} Carbon: We aim to achieve net zero carbon emissions across scopes 1,2 & 3 by 2050 and achieve
5% reduction for Scope 1 and Scope 2 emfssions and a 25% reduction for Scope 3 emissions by
2030. We are currenlly In the process of submilting those targets to the Science Based Targets
Inltiative (SBTi} for validation.

(2) Produci: By 2030, we are rated as the market leader for sustainable optical and audiology
products and services, helging aur customers achleve better fizalth by:

° Reducing unsustainable materialy being used in ouwr prodicts, whiist maintaining quality

¢ Substltuting alf fassi! fuel based virgln plastic with more sustainable materiats where clinically
penmissibla

» Ensuring that all our producks will be recyclable or reusable across our direct operations

¢ Collaborating with our supplier partners to measure and reduce the emdronmental impacts of our
products

(3} Packaging: We wlill reduce the amount and environmental impact of the packaging we purchase,
create & dispose of across our valye chain.

{4) Water: We will conserve and recycle the water we tse in our supply chain and store aperations.

{5) Resources: We will imaximise resource efficiency and ensure zero fandfill waste across our value
chain.

{&) Trading ethically

Specsavers operatos a Glabal Ethical Trading Pollcy, which enshrines the key requiremaents of cheying
all applicable laws, lreating people with dignily and respect, mrotecting the envirorment and
cemplying with anti-bribery and corruption pelicies.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Strategic report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continved)

Understanding where our products are sourced and made, and the risks as well as opportunities
acrozs our operations, is an essential part of our due diligence, This includes not andy the products
and services we sell, but also the technolegy and eguipment we use and the ways in which they
reach our stores and support offices,

We are facused on increasing transparency acioss our supply chain. We work with over 70 suppliers
and 200 lactories in 20 countries to deliver the highest standard of products to our customers,
Therefare, understanding where our products are sourced and made, and the rlsks inherent acrosy
our aperations, is an essential part of our due diligence.

Primarily our products come from globally recognised regulatory environments or factorics situated in
low- and medium-risk countries. We continuz te moenitor activity in these countries to ensure that
neither bribery and corruption, nov slavery and human trafficking exists in our supply ¢hain,

We ansurc regular, independent audits of all our major suppliers who do not operate In globally
recagnised regulatory environments., However, we recognise a need to continuously evolve and
enhance how we manage ethical and sustainabilily risks in our supply chain, As such, in 2022 we
launched our new Sourcing Respansibly Framework, This outlines the principles, standards and tools
we follow, expeet and use to source goads and services In a responsible manner. This will make sure
we are fully equipped to make positive impact on the lives of the people we work with, the
communiies we serve, and the planet we share.

Broadening our understanding of modern slavery and other ethical risks, strengthening our due
diligence processes, and increasing transparency of reporting continuas to be a focus for us while also
embedding knowledge and awareness of human rights across our teams.

Full details of cur Madern Slavery Statement can e found on our website at:
https: / v specsavers, oo, Uk news-and-information/modearn-slavery-act
{f) Treating all shareholders fairly

The company is 100% owned by Specsavers Oplical Group Limited, and Specsavars is beneficially
owned by DJD and ML Perkins, both of whomn are members of the SEB and SIHL board, as well as the

board of the company.

Engagement with calleagues
The measures undertaken by the group to ensule appropriate colleague engagement are discussed in
the directors’ report.

Approved,&y the board on 11 August 2023 and signed on its bebalf by:

‘......
oD
Director
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Specsavers Qptical Superstores Limited

Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023

The directars present their report, and the consclidated finandlal statements for the year ended 28
February 2023.

Directars of the group
The directors who held office during thoe yvear were as follows:

Specsavers Optical Group Limited (resigned 21 Tune 2D23)
LID Perkins

ML Perkins

JD Perkins

PB Fussey

JP Marshall (resigned 21 June 2023)

AG Thonipson {resigned 21 June 20233

3D Maoore (resigned 21 June 2023)

T Buller

ND Parker {appointed 3 May 2022 and resigned 21 June 2023)
The following director was appointed after the year end:
PDJ] Wright (appointed 21 June 2023)

Dividends and transfers to reserves

During the year the company paid an inferim dividend of £15,000k (2022: i), The profit for the
financlal year of £246,321k (2022; £352,782k) has been fransferred in accordance with share
ownership to retained earnings £25,043k (2022 £65,214k) and non-controlling interests £221,280k
(2022: E283,578k). The directors do not recommend paymenl of a final dividend (2022 £Nil3,
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Specsavers Qptical Superstores Limited

Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Colleague involvemant
The group updates its colleagues via Specsavers' glabal inbranet site, which provides informalion on
Specsavers as a whole, its activitics, s performance and future plans.

The group has established listening groups for the warious depariments o allow colleagues Lo
communicate suggestions to senior managerment, and has recently created ‘communlcations
champions' to drive this process. Pulse surveys are regularly carried aut to gauge colleagues’ feefings
on a range of issues. During 2023, we'll be extending the invitation to take part in the Great Place Ta
Work® survey to all colleagues and partners globally for the first time. Giving everyone in ouf
business the opportunity to share their wiows on working here in a consistent way will not only
support us in evolving continuous fistening but also help us determine how we car niake Specsavers
one of the world’s greatest warkplacos.

The group encourages the Invalvement of supporl office colleagues in the performance of the group
through a colleague profit share scheme. Our stores have various schemes in place to encourage the
Involvement of store eolleagues In performance of individual stores,

The group believes in a palicy of equal opportunities. Recruitment and promation are undertaken on
the basis of merit, regardless of gender, race, age, marital status, sexual arientation, religion,
natlonality, colour ame cisability. Broadening and strongthening our approach to diversily and
Inclusion involves working to cultivate an environment that respects and values difference, and where
our people feel they can he themselves at work.

Employment of disabled persons

Spersavers is commilled to its egualily and diversity policy which seeks to ensurc Lhat, from
recruitment and selection, through to training and development, appralsal and prometion, all persons,
Imeluding those with disahility, are treated fairly and have an equal chance to contribute and achieve
their maxlrmum potential.

Directors’ qualifying indemnity provision
Qualifying indemnity provision was in place for each of the directors during the year,
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Specsaveis Optical Superstores Lirnited

Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {(continued)

Future developments

The Group is committed to delivering on the overall Specsavers vision t© change lives through botter
sight and hearing. Tha SEB are of Lthe opinion thal to do this, we need to deliver the Specsavers Long
Term Framewark. This focuses an threc kay areas:

Custorner - providing our customers with cutstanding clinical care and best value optical and
audlotogy products in afl our markets. This ambitian is supported by our imvestment in Technology as
discussed in the Slrategic Report as we look to transform our in-store and online custormer
SR PEFIence.

People - ensuring that we creale an emvironment wiere our puople can thrive by encouraging
development; invesling in careers; and supporting wellbefng.

Growth - continuing to grow our custorner numbers in all cur markets, with a particular focus on
Canada, our newest retail territory.

Nurturing business relationships with suppliers, customers and partners
The Stralegic Report Seclion 172(1) Slatement section “Murturing business relationships  with
suppliers, customers and partners’ on page ¢ discusses this issue In depth,

Research and development
No significant research and development projects were undoitaken by the group during the vear
other than the Technology investment described above,

Speak up and whistleblowing policies

Specsavers is coramitted to maintaining an epen culture with high standards of honesty and
accountabliity. Every colleagua within the organisation has an important roie to play to achieve thic
and Specsavers takes all uhprofessional conduct very seriously, whaever commils It

Specsavers through s written policy reassures its colicagues that issues they raise will be properly
considered. Whistle-blower confidentialily is maintained wherever reasonably possible. Tn all Ca5es,
Specsavers wlll handle the mattor fairly and properly.

Corporate governance

The group has adopled the Wates principles which are designed for large private companies in the
United Kingdom. Mo companies within the group are currently large encugh to meet the thresholds
requiting the disclosure of corporate governance arrangements. The Wates framework recommends
that companies consider six key principles of corporate governance:

{a) purpose and leadership;

(b) board compasition;

() direclor responsibilities;

{d) opportunily and risk;

{e} remuneration; and

{f} stakeholder refationships and engagement.

Their application ta the group Is explained in the follewing secllons.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

{a) Purposa and feadersiip

The group's purpase s to change lives through better sight and hearing. This helps guido the way in
which we do business and our amhbitions are as follows:

» Customer — Deliver outstanding value and be loved by every customer.

+ Peaple — Bo the place we arc all proud to belang.
» Growth — Be the clear market leader in overy region, caring for 60 millian customers

{b) Board composition

The bhoard of the compamy is responsible for fulfilling the company's legal and fidudiary
responsibilities. It achieves this in conjunction with two other bodies: the SEB as described in the
strateglc report; and the territory operating boards. The territory operating boards are internal
committees, not linked 1o any one speciflc company within the organisation, but are responsible for
the delivery of the Specsavers strategy within the context of each territory. The SEB directs the
overall strategic development of Specsavers giobally; determines sk appetite and control measures;
proimotes professional standards, corporate responsibility and regulatory compliance; and upholds
high customer service standards.

The hoard believes that its compositlon includes an appropriate comblnation of skills, backgrounds,
experience and knowledge, in lne with the size and complexily of the gioup. IS size s also
proportionate to its responsibllities,

SEE members come from a variety of backgrounds and are committed to promating diversity and
inclusion, at SEB level and thraughatdt the whole crganisation, The SEB acknowiedges the impartance
of diversity amonyg its members, and among ather boards within the organisation, and the role this
plays in helping the husiness achieve its fang-lerm goals; ensuring we have the right people in the
right place, at the right Lime. The SEB has approved a range of activitles to promate diversity and
incluzion at Specsavors.

The company board, SEB and operating board members are cach committed to ongoing profess ional
development and consider thal they have sufficient time to discharge thair duties.

Page 19



Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (centinued)

{c) Director responsibilities

Certain matters are reserved for the SEB for its approval. These include:
« the review and approval of annual operating plans;

= budgels;

» fak appetbiic;

+ porformance targets;

e credlit or market risk Nnits;

= aoquisilions;

» disnosals;

« Investments;

o capltal expenditure or realisation or creation of a hew venture that exceed cortain thresholds;
» speclfied senior appointments; and

= any substantial change in balance sheet management policy.

The SEB is responsible for maintaining and reviewing the effectivensss of risk management and
internat cantrol systems, and for determining the level and types of risks Specsavers is willing to take
in achieving its strateglc objectives, It is also vesponsible for matters relating lo finance, torporale
governance, remuneration and effective successlen planning. These matters are delermined by the
SEB as a whole, rather than being delegated to subcommittess.

To wmeut internal control requirements, procedures have beon designed for safequarding assels
against unauthorised use or disposal; for maink=lning proper accounting records; and for ensuring the
reliability and usefulness of financlal information used within the business ar for publication.

These procedures provide reasonable assurance against matoerfal mis-statement, ervors, losses or
fraud. Thoy are designed (o provide effective Internal control wilhin Specsavers and accord with the
Financial Reporting Councif's guldance for directors issued in 2014, regarding fnternal control and
related financial and business reparting.

The SEB confirms that the system of internal control aperated effectively for the 2023 Bnandial year.

The operating boards use an extensive range of information sources to guide their decision-making,
including financial information, key performance indicators, retail data, and collcague and consuenor
feedback. Comprehensive board packs are produced on a timely hasis for each operating board
meeking. They repart regularly to the SEB.

() Opportunity and risk

The group creatos value by striving to provide exceptional customer service,; excellent professionol
care; and high-quallty products, delivered efficiently and in a great retail envirenment,

The SEB has it i place a clear risk management framewoik, and determines policies and
procedures in relation to infernal controls through clear interactions with senior management across
Specsavers.

The key risk management and internal control procedures, including the expanded actvities of our
Global Risk function are explained in detail #n the Strategic Report, within the Principal and Emerging
Risk Assessment (PERA) section.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

e} Remuneration

During the year the diteclors received remuneration from Specsavers Optical Group Limited, the
parent company, in respect of all of the services they provide to the Specsavers Group. The directors
act in a similar capacity for multlple group companies and it is not possible to apportion their
remuneration accurately hetween these groupy companies.

{F) Stakeholder refationships and engagemernt
The board has given extensive conslderation to the group's impact on stakeholdors including
colleagues, communities and the cnvironment, as descoribed earliev in the Strategic Reporl.

The gioup seeks reqular and wide-ranging feedback from its customers and adapts its activilies
accordingly.

Colleague feedback is obtained through regular surveys and intcractions, which are generally
pravided on an ad hoc basis in relation to specific matters, The feedback received is then used to
develop aclion plans to continue to strengthen the relationships hetween the business and its
colleagues,

Environnmental report

Wwea have coesidered the rocommendations of the Financial Stability Board's Task Force on
Climate-telated Financial Disclosures (TCFD) when preparing this report. These recommendalions
encalrage businesses to increase disclosure of climate-related information, with an emphasis on
financial disclosure, Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited supports these recammeandations and is
commitked to disciosing the relevant information which can be found below, The group is compliant
with the legislation currently in force (the Companies (Dlrectors” Report) and Limited Lability
partnerships {Energy and Carbon Report) Regulations 2018) but not the Companies {Strategic Report)
{Chmale-related Financial Disclosure) Regubations 2022, These take effect for financial years starting
on of after & Aprll 2022; this means that they will first apply to the group for the February 2024 year
end,

{a) Governance

We have reviewed and improved our approach lo sustainability governance by creating a
Sustainability Executive Steering Group {SESG}, chaired by our Group Sustainabllily and Business
Transformation Director, The SESG is formed of 11 members of our sepior leadership, including olir
CEQ/CS0, CCO and CMO. The SESG meel guarterly and are the highost level of sustalnability
governance within Specsavers, reporting o the SEB on sustamability issucs.

In 2022 we oeated a new sustainahility management and governanoe framework for our gtobal
organisation, with new senior appointments having central group oversighl and additional
appointments with territory responsibility. This new structure cascades responsibilities through the
sustainability Ambitions Committee (SAC) down to regional and functional sustainalility management.
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Speczavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors' repoit for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

() Strategy

In 2022/23 we created a new governance and delivery structure for our sustainability function and
began the team recruitment to deliver under our new vision. We completed our first global carbon
footprint baseline and began work to understand how we mighl achieve a carbon reduction plan
aligned to a 2050 net zero target.

In 2023724 we will set near term and long-lerm carbon reduction targets aligned o achieving net
7ero before 2050, We will alse seek validation of cur carbon reduclion plans by submilling our plans
far validation by khe Science Based Targets Initiative (SBTT and complele the recruitiment for aur new
sustainability governance structure,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

(<} Risk Management
Climate change related risks
(i) Physical risks

Extreme weather ovents and weather-related events such as storms, wildfires and ftooding may lead
both to locallsed trading disruption for stores, and potentlallty to wider disruption In supply chain
production and logistics.

Specsavers has in place: sufficient response and disaster recovery procedures to ensure affected store
husinesses can survive adverse incdents and recover and resume trading in the shortest Ume frame
possible. Active risk management and duplication aof capacity within the supply chain ensures
sufficient eptions for continued procuct flow should any major supply sources be adversely impacbed
by physical events as shown by the ahility to respond to the pandemic.

The group board considers the likelihood of soime store-level adverse physical events in any year to
he low to modarate; however, under mitigation the impact shoukd be low,

The group board conslders the fkelihood of impact on the supply chaln froran physical evenks in any
given year to be low. If they were to occur, the impact should be low due to the extra capacity,
emergency planning and disaster recovery procedures in place.

(iiy Transitional risks

It is generally recognised that the global ambition of moving tawards a low carbon fukure creates risk
and uncerkalnly for business.

Policy and legal requirements: international governments’ responses o the climake challenge present
the risk of increased business cests such as additional leqislative compliance activity and reporting,
upgrading buildings to higher erergy cfficiency standards and carbon taxation. Public sector and 828
contracts also tequire inoeasing evidence of supplicr carbon management and energy efficiency
activity to meet national carban reduction targets, again creating a risk of increasing costs to service.

As with other fegal and requlatory risks, clirnate-related legislative compliance risk 1s managed
ihrough external experts and our own organisational expertisc. The group board conslders that there
is a low risk of non-compliance with climateqelated legislation, but recognises that the impact of
non-campliance could he high.

As regards supplier contractual requirements, Lhe risk of non-compliance is also cansidered low,

through our continual internal managemeont of the contract requirernents; however the group board
recognises that the impact could bo high it contractual requlremnents were not met.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Lintited

Divectors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Markst risk / reputational risk: consumer demand for low carbon goods and services is growing and
organisations that do not Lake a respansible approach to carbon management may (ose cuslonors
and suffer reputational damage. Specsavers’ products and sorvices are not energy/carbon intensive to
produce, supply, or use; however Spucsavers’ customers and other stakeholders are increasingly
engaging with the busingss on wider sustalnahility issues such as disposal, recycling and packaging,

Governance of systainability issves is deliveraed through the SESG and the SAC which reviews all
sustainability impacts and the associated risks and opporlunities. The SAC identifics, oppoints
awnaership and monilars and manages suslalnability isks,

The board considers that the risk of significant changes in consumer behaviour for Specsavers’
products and services, and the risk o the organisation’s reputation regarding dlimate issues is fow in
the shorter term and moderate aver the longer termi, Monitoring of sustainability issues, Specsavers'
planned response, and the predicted gradual change n customer expectations over time shoutd timit
the impact to a low level.

{iii} Opportunities

Resource efficiency: we have made significant reduclions in material usage and greatly reducedt
nrocess waste in owr lens sarfacing facilities. We continue Lo reduce our use of packaging and are
setting global targets for packaging reduction. W have also reintroduced collection and recyeling of
customers' used glasses in our UK stores.

Energy source! all of our UK group electricity contracts have been moved onto Rerewable Energy
Guarantees of Origin {REGO) renewable supplies and we are now investigating how we can
decarbonise our space and water heating at ouy maln support offices when the current facilities come
to end of life, by moving away from gas.

Products and services: by decarbonising our business and supply chain and producing product ranges
from renewable and recycled materials, we should be able to take advantage of changing consumer
demand away from nen-renawably sourced and single-use plastics,

() Metrics

The Companies (Directors' Report) and Limited Liability Partnerships (Energy and Carbon Repart)
Regulations 2018 implement the UK governmeanls policy on Streamlined Erergy and Carbon
Reporting {SECR], Large UK private companies with & global presence such as Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited are only required to report their UK ernlssions. As such, the below disclosures
relate only to the group's UK activities,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 {continued)

{1} Methodology:

o Greenhouse gas {GHG) Protocal Corporate Standard applied

e Data periad: 01/03/2022 to 28/02/2023

e Entitics in scope determined by financiat control and included at 100% regardless of cquity share
e Carbon and kWh conversion factors: DEFRA GHG Conversion Fachors

e Fuel price data: Department for Energy Security and Net Zero - Energy prices

e All utility data fram supplier billing or estimated on historle supplier billing / portfolio average

e All milcage data and fuel use exported directly from expensed mitcage and fuel claims

(i) Summary of emissions:

Summary of scope 1 {direct) greenhause gas emissions for the year anded 28 February:

Total
energy use
measurement 2023 2022
kWh CO2%e CO2te
Mains gas and expensed fuel in business cwned fleased
vihlcles #,449,511 5962 778

Summary of scope 2 {indircet} greenhouse gas crissions for the year ended 28 February.

Total

energy use

measurement 2023 2022

kWh CO2te CcO2te
Purchased grid electvicity and self-generated clectricity 46,157,770 8,926 10,582

Summary of scope 3 {other indlrect) greenhouse gas emissions for the year ended 28 February .

Total

energy use

measurement 2023 2022

kWh CO2te CO2te
Expensed fuel for business travel in non-owned/leased vehicles 6,850,215 1,687 1,158
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Directors’ report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Tatal energy Usage has decreased 1.3% year on year and emissions have decreased by 7.5% as Lhe
encigy types and carbon intensity of consumed energy have changed, but also assisted by a 9% drop
in thes UK grid emissfons factor due to & lowar carbon grid generation mix,

On a markel-based report, excluding REGO electriclly, underlying scope 1 and 2 emissions have
Increased 41.5%, driven by increased domiciliary and support mileage. We have also induded our
Sainsbury concession electricity impact for the First time,

Regarding scape £ emissions, vehlcla use emissions increased substantially, led by the rapid grewth
of our domiciliary busfness, Business mileage increased by 42.6% for the leased fleet, with related
emissions slightly ahead of this at 50%, despite the conlinuing move away from diesel vehicles,
Natural gas usage was 7% Up on prior year, but within acceptable variance for the small number of
supples.

For scope 2 emisslons, overall eleclricity usage was down 7.3% across all functions, with our
manufacturing and dickribuetion (M&D) sltes introducing additional energy efficlency  initiatives.
Following a large increase in last year's accounts, electricity usage In stores hias dropped back to
expected levels. We tope to understand this better following Energy Savings Oppartunity Schemc
(ESOGS) stare audits i 2023.

Scope 3 emissions have increased hy 45.6%, again led by the incroased mileage covered by our
domiciliary partners' and colleagues’ vehicles. Business miteage in colleagues’ vehicles increased
43.,1%, with related emissions slightly ahead of this al 44.4%, despite the continuing move away
from diesef vehicles.

{Hi) Intensity ratio:

Anr intensity metric of total emissions has been selected from ali the UK group activity inchuding
stores, support offices and M&D activity, against total store floor area. This metric reflects Lho full
carbon Impact of operating, supporting and supplying the retail eptical and audiclogy stores, agalnst
the current scale of the stares,

2022/23 total carbon intensity metric: 0.0042 (2021/22: (0,(304%) CO21e / sgft retail stores.
2022/23 total energy intensity motric; 20,61 (2021722: 22.62) iiwh / sqit rotaii stores,

(iv} Energy efficiency action:

We began installing more detaifed sub-metering systems for electricity, gas and water usagoe in our
UK manufactining facilities, and we set up a single point data caplurc system to inprove o
reporting capability Far our M&D portfolio,

We have greatly increased the percentage of frames that we ship by sea freight. We are working on
Improving the data coflection n this area, so that in the future wo can reliably report on the
associated carbon savings.

We continue to purchase all group contrack electricity on REGO renewable tariiTs for stores, M&D and
support offices.
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Specsavers Qptical Superstores Limited
Directors' report for the year ended 28 February 2023 (continued)

Geoing concern

There remains significant uncertainty regarding Lhe fonger-term glebal ecanomic outlook, including
elevated inflation, but the directors are comfortable that the group is woll positioned to mieet any
challenges that lic ahead. The directors have prepared cash flow foroeasts which indicate that the
group will be abic lo meet its fiabilltles as they fall due for & period of al least 12 months from the

approval of the financial staterments,

Specsavers and its stores have access to significant cash holdings (sec note 17) alongslde positive
operating cashflows which support the group's liquidily and |anger-term viability, and provide the
ahility to withstand reasonably possible downside scenarios should they arise. In addition, the group
has no oxternal borrowings, Therefore, the expectation of the directors is thal Lhey wili be able to
meet liabilities as they fall due over a period of at least 12 monihs.

Risks
Financial risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow risk are discussed in the Strategic

Report where material.

Post balance sheat events
There were no significait events after the balance sheet date regulring disclosure in this report and

financial stalements,

Disdlosure of infarmation to the auditor

Each director has laken all the steps that they oughl to have takon as a director in order to make
thermselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the grolp's auditors arc
aware af that information. The directois canfirm that there is no relevant information that they know
of and of which they know the auditors are unaware.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of 5418 of the
Companies Act 2006 (amendcd).

Reappointment of auditors
BDO LLP have expressed their willingness to continuc in office.

fhe’board on 11 August 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

Cireckor
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited
Statement of directors' responsibilities

The directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the strategle report, directors' repart
and the Bnancial statements in accordance with apphicable law and regulations.

Comypany law requires the directors to prepare financial skatements for each fingncial year. Under thal
faw, the directors have elecled o prepare the group and the company financial statements in
accardance with Unlked Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting
Standards and applicable law), Under company law, the directors must not approve the financlal
statements unless they are satisfied that they glve a true and falr view of the stale of affairs of the
group and the company, and of the profit or loss of the group and the company for that periad, In
prepaying these financial statements, the directars are required to.

« select suitalle accourting policies and apply them consistently;
« make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

¢ state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained In the financial statements; and

<« prepare the financial statements on the going congern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the group and the company will continue In business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the group's and the company's transactions, and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any
time [he finandal position of the group and the company enabling them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companies Act 2006, They are also responsiple for safeguarding the
assets of the group and the company, and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
dutection of fraud and other irregularities.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited

Opinion on the financial statements

In our opinion:

« the financlal statements give a true and fair view of the state of Lhe group's and of the parent
company's affars as ot 28 kebruary 2023 and of Lhe yroup's profit for the year then cnded;

s the financial statements have been property prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice; and

» the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies
Act 24006,

We have audited the financial statements of Specsavers Optical Superstares Limited (the 'parent
company’) and Its subsidiaries {the 'group’) for the yoar ended 28 February 2023 which comprise the
Consclidated profit and loss account, Consolidated statement of comprehensive income, Consolidated
balance: sheet, Company balance sheet, Consolidated staternent of changes in equity, Company
staternent of changes In equity, Consolidated statement of cash fiows, and rotes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting palicies, The financial reporting framewark
that has becn appled in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards, including Financlal Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ircland (United Kingdom Generally Accepled Accounting Practice).

Easis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK} (15As (UK]} and
applicable law. Ous responsibilities under Lhose standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities far the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our oplnion,

iitependence

We ate independent of the group and the parcnt company in accordance with the ethical
requiremnents that are relevank to our audit of the financial statements in the Uk, including the FRC’s
Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our ether ethical respansibilities in accordance with theso

requirements,

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the Mnancial statements, we have concluded that the directors” use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based an the work wo have performed, we have not identlfied any material uncertainties relating to
evenls or conditions that, individually or coliectively, may cast sfgnificant: doubt on the group’s and
parent company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twalve monlhs from
when the flnancial statements are autherised for issue,

Our responsibilities and the responsibifilies of the directors with respect W going concern are
described in the relevant sections of this report.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited (continued)

Other information

The directors are responsible for the ather information. The other information comprises the
information inciuded in the Annual Report other than the financfal statemenls and our auditor’s report
thereon. Owr opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and, except Lo
the extent otherwise explicilly stated in our report, we do nol oxpress any form of assurence
conchysion thereon. Qur responslbility is to read the other informalion and, in doing so, consider
whethor the ather Information 5 matasially fnconsistent with the financial staterments or our
knowledge obtamed in the course of the audit, or otherwise appears o be materially misstated. If we
fdentify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we ae required to
determine whether this gives rise ko a material misstatement in the financial statements lthemselves,
If, based on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other Information, we are required to reporl that fact,

We have nothing to report in thls regard.

Other Companies Act 2006 reporting
In our opinion, B3ased on the work undertaken in the course of the audit;

v the informalion given in the Strategic report and the Directors’ repont for the firancial year for
whiclt the financial statements are prepared Is consistent with the financial statements; and

¢ the Strateqic report and the Direclors” report have beeh prepared in accordance with applicable
legal requirements.

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and parent company and jts
enviranment obiained in the course of the audit, we have not identified malerlal misstatements in the
Strategic report or the Directors” report.

Wwe have nothing to report in respact of the followlng matters in relation ta which the Companies Act
2406 requires vs to report ko you if, in our opinion:

¢ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, or retdrns adequate for
cur awdit have not been recelved from branches not visited by us; or

s the parent company financiai statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and
returns; or

« centain discfosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not macle; or

¢ wo have not received all tho information and explanations we requlire for our audit,

Responsibilitias of directors

As explained more fylly In the Statement of directars’ respansibliities, the directors are responsible for
the proparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view,
and for such internal control as tho directors delerming is necessary lo enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud ar etror.

In preparing the Ninandal statements, tha directors are responsible for assessing the group's and the
parent company’s abilily (o continue as a gaing concern, disclesing, as appficahle, mattors related to
gning —oncern and using the gaing concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend o
liquickate the group or the parenk company or to o2ase aperatinns, or have no realistic alternalbive but
to do s0.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited {continued)

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our obiectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whelher the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whother due to fraud or errar, and to issue an suditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonatle assurance is a high level of assurance, but ks nol a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accorcdance with 1SAs (UR) will abways detect a makarial misstatement
when it oxisls. Misstabements can arise from fraud of errer and are considered malerial if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the ceonamic decisions of users
laken on the hasis of these financial statements.

Extent o which the audit was capable of detecting irregquifaritias, including frand

Iiregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outiined above, to detect makerial misstatements in
respect of irreqularities, including fraud. The extent to which our procedires are capable of detecting
irreqularities, including fraud is detailed below:

In identifying and assessing risks of materlal misstatement i respect of imegularities, including fraud
and non-compliance with laws and regulations, our procedires included the following:

v enquiting of management anc the directors, including abtaining and reviewing supporting
documentatlon, concerning the group’s policics and proceduras refating o,

- idenlifying, evaluating and complylng with laws and regulations and whether they were aware of

any instances of nan-compliance;
- detecting and responding o the risks of fraud and whethor Lhey have knowledge of any actual,

suspected or alleged fraud; and
- the Internal contrals established by the group to mitlgate risks related to fraud or non-compliance

with faws and regulations.

« discussing among the engagement team including significanl component audit teams, how and
where fraud might occur in the financiat staterments and any potential indicators of fraud. As part of
this discussion, we identified patential for fraud in the following areas:

- Management everride of controls;
- Improper revenue recognltion; and
- Cash controls governance in new operalions.

« oblaining an understanding of the fegal and regulatory frameworks that the group operates in,
focusing on those laws and regulations that had a direct effect on the financial statements or that had
a fundamental ellect on the operations of the group. The key laws and regulations we cansidered in
this contexl included the UK Companics Act, UK Gencrally Accepted Accounting Principles, and
relevant lax and employment legiskation.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Independent anditor's report to the members of Specsavers Qptical
Superstores Limited {continued)

In addition to the above, our procedires to respond to risks identified included the following:

« reviewing the finapcial stalement discloswes and testing to suppoiting dotumentatlon to assess
compliance with relevant laws and regulations noled above;

» encjuiting of managemaent, the directors and legal cotinsel cancerning actual and potential itigation
and claims;

» performing analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships that may
indicate risks of materiadl misstatement due to fraud;

» reading mifnutes of meetings of those charged with governance, reviewing correspondence with tax
authorities; and

« addressing the risk of frand through management override of controis by, testing the
approprigteness of journal entries including journal entries posted to revenue and other adjustments;
assessing whether the judgements made about assumptions reflectad i accounting estimates are
indicatlve of a potential bias; and evalualing the business rationale of any signillcant transactions that
are unusual or outside the normal course of business;

» addressing the risk of fraud through management bizs in key estimates and judgements in the
financial statements by either assessing management's own estimates, benchmarking estimates and
judgements or establishing a point estimate to compare with, thereby identifying any anomalaus
outplit;

« addressing the risk of fraud in revenye recognition by performing detailed audit procedures around
adjustments 1o transactional processing te recognise work in progress, deferred and accrued income
halances;

+ addrossing the risk of fraud velated to cash controls governance in newr operations by understanding
the conlrels In place when enlering new markels and performing substantive audit procedures gver
significant cash payments,

Our audit procedures were designed 1o respond to risks of material misstalement in the financial
statements, recognising that the risk of nol detecting a materlal misstatement due to fraud is higher
than the risk of not detecting onc resulting from errar, as fraud may involve delibarate concealment
by, for exampie, forgery, misrepresentations or through collusion. There are inherent limitations in
the audit proceduses performed and the firther removed non-camplianee with laws and regulations is
from the events and iransactions reflected in the financial staterments, the less likely we are o
became aware of it

& further description of our responsibilities is available on the Fijancial Reporting Councll’s website at;
wiww, fre.arg. UK/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditer's report.
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Specsavers Opticail Superstores Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of Specsavers Optical
Superstores Limited (continued)

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Parent Company’s members, as a body, in accardance wilh Chapter
3 of Part 16 of the Companics Act 2006, Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state
to the Parent Company's members thasc matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s
report and for no other purpose, To the fullest extent permilted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the Parent Company and the Parent Company’s members as a
hady, for our audit work, far this report, or far the opinions we havi formed.

E’fﬂchA Edwards

Mark RA Edwards {Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of BDC LLP, Statutory Auditor

I214367 79374491,

55 Baker Street
Marylebone

Londan
Wil 7EU

14 August 2023

BOO LLP i 3 limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered numboer
OC305127).
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limitecl

Consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 28 February 2023

Turnover

Cast of sales

Gross profit

Distribution costs
Administrative exponses
Other operating income

Operating profit
Interast receivable and similar incame
Intetest payable and similar charges

Profit befors tax
Taxation
Praofit for the financial year

Profit attributable to:

Shareholders of Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Non-cantrofling interests

Note

3

11

2023 2022
£ 000 £000
3,426,710 3,390,865
(717,126) (864,956)
2,709,584 2,525,909
(30,819} (26,383)
(2,368,615) (2,061,363}
15,835 14,933
325 985 453,096
5,026 567
{4,237) [4,178)
1,789 (3,511)
327,774 449,585
(81,453) (96,793)
246,321 352,792
25,041 69,214
221,280 283,578
246,321 352,792

The above stateiment has been propared on the basis that all operations are continuing operatians.

The notes on pages 43 to 202 form an integral park of these financial slatemcnts.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 28

February 2023

Profit for the year
Forelgn currency gains/(losses)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
shareholders of Specsavers Optical Superstores Lid
rMon-contrelling Interests

The notes an pagoes 43 to 202 form an integral part of these financlal statements.
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£ 00D £ 000
246,321 352,792
9,035 (8,296)
255,356 344,496
32,260 63,481
773,096 281,015
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

(Registered number: 01721624}
Consolidated balance sheet as at 28 February 2023 |

2023 2022
Note £ 000 £ 000

Fixed assets
Intangible assels 12 36,105 14,576
Tangible assets 13 312,889 249 978
Tatal fixed assets 348,594 264,554
Current assets
Stocks 15 155,715 126,661
Debtors 18 614,323 £18,199 )
Cash at bank and in hand 17 21i2n8 180,222 '
Total cunent assets 981,246 935,082
Creditors: Amounls falfing due within ono year 18 (825,786 [656,.285)
et current assets 155,460 238,797 :
Total assets less current liabilities 504,454 533,351
Creditors: Amounls falling due after more than one year 18 {20,453} (20,063}
Provisions for liabilities 21 {38,090} _{34,995)
MNet assets 445,905 448,293 i
Capital and reserves ‘-
Called up sharc capital 22 - -
Fargign currency rowaluation reserve 4,854 (1,630) :
Other reserves 2,458 3,886 ’l
Retained earnings 289,420 283,288 |
Moy-controlling nterests 149,173 162,749
Total equity 445,905 448,293

gred Sod ﬁlthuﬁsm by the board on 11 Augyst 2023 and signed on its hehalf by

Director

The notes on pages 43 to 202 form an integral part of these finandial statemernts,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

(Registered number: G1721624)

Company balance sheet as at 28 February 2023

Fixed assats
Intangible assets
Tangible assets
Invostments

Total fixed assets

Current assets
Stocks
Debtaors

Total curient asscts

Credltars: aAmounts falling due within one year

Met current assets

Total asscts less current fabilities

Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one yvear
Pravisions for Kabillties

Met assety

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Retained earnings

Total equity

The company made a profit for the vear of £125k {2022: £24.6m).

The notes on pages 43 Lo 202 farin an integral part of these financial statements.
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MNate

12
i3
i4

i5

15

i8

21

22

2023 2022
£ 600 £ D00
22,450 -
4,642 3,179
48,455 33,108
75,547 36,287
37,093 11,458
308,580 150,116
345,673 201,574
{332,480) (135,640)
13,193 53,034
88,740 102,221
{4,044) (1,536}
{7,364) (8,110)
77,332 92,175
77,332 92,175
77,332 92,175

horiscd by the board on 11 August 2023 and signed on its hehalf by:
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 28 February 2023

Cash flows from aperating activities

Profit for the year

#djustment for nan-cash items

Depreclation and aniortisation

Loss{{profity on disposal of tangible fixed assets
Impairment of assets

LIprealised foreign exchange loss

Interest receivable and simllar income

Inlerest payable and similar charges

Tax expense

Warking capital adjustments
[ncrease in stocks

[norease in deblors
Increase in creditors
[ncrease in provisions

Cash generated from operations

Tax paicl

Met cash flow frorm operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

{nterest received

Accjuisitions of tangible lixerl assets

{Acquisition)/ proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets
Acquisition of intangible asscts

Partner loans
Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings

Met cash fows Trom ivesting activities

The nates on pages 43 to 202 form an integral part of these financlal slatemenis.
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Note

11

15
16
18
21

11

12

2022 2022
£ 000 £ QOO
246,321 352,792
7,465 81,316
98 (158)
144 -
1,925 138
{6,026} (667)
4,237 4,178
81,453 96,793
425,613 534,392
(27,172} (10,060)
(h0,551}) (20,658}
80,156 97,525
1,812 3,102
4249 456 604,255
(101,770 (121,424}
328,088 482,871
5,026 667
{159,097} (103,2085)
4,016 2,536
(22,409) (2,717}
(12,334) -
- (124013
[182,898) (115,210




Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 28 February 2023

{continued)
2023 2022
Nota £ Q0D E Q00
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid 7 {4,237) 4.178)
Capital contributions received 1,237 1,878
Payments to finance lease croditors {751} (1,419)
Distribitlons paid to nan-controlling interesks (252,506) {270,840
Receipt of Group Treasury foans 449,389 28,995
Repayment of Group Treaswy loans (24,595} {23,248}
Increased investment in subsidlary undertakings {6,867 {3,205)
Net cash flows from financing activities (238,730) {272,017)
Bot (decrease)/increase In cash and cash equivalents (93,5403 95,644
Cash and cash eguivalents at 1 March 508,030 421,764
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held 8,595 {12,360)
Cash and cash equivalents at 28 February 17 420,054 565,039

The notes an pages 43 to 2072 form an inkegral part of these financial statoments.
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Specsavers Dptical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the yeay ended 28 February 2023

1 General information

The company is a private limited company limited by share capital, incorporated in England and
Wales.

The address of ils registered office is:

Forurn &, Parkway

Solent Business Park

W hiteley

Fareham

PO1S 7PA

United Kingdom

2 Accounting policies

Summary of significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set oot
below. These policies have been consistently applied ta all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

Statement of compliance
These financial statements arc prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Accaunting Standards,
Including FRS 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable i the UK and Republic of Ireland'

{"FRS 102"} and the UK Companies Act 2006 {as armended}),
Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in sterling which is the functional currency of the compaty and
are: rounded o the nearest £'000.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes te the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accounting policies (continued)
Gaing concern
There remalns significant uncertainty regaiding the longer-term glohal economic oullock, Incloding :
ongning elevated Infistion, and consequently the group s teking a diligent approach to cost
rmanagement,

As noted in the Strategic Report, the SEB and group board are optimistic that we will conlinue to sce
a return to pre-pandemic normalised operating performance in the coming year in our core markets,
Specsavers 15 continuing to Invest i the brand, store customer exparience, partner support and
supply chain, Even in the event of a global recession, the boards are confirent that the business
would continue to he cash genergtive, Based on pravious expetience, the boards consider that only a
forced clasite of the stores will cause this not ko be the casc,

Specsavers and its stores hawve access to significant cash holdings {see note 17) alongside positive
cashflows which support the group's liquidity and longerterm viability, and provide the ability to
withstand reasonably possible downside scenarlos should they arise, In addition, the group has no
external borrowings. The directors are therefore comfortable that the group is well-positioned) to meet
any challenges that lie ahead. They have prepared cash flow forecasts which indicate that the group
wlll bz able to meet its liakilities as they fall due, for a period of at least 12 months from the approval
of the Financlal statements,

Summary of disclosure exemptions

As the parent company, Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited has provided a guarantee under the
pravislon of the Companies &ct 2006, 5975C, for an audlt exemption for its subsidiary companies, Tha
resialts of these companies and the parent company are Inciuded in these consolidated financial
statemients. With the excepllon of retail stores in ROL Marway, Sweden and Finfand; Specsavers
Infernational B.V., Ireland Specsavers Limited and lreland Specsavers Hearcare Limited, the
subsidiaries lisked in note 14 have taken advantage of the exemption from having Lhelr accounts
avdited under the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, 5479A.

Na profit and loss account or staicrment of comprehensive income has been picsented for the
campany, as permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, and no cash flow statement has
been presentad, as permitted by FRS 102,

Basis of consolidation
The group financial statements consolidate the financial statements of the conipany and its subhaidiary
undertakings drawn up [ 28 February 2023,

The resuts of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the vear are inciuded in the consolidaled
profit and loss account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of dispasal, as
appropriate. Where necossary, adiustments are made 1o the financial statements of subsidiaries ta
bring their accounting palides in line with those ysed by the group.
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Specsavers Optical Supersteres Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

2 Accounting pelicies (continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for business combinations that result in the
acruisition of subsidiaries by the group. The cost of a buslness combination is measured as the fair
value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed 3t the date of
exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the business combination. Identifiabie assets acquired
and liabifities and contingant liabilitles assumed in a husiness comblnation are measured initially at
their fair values at the acquisiion date. Any excess of the cost of the business combination ever the
acquiter's interest in the neb fair value of the identiflable assets, liabilities and contlngent liabilities

recognised is recarded as goodwil.

Where a business combination falls within the definition of a group recorstruckion, merger accounting
is used. In this instance tho carrying values of the assets and liabilities of the partics to the
combination are not required ko be adjusted to fair value, although appropriate adjustments are made
to achieve unffarmity of accounting pelicies in the combining entities, The results and cash flows of a
the combining enlities are brought into the financial statements of the cembined entity from the
heglnning of the financial year In which the combination occurred, adjusted so as to achleve
unifarmily of accounting policles. The comparative informalion is restated by including the total
comprehensive income for all the combining entitics Tor the previous reporting perlad and their
balance sheets for the previous reporting date, adjusted as mecessary to achieve uniformity of
accounting poticies,

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between the company and
its subsidiaries, which are related parties, are eliminated in [ull,

Intra-graup losses are also eliminated but may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the
consolidated financial statements,

Accounting peficies of subsldiaries have heen changed where necessary to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the group,

Judgments
The following are the critical Judgments made by managernent, apart from those involving
estimations (see 'Key sources of estimation uncertainty’ below), that have a significanl effect on the

amounts reported in the financial statemenks:

Operaiing lease commitiments

The group enters into multiple commercial property leascs, where as a lessee it obtains the use of
properiy. The classification of each lzase as eithar an operating or finance lease requires Lhe group to
determine, based on evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangaments, whelher it retains
or acquires the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these assets, and accordingly whether
lhe lease requlres an asset and liabllity to be recognised in the balance sheet, The key factor
considered Is the length of the tease term, compared to the cxpected useful life of the undarlying
asset. Where the asset life Is considerably langer than the lease term, the significant risks and
rewards are nat deemed to be transferied to the group, and the lease is consequently acosunterd for

as an operating lease,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

T e e e A NSt

2 Accounting poticies (continued)

Key sources of estimation unoertainty

The fallowing are the key assumptions concerning the future, and the other key sources of estimation
uncartainty at the end of the reporting perfod that have a risk of cauvsing material adjustinents to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilllizs within the next financial year:

Goodwill and infangiblas

The group establishes a reliable estimate of the usefu! life of goodwill, intangihle assets arising ot
business combinations and internally generated intangible assets, such as software developiment
cosls.. This estimate is based on a vatiely of factors such as the expected use of the acquired asset,
the expected uvsual (fe of the cash generaking units to which the goodwill s attributed, any legal,
regulatory or contractual provisions that can limit useful fife and assumptions that market participants
would consider in respect of simifar businesses, (See note 12 for relevant numbers)

Defarred revenue

Deferred revenue arises when ¢ash i3 received in advance of revenue belng eamed, either in the form
of deposits received for spectacles and hearing aids which have nob been collected, or direct debit
payments received for contacl fenses in advance of delivery of the lenses o the customer. Deferred
revenue is a liability on the balance sheet until it is varned. Customer data is used to estimatke the
walug of uncollucted spectacle sales which shoull be deferred at the year-end, Deferred yevenue for
tontact lens sales purchased by direct debit s estimated using system reports which allow a
calculation of where each customer is in their payment cycle, and therefore haw much has been paid
in advance of delivery of goods. Deferred revenue in respact of bundied sales of hearing aids and four
years' batterles is calculated using the underying cost prices of the elements in the bundle;
management deern this to be the best estimation of the fair value splhit. (See note 18 deferred income
for the refevant numbers.)

Long setvice provision

The calculation of long service leave in Australia reguires management to make actuarial assumptions
about demographic variables, probabilities, financial variables {such as inflatlon) and then discount ta
HPV using Reserve Bank of Australia (RBA) rates. {See note 21 for relevant numbers,)
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued})

2 Accaunting policies (continued)

Taxation

The group establishes provislons based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of audits
by the tax authoritios. The amount of such provisions is based upen various factors, such as
experience with previous tax audits and differing interpretations of lax regulations by the taxable
entity and the responsible kax authority. Management estimation Is required to determine the amount
of deferred tax assets thak can be recognised, based upon likely timing and level of future taxable
profits together with an assessment of the effect of future tax planning strategies. (See note 11 for
relevant numbers.)

Ravenue recognition

Rovenue is recognised to the cxtent that the group obtalns the right to consideration in exchange for
its performance. Revcnue is measured at the falr value of the consideration received, excluding
discounts, rebates, VAT and other sales taxes or duty. The following criteria must also be met before
revenue is recognised:

Revenue from the sale of goods and services is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goads have passed to the buyer, usually on despatch of Lhe goods, or when serdces
are provided and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably, IU is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transacton will flow to the group and the costs incurred or to be incurred
in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Goods revenue conslsts primarily of the sale of frames, lenses, hearing aids and contact lenses.
Service revenuc relates to services providerd ko the parent camparny, as well as rent, utilities and other
servicas grovided o companies within the Specsavers arganisation.

Deferred revenue on the compnay balanco sheet arises from rents prepaid by Specsavers rutail
companies to the company and is released as the usage of store premises is provided,

Other operating income
Other operating income is recoghised on an accruals basis when the group beeomes entitied ta

rercedpl.

Government grants

Grants are accounted for under the accruals model as pormilled by FRS 102, Grants relaling to
expenditurc on tangible fixed assets are credited to the profil and loss account at the same rate as
the depreciation on the assels to which the grant relates. The deferred elemont of grants is included

in creditors as defecred incomie,

Grants of a revenue nature are recognised within the profit and loss in the same period as the related
expenditure,

Fareign currency transactions and balances

Transackions in foreign currencies are initially reeorded in the group's functlonal currency by applying
the spot exchange rate ruling at the dake of the tramsaction. Monetary assets and Habllilies
derominated in foreign currencies arc retranslated at the rate of exchange ruling at the batance sheet
date, Al differences are taken to the profit and |nss.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Nofes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accounting policies (continued)

Tax

Current tax is pravided at amounts expecled o be paid (or recovered) using tex rates and laws that
have been epacted or substantively enacted] by the balance sheet date,

Deferred tax is vecognised in respect of all timing differences which are differences belwecn taxable
profits and total comprehensive incomo that arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax
assessments in periods different from those in which they are recognised In the financial statements,
excapt that unrelieved tax losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that
the directors consider that il is probable that they will be recovered against the reversal of deferred
tax fiabilities or other future taxable profits.

1;

Deferred tax is measured on an undiscounted basls at the tax rates that are expected to apply i the
peeiods it which timing differences reverse, based o tax rates and laws enacted or substantively
enacied at the balance sheet date.

Goadwill

Pasitive goodwill acguired is capitalised, classified as an asset on the balance sheel and amortised on
a straight-fine hasis aver its useful ffe. Goodwill acquired is, from the acquisition dale, allocated to
each cash gencrating unit that is expected to benefit from the syhergics of the acquisition. If &
business s subseguantly sald or discontinued, any goodwill arising on acguisition that has not been
amertised through the consolidaked profit and loss account is kaken into account in the profit ar |oss
rocognised on sale or discontinuance.

Amortisation
Amartisation is provided on intangible assets sa as to write off the cost, less any cstimated residual
value, over thefr useful life as follows:

Asset class Amortisation rate
Gocdwill 10 years stralght line

Tangible fixed assets
Tangible assets are stated in the company halance sheet at cost, kess any suhsequent accumbiated
depreciation and subseguant accunmitlated impajrment [nsses.

The cost of tangible assebs includes directly altributable incremental costs incurted in their acquisition
and mstallation.
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Specsavers Optical Superstoies Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

{cuntinued)

2 Accounting policies {continued)

Depreriation

Depreciation is providerd on a straight line basls at Lhe following rates in order ko write off the cost
less estimated residual value of each assol over its estimated useful life (or if held under a finance
lease, over the fease term, whichever is the shorter),

Asset class
Equipment

Plant and machinety
Fixtures and fitlings
Land

Building=
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Specsavers Optical Superstoras Limited i

Notes o the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accounting policies {continued)

Assets under construction
Assets under construction represent paymenks on imachinety being constructed which are not
depreciated until the asscl ks ready for use.

Intangible assets

Software devolopment costs incurred are recagnised as intanglble assets, provided that the project is
technically feasible, the group both intends and has the ability to complete it, and adequate technicai,
flnancial and other resources are availalie to complete the developmeant of the software to the paint E
that it Is available for use. Computer software assels are caifed at cost less any arcumulated
amertisation and any accumulated impairment losses. On project completion, r:omputur saftware
assets are written off on a systematic basis ovoer their useful econemic lifa,

Irmpairment of non-financial fixed assets

The group assessas at each reporting date whether an asset may be impaired. If any such indication
exists the group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset, If it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of the individual assel, the group estimates the recoverable amount of Lhe cash
gunerating unit ko which Lhe asset belongs. The recoverable amount of an assel or cash-generating
unlt Iy the higher of iks fair value loss costs to s2ll and ibs value in usa, If the recoverable amount is
less than ils carrying amount, the carrying amount of the assel is wmpaired and it is reduced to itz
recoverable amount through an impairment in profit and loss unless the assot is carried at & revailied
amount where the impairment loss of a revalued assel is a revaluation decrease,

i
‘.
i
:
£

For all assots on inpainment loss recognised (s reversed in & subseguent period f and anly if the
reasons for the impaivment loss have ceased to apply, with the excoption of goodwill whieare
irnairment is never reversible.

Envestments !
Investments In fallow Specsavers arganisalion companies are measured at cost less mpairmant. i,:

Stock
Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and estimated selling price less costs to complete and sell. Cast
is determined using the weighted average method,

The cost of finished goods and work M progress comprises direct materials and, where applicable, ;
direct labour costs and those overheads that bave been incurred in bringing the stocks to their i
present lacation and condition. At vach reporting date, stocks are assessed for impairment, If stocks |
aru impaired, the carrying amaunt is reduced to its sefling price less costs to complete and sell; the
impairment lass is recognised immediately In profit or loss.

Short term debtors and creditors

Debtors and creditors with no stated interest rate and recoivabie or payable wilthin one year are
recorded at transaction price, Any losses arising from impairment arc recognised in the consolidated
profit and toss account in administrative expoenses.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

2 Accaunting policies (continzed)

(ash and cagh oguivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents comprise cash on hand, call deposits, and othes shorl-term highly lquid
investments thal are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in vatue. The directors have Included the balances owed to and from Specsavers
Finance (Guemsey) Limited, the Group Treasury Company within cash equivalents.

Provisions

A provision Is recognised when the group has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
avent, It is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will bo required to settle the obligatien and
the amount of the obligation can e estimaled reliably.

Leases

Leases in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
dassified as operating loases. Payments made under nperating leases are charged to profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the period of the lease. Lease incentives are recagnised over the lease term

oh & straight-line basis.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lossee,

Assets held under finance leases and hire purchase contracts are capitalised In the balance sheet and
are depreclated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lzase term. A corresponding
liability & recognised for the lower of the falr value of the leascd assel and the present value of the
ninimum lease payments in the balance sheet. Lease payments are apparlioned bebween the
reduction of the lease liability and finance charges in the profit and loss account so as o achicve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Share capital

Ordinary shaves arc classified as equity. Equity instrumonts are measured at the air value of the cash
or other resources received o recelvabie, net of the direct costs of issuing the equity instrumenls. IF
payment is doferred, the initial measurement is on a present value basis,

Fareign currency transiation reserve

The varlarces arising from translation of the equity value of subsidiaries, using the opening foreign
axchange rate compared ko the closing foreign exchango rale, are taken to ‘other comprahensive
income’ and subsequently held in tha foreign currency transtation reserve.

Othet reserves
Other rescrves relates to equity contributions from other suhsidiarles af the ultimate parenl.

Retained earnings reserve
‘The relained earnings reserve represcnts cumulative profits and fosses, net of dividends paid, as wefl
as bransactions which result in changes in the ownership of A shares in subsidiary undertakirgs

withaut a change in contral.
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

2 Accounting policies (continued)

Non-controlling interests reserve

The not-conlralling interests resenve is the share of the group's reserves nat owned by the comgpany.
Non-controlling Interests ave valued al the proportionate share of third parties in the net value of the
assets and liabiiities of subsidiary undertakings, determined in accordance with the company's
Mmeasurement principles.

Dividends
Finai dividends are recognised as an approprigtion of eguity when approved by the company's
shareholders, Interim dividends are vecognised when paid.

Defined cantribution pension obligation

A defined contribution plan is 2 pension plan under which fixed contributions are paid into a pension
fund and the group has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further coptributions even if the
furel does not hald sufficient assuts to pay all colleagues the benefits relating to colleague service in
the current and priar periods.

Contributions to defined caniribution plans are recognised as colleague benefit expense when thoy
are duo. If contribution payrmonts exceed the contribution due for service, the excess is recognised as
a prepayment.

3 Turnaver
The analysis of the group's tusnover for the year by activity is as follows:

2023 2022
£ 000D F 000
Safe of goods 3,275,565 3,168,572
Rendering of services 151,145 222,283
3426710 3,390,865

The analysis of the group's turnover for the year by market is as follows:
2023 2022
£ 0DD £ 000
J14 1,754,853 1,925,212
Rast of Europe 766,230 739,377
Australasia 848,095 719,202
MNorth America 57,532 7074
3426710 3,390,865
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Noles to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

4 Other operating income

The analysis of Lthe group's ather operaling income for the year is as follows:

stuppart recelved under national schemes
Other operating income

2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000

- 5,491
15,835 9,442
15,835 14,933

Other aperaling income relates to multiple balances including, but not restricted to, sundry income,
miscellanesus subsidies and insurance income; nore of the individual balances are material o these

financial statements.

5 Operating profit
Ariived at after charging / (crediting )

Depreciation exponse

Amortization expense

Fmpairment loss

Foreign exchange losscs

Cpergting lease expense - property

Loss/{grofil} on disposal of tangible fixed assets

6 Interest receivable and similar income

Interest incorme rom Group Treasury Company
Interest income on bank deposits
Other finance income

7 Interest payable and similar charges
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2023 2022
£ 000 £ 000
94,144 78,867
3,321 2,449
140 -
1,969 953
130,673 116,535
s (158)
2023 2022
£.000 £ 000
2,362 150
3,660 516
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6,026 667




Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

7 Interest payable and similar charges {continued)

2023 2022
Note £ 00O £ Q00

Interest on obiigations undor finanoe leases and hire
purchase contracts 218 240G
Interest patd lo Group Treasury Company 28 3,444 3,906
Other Finance costs 575 32
4,237 4,178

8 Colleague costs (including directors)

The: aggregate payroll cosls (induding directors' remunerationy were as follows:

2023 2022

£ GOOD £ 000

Vifages and salaries 1,188,353 1,022,454
Sodlal security costs 79,974 63,288
Pension costs, defined contribution scheme _ 55,291 45,161
1,323,618 1,130,903

Inciuced in the above payroll costs arc wages and salavies £113,390k (2022 £82,771k), sogial
security costs £12,792k {2022 £8,656K) and pension costs £9,992k (2022 £7,132k) which relate to
the company.

The average number of colleagues during the year:

2023 2022

No. No.

Retail operations 38,425 33,426
Retail support services 3,164 2,446
Manufacturing 1,021 1,027
Distribzution 172 210
42,782 37415

Inchuded in the above average number of colleagues are retail suppart services colleagues numbering
1,720 £2022: 1,326} who are employed by the company.

There were pension contributions of £5,056k outstanding at the year cnd (20221 £3,717k).
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

9 Pirectors' remuneration

Luring the year the directors received remuneration fram Specsavers Optical Group Limited, the i
parent company, receiving no remuncralion from Specsavers Oplical Superstores Limiled, The
directors act in a siméar capacity for multiple group companles and it is not possible to apportion thei

remuneration accurately betwesn these group companies.

F P —
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

{continued)
10 Auditors’ remuneraticn

2023 2022

£ 000 £ 000
Audit of these financial slalements 1,171 745
Avdil of subsidiaries 1,504 1,135

2,675 1,880
Olher fees to auditors
All ather tax advisary setvices 10 15
All othar non-audit services 5 86

15 101
11 Taxakion

Analysis of chairge in Ehe year:

2023 2022

£ 000 £ 00O
Current taxation
UK corporatlon tax basad on profit for the year 38,803 51,582
Adijustment in respect of prior years (554} 1,284
Total currant taxation 38,2499 56,266
Foreign covporation tax based on profit for the yvear 41,052 44,328
Withholding tax suffered 1,079 -
Total cuarent incoime tax 80,380 100,594
Deferred taxation
Origination and reversal of timing differences {1,325) {1,512)
Restatement at new tax rata 53 {2,700]
Adjustment in respect of prior years 2,345 411
Tolal delerred taxation 1,073 {3,801)
Tax expenses in consolidated profil and loss account 81,453 96,793
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statemeints for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

11 Faxation (continued)

The tax asscssed for the year s higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 19%
(20221 19%).

The differences are explained below:

2023 2022

£ 000 £ 000
Profit before tax 327,774 449,585
Corporation tax at standard rate 52,277 85,421
Expenses not deductible for tax purposesfincome not Laxable 1,895 1,268
Higher gverseas tax rates 11,220 %861
Timing differences where no deferrcd tax has been recognised 3,190 (552}
Frior year deferred tax adjustments 2,345 311
Prior year curent tax adjuslments (554) 1,284
withholding and income taxes 1,080 _ -
Total tax charge 81,453 95,793

The group tax charge is higher than the standard rate UK due to tax on overseas earnngs being
calculated at the rates applicable in cach relevant jurisdiction. '

Factors that may affect Tuture tax charges:

Increases in the UK corporate tax rate were substantively enacted on 24 May 2021, The main rate of
corpotation lax was increased from 19% to 25% with effoct from 1 April 2023. Deferrcd Lax on
temporary differences at the balance sheet date is calculated at the fully enacted rates at which the
temparary differences are expected o reverse,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

{continued)

11 Taxation {continued)

Deferred tax

Group
Deferred tax balances refate o UK and Foreign laxes. The net deferred tax assel Is comprised of the
following:
2023 2022
Note £ 9000 £ 000D
Short term timing diffcrences 25,512 23,483
Tax losses carried forward / utllised 1,740 1,671
Fieed asset timing differences 5,531 8,327
16, 18 33,183 33,481
2023 2022
£ DOO £ 000
Opening halance 33,481 30,555
Originatlon and reversal of timing differencos 1,273 4,212
Adjustment in respect of prior year (2,373 £4123
On subsidiaries purchased (11} 7
Foreign oxchange rate differences BI3 (885)
28 February 33,183 33,481

A defaired tax asset (s regarded as recaverable, and therefore recagn!sed, anly ta the extent that, on
the basiz of all available evidence, it can be regarded as more Yikely than not that there will be
suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timing differences can be
teducted. The estimated value of the deferred tax asset not recognised, measweel al standard rates

for the countries concerned Is £4,67Dk (2022; 19564k} in respecl of store operations,

The: ameunk of the net reversal of deferred kax nssets and deferred tax liablliles expected to oocur
during the year beginning after the reporting period 1s £25,189k (2022; £20,110k}. This relates to the
reversal of existing timing differences petween qualifying depreciation and capital allowanes claims

and shart term timing differences,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Motes o the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

{continued)

11 Taxation (centinued)

Company
The deferred tax recognised in the balance sheet is as follows:

Nofte
Fived asset tinting diffurences
Short term timing differences

I March

Adjustment in respect of prior year
Origination and reversal of timing diferences
Restatement of prior year at new tax rate

28 February
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2023 2022
£ D00 £ 000
- (75)
- 559
- 484
2023 2022
£000 £ 000
484 436
- (17]
(4) (67}
(480) 132
- 484




Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

12 Intangible assets

Group

Cost ot vafuation

At 1 March 2022

Additions inlernaliy developed
Agdditions acquirecl separately
Foraign exchange mavermnents

At 28 February 2023

Amortisation

AL 1 March 2022

Amortisalion charge

Foreign exchange movements

AE 28 February 2023
Carrying amount

At 28 February 2023
At 28 February 2022

{continued)

Internally

generated

Trademarks, saftware

patents and dewvelopment
Gaodwill licenses casts Fatal
£ 0090 £ 000 £ 00D £ Q0D
73,53% 206 897 74,642
- - 22,409 22,409
1,826 32 - 1,858
2,946 4 53 3,009
78,311 242 23,365 101,518
60,019 12 35 60,065
2,433 42 546 3,321
2924 - 2 2,426
64,876 54 883 55,81.3
13,43% 138 24,482 36,108
13,520 194 862 14,576
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notas to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

12 ¥ntangible assets (continued)

Company

Cost or valuation
Additions internally devoloped

At 28 Febroary 2023

Amortisation
Charge for the year

At 28 Februany 2023
Carrying amount

AL 28 Fehruary 2023

{continued)
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Enternally
generated
software
development

costs Total

£ GO0 £ 000

23,280 23,280

23,280 23,280

830 §30

8§30 830

22,450 22,450
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

13 Tangible fixed assets (continued)

Company

Land and  Fixtures and

buildings fittings Equipment Total

£ 000 £ Q00 £ 00D £ 00C

Cosi or valuation
At 1 March 2022 1,031 3,236 11,83¢ 16,157
Additions - 530 2,364 2,854
Disposals - {71 1{2) £73)
At 28 Febriary 2023 1,031 3,585 14,252 183,978
Depreciation
AP E March 2022 147 1,884 10,547 12,578
Charge for the year 12 360 1,033 1,405
Eliminated on dispassl - (473 - (47
AL 28 February 2023 153 2,197 11,980 14,336
Carrying amount.
At 28 February 2023 a72 1498 2,272 4,542
At 28 February 2322 364 1,352 313 3,179
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Specsavers Qptical Superstores Limited

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023

{continued)
14 Investments

Grolp

Company

Subsidiaries £ 000

Cost

Ab £ March 2022 33,108

Addtions 15,347

AL 22 February 20023 48455

Carrying amount

At 28 Felwruary 2023 45,455
33,108

At 28 Febiruiary 2022

Detalls of Investments Inowhilch the parent campany has contral, elther thraugh legat ownership ar
dominant influsnce of the rostlks and operations of hose entties are lsted bealow,

Where A and B ordinary shares exist, the parent company or in country support office holds 100% of
the B ardinary shares which grant contral, and various percentage holdings in the A ordingry shares,
In accardance with the Articlas of Association of the subsidiary entities, the right ta participate in the
profits af the company is exclusive to A ardinary shares and ne dividend is payable on the B ordinary

shares.

Where alterrative capital structures exist, the parent company ar in country support office may have
some of none of the partidpating Interest, but does exercise dominant control through the
arrangements i place wilh those holding the particlpating interest,

All entities are indirectly held with the exception of those markod ¥,

Unless noted in the tahle helow, all subsidiari=s® registered address is Forum &, Parkway, Solent
Buslness Park, Whiteley, Fareham, POI5 7pA, Epgland, these suhsidiaries are registered in England
and Wales and thelr function s an optical retailer,

Cn 22 Saptember 70722, the group was rastructured to incude Szatmar Optikai KFT, a manufacturing
site It Hungary. This company was previeusly oansolidated elsewhere within the Specsavers
structure,

All subhsidiaries share the sama accounbing year as the parcent aompary.
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Specsavers Optical Superstares Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{cantinued)

14 Investments (continued)

Australia

= Specsavers Alrport West (VIC) Pty Lbd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strest, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022; 0%,

« Specsavers Albany (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. address,520 Graham Street, Pork Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Qrdinary A share capital, (% participating interest{2027: 0965,

« Specsavers Albury (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbournes, VIC, 3207,
Australly, Ordinary A share capital, 209 participating interest{2022: 40%.),

* Specsavers Altona Meadows (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Povt Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austrakia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% partlcipating Interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Altana Marth {VIC) Pty Lid, Ren. Address,520 Graham Strest, Part Melbnurne, VI,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% partlcipating Interost(2022: 09%),

« Specsavers Armadale (WA] Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share caplial, 0% participating interest{2022: (4,

= Specsavers Armidale {(NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Addiess, 520 Graham Streef, Port Melboune, WIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2G27: 0%,

« Specsavers Arundef (QLEY Ply Ltd, Req. Address,520 Grahaiv Street, Part Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austealla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

« Specsavers Ashficld (NSW) Pry Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbuurne, VIC, 3207,
Austraila, Ordirry A share capital, (% partitipating interest(2022: %),

e Specsavers Aspley {(QLD) Pty Ltd, Req, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, MIC, 32407,
Adstralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parficipating interest{2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Australfa Fair {QLD) Pty Lkd, Reqg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

= Spacsavars Bacchus Maysh (VIC) Phy Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Pod Melbourne, vIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdiviary & share capilal, 0% participating inkeresty2022: (096),

= Specsavers Baimsdale (VIC)Y Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mebicume, VIC, 32067,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inberest{26132: 09%),

« Specsavers Baldhis (WA)Y Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Gizham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinasy A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 093,

o Specsavers Balgowlah (MSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. address, 524 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ocdinary A share copital, 1% participating interest(2022; %),

» Specsavers Ballarat {WVIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Grahan Slrect, Port Melbouime, VIC, 3217,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particiating inlerasl(2022: 13%4),

« Specsavers Ballina (NSW)Y Pty LH], Req. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourna, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 0% particiating inleresi( 2022 13%4],

« Specsavers Bankstown [NSW) Phy Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Sweer, Port Meliaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share caplla, 0% participating interest{ 200272 5%,

« Specsavers Bass HIlL (NSW)Y Ply Ltd, Reg. Addvess,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbowrne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interast{ 20772 %),

¢ Specsavers Batcau Bay [(MSW) Pby Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Streel, Part Melboume, WIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shaore canital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Batamans Bay (NSWY Pty | kd, Req. Address, 520 Grahatn Streot, Port Melbourne, WIC,
32437, austrabia, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participallng Interesk{2022; 20%,),

» Specsavers Bathurst (NSW) Pty L1d, Peg. Addioss, 520 Graham Street, Port Malbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Grdinary A share capital, 33% particlpating interest{2022: 33%),

¢ Specsavers Baulkharn Rifls (NMSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,5Al Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC,
3207, pustralla, Ordinary A share cepital, 0% partidpating interast(3022: 1003%),
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14 Investments (continued)

+ GpeLsavers Beaudesert (L) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Pait Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary & share capital, 100% participating interest{2022; 0%),

« Specsavers Beenleigh {QLDY Pty LW, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3247,
Australla, Orginary A share capital, 0% parficipaking interest(2022: 09%),

s+ Speusavers Bega (NSW) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahamn Sbreet, Port Malboumne, VIC, 32407,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parficipaking interest(2022: 0%},

« Specsavers Belconnen (ACTY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,h20 Graham Streel, Part Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinaiy A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022: 0%),

- Spocsavers Belmonf (VIC) Pty Ltd, Keg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 095 participating Interest(2022: 0%},

« Specsavers Befmant Forum (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling interest{2022: 67%]),

» Spacsavers Benalla (VIC) Phy Lid, Req. Address520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 32417,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%,),

» Specsavers Bendigo (VIC) Fty Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Bantlkeigh (VIC) Pry ttd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Metbourne, VEC, 3207,
sustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating iterest(2022: 0%),

e Specsavers Beri {SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrefinary A shave capital, 67% participaling interest{2022: 67%),

e Specsavers Berwick (VIC) Pty Lid, Reqg. Address 520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourns, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A shave capltal, 0% participating Interest{2022: (%),

e Spocsavers Blackburn Morth (VIC) Pty ttd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
32037, Augtralla, Ordinary A share caplial, 0% participating Inlerest(2022: O,

= Spersavers Blacktiown (MSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Streef, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 17%),

» Specsavers Bond| Eastgate (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Sireet, Part Mefbourne, VEC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

« Specsavers Bondi lunelion (NSW) Pty Ltd, Rey. Address, 520 Grahain Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{ 2022 DY,

» Spacsavers Bonnyrigg (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesl{2022: %),

» Sparsavars Booragoon (WA) Phy Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mulbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Avstralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: %),

¢ Specsavers Box HIll {VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Giaham Street, Fort Melbourne, YIC, 37207,
auslralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlichpating interest{2022: 1%4),

« Sprcsavers Bribie Islame (QLDY Phy Litd, Req. Address 520 Graham Sleeef, Part Malbournc, VIC,
1207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpating inferest{2022: 339%),

« Specsavers Brighton {(VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating Interest(2027; 6%)3,

s Spersavers Brisbane CBD {QLD) Ply Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating interesl(2022: D%),

» Specsavers Biisbane CBD East (QLD} Ply Ltd, feg. Address,520 Grahiam Street, Port Melbourne,
\IC, 3207, Australia, Ordlnary A share capital, 0% participating intercst(2022: 0%),

» Spocsavers Broadboach {QLD) Py Lid, Rog. Address 520 Graham Sleeet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austealla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(2042: 0%),
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14 Investments (continued)

+ Specsavers Broadmeadows (VIC) Pty Lbd, Reg. Address, 5240 Graham Street, Porl Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%,

* Specsavers Broadway (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Gralam Streel, Port Molbourne, WIC, 4207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2027: 60%),

* Specsavers Braokside (QL.D) Py Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating iterest{1072: (¥},

+ Specsavers Browns Plains {QLD) Pry Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strech, Part Malbotne, YIC,
3207, australia, Ordinary A sharc capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 1/9%),

« Specsavers Bunbury (WA) Phy Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Stroct, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 034,

» Specsavers Bundaberg Hinklar {QLD) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grabam Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating interast(2022: 0%4q),

» Specsavers Bundaberg sugarland (QLD)Y Ply Lk, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Molbourme,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25%; participating interest{2022: 67%),

+ Specsavers Burnie (TAS) Phy Ud, Rey. Address, 520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourna, VIC, 3267,
Avskraka, Ordinary & share capital, 0% partlcipating interast{2022;: 0%),

v Spacsavers Burwodad (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Sbreel, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partbicipating interest{2022, 679%),

 Specsavers Burwoad Road (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Steoct, Port Malboune, VIC,
3207, dustralia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating inferest(2022: 1009,

» Specsavers Butler (WAY Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streal, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: Q%),

+ Spacsavers Cairns (QLDY Ply Ud, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Orclinary A shavo capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

* Spacsavers Caltns Earlville (QLD) Pty Lid, Reqy. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, ViIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share napital, 0% parllcipating interest{2022: nog),

+ Specsavers Calrns Smithfield (QLD)Y Ply Lk, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Parl Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 1% paricipating interest{2022: (%),

= Specsavers Cambarwell (VIC) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,52( Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VAC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 70%),

v Specsavers Camphbelifield (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. address 520 Graham Sirect, Port Melbourna, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 50% paicipating interest(2022: (%),

» Specsavers Campbelliown (NSW) Pey Lid, Reg. Addrass, 520 Grabarn Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australiz, Ordirery A shave capital, 0% particlpating intorestf 2022 09,

* Specsavers Canberra (ACT) Pty Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Sereek, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Alstralla, Ordinary A share capifal, 0% participating Interost{2022: 0%,

« Spacsavers Cannon Hill {QLD} Pty Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Gralam Street, Part Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

s Specsavers Cannainvale (QLDY Ply Lkd, Reg. Address,m20 Graham Streel, Pork Malbourne, WIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interesi{2022. %),

« Specsavers Capalaba (QLDY Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Streel, Port Mathaurne, WIC, 3247,
Australia, Qrdimary A shate capital, 0% participating interes((2022: 0%,

» Specsavers Carllnglord (NSWY Pty Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Grahiam Street, Port Methaurne, VIC, 3247,
Aystralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating Intorest{2022: D%,

¢ Spocsavers Carnes Ml (NSW) Pey Lbd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Pork Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% partidpating interest{ 20272 B9,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 20232
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14 Investments (continued)

« Specspyers Carollne Springs (WIC) Ply Lk, Reg. Address, 520 Grabam Skreat, Poit Melbourne, WIC,
3207, Austraila, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: (44],

+ Spocsavers Carousal (WA) Py Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Mefhourne, vIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interast{2022; 0%?,

* Bpecsavers Casey Central {YIC) Py Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbouwrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capitat, 0% participating interest(2022; 098],

» Specsavers CasHe Hill {NSW) Pty Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3267,
Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 33% partlicipating interestf2022: 339%),

» Specsavers Casula (NSW) Poy Lid, Reg. Addiess, 520 Graham street, Port Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capial, 0% partcipaling lnterest{2022: 0%),

« Spacsavers Cessnocle (NSW) Py Lid, Reqd. Adcdress 520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, YIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Ordinaly A share caplbal, 0% participating interost(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Chadstone (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Metbaurne, WIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{ 2022: 110%),

= Specsavers Chardestown [NSW) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Part Malhourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% padjcipating interest(?022: 0%,

» Specsavers Chatswood (NSW) Pty Ld, Reg, Address,520 Graham Streal, Port Melbourne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Crdinary A share capital, #5% participating interest{2022: 50%:,

= Specsavers Chatswood Chase {NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address 520 Graharn Stet, Port Melboumne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interesl{2022: 0%),

* Specsavers Cheltenham East (VIC) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mclbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Qrdinary A share capftal, 33% partlcipabng interost(20232: 09%),

¢ Specsavers Chellenbam West (VIC) Ply Lid, Rey. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Malhaurne, WIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: (196),

= Specsavers Chermside (QLO) Py Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Sfreet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ovdinary A share capitaf, Q% participating interest{ 2122 09%),

= Spacsavers Chirnside Park (VIC) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, YIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 1% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Clare (SA} Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Mebourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interesl{2022: 50%),

e Specsavers Clarkson (WA) Ply Lbd, Req. Address,520 Grabam Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share coapital, 0% patticipating interest{2022: 33%),

= Specsavers Cleveland {(QLDY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shave capital, 0% participating interest(2027: (%],

» Specsavers Coffs Harbour Cantral (NSW) Py Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne,
VIC, 3707, Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 27% participating interest(2022: 0%,

« Specsavers Coffs Park Beach (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Addresslevel 3, 222 Kinpgs Way, South
Melbourne, VIC, 3205, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% parUcipating Inberest{2022: 09%6),

« Specsavers Coomera (QLD} Ply Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbowrne, VIC, 3207,
Auskralls, Qrdinary A share capllal, 0% particlpating Interest(2022; O%),

« Specsavers Corio (VIC} Py Lbd, Req. Address,h20 Graham Streat, Part Welhourne, WIC, 3247,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parbcipating interest{2022: O4h),

 Specsavers Corrimal {MSW) Pry Lid, Reqg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslealia, Qrcinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%%),

+ Specsavers Cralgieburn (VIC) Pty Lic), Req. Address,520 Graham Stresl, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australld, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% partidpating interest{2022; 0%),
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« Specsavers Cranbourne (VIC) Py Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Grabam Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, Q% participating interost{2022: %),

» Specsavers Datdenang (VIC) Py Lid, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Streel, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ovdinary A share capital, 0% participating interesg{2022: 1%),

+ Specsovers Dapto (NSW) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Grabam Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordirary A share capltal, 0% participaking interast{2022: 1%,

= Specsavers Darwih Norlh {NT) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Gratam Street, Pott Melbourme, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shato capial, 09 participating interesk{2022: 09%),

= Specsavers Deer Park (VIC) Phy L, Req, Address, 520 Graham Straot, Porl Melbourne, VEC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A shara capital, 0% participatlng Interest{2022: %),

« Specsavers Pevonpomt {TAS) Phy Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port iMelboune, VIC, 3267,
Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 50% participating nteresi{2072: 09n],

« Specsavers Doncaster (VIC) Pty Ui, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbousne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%],

+ Spacsayers Doncaster £ast (VIC) Pty Ltg, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC,
3207, Aushialla, Ordinary A share capital, 09 participating inkerest{2022; 0%;,

+ Specsavers Dubibo (WSW) Pty Lid, Beqg, Addreas, 520 Graharn Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capltal, Q% participating interash{2022: 0%),

s Specsavers East Maibland (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreel, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 30% participating interest{2022: 30%)},

« Specsavers Eastgardens {MSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreat, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A& share capllal, 0% particlpating interest{ 2022 25%),

¢ Specsavers Eaton {WA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Porl Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Austraila, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% parlcipating Interest{2022: (4h),

» Specsavers Echiica {VICY Py Ltd, Reg. Addruss, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 04%),

» Specsavers Edwardlstown (SAY Poy Ltd, Reg. Addruss 520 Graham Street, Poit Melbourne, VIC,
32007, Australia, Ocdinary A share capital, (% participating (nerest(2022: 04%),

« Spacsavers Elanora [QLDY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Grabam Sireel, Part Methaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participafing interest(2022: 0%,

e Specsavers Elizabeth {SA) Ply Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Grahamn Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australls, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest{2022: 0%},

+ Specsavers Ellenbrook (WA) Poy Etd, Req. Address,520 Graham Streef, Porlt Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share rapital, 0% participating (nlerest(2022. 09},

« Speesavers Elsternwick (VEC) Phy Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Moelbourne, VIC, 3707,
Austratia, Qrdinary & share capital, 1% participating (hlersst(2022: G4},

« Specsavers Bmerald (QLDY Ply Ud, Reg, Address 523 Graham Street, Port Methaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Grdinary A share capital, 50% participating (nkerast{2022: 50%7,

« Specsavers Endeavodr Hille (VIC) Poy Lid, Reg, Address 520 Graham Street, Part Melhaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest{2022: 0%},

+ Specsavers Epping (VIC) Pty Uid, Reg. Address G2 Graham Stiect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 320/,
Auslralia, Qrdinary & share capltal, 33% parlicipating interest{2(22: 33%),

+ Spocsavers Ering (NSW) Pry Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Mulbowrne, VIC, 3207,
Anstralia, Ordinary A share capital, (% participabiog Interest{2022: 0%),

» Spacsavels Falmeld (NSW) Phy L, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capiral, 0% paricipating intorcst{2022: 50%),
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+ Specamrders Fah Nehd Gardens (QLUJ) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Gralaen Street, Pork Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{J022: 0%},

« Specsavars Findon (SA) Pby Lid, Ren. Address 520 Graham Streset, Port Melbouine, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 100%),

= Specsavers Forest Hill {VIC) Ply Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shate capital, 0% patlicipating interest(2022: 0%},

» Specsavers Forster (NSW) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating Inlerest(2022: %),

= Gpeccavers Fauntain Gate East (WIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Methaurne,
YIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Fountain Gate West (VIC} Pty Ltd, Reg. Addross,520 Graham Slreel, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Orclinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{ 2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Frankston (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 52 Graham Street, Port Malbowne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capltal, 25% participating interest{2{}22: 04,

« Specsavers Frankston Baysldo (VIC) Pty LU, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Methourne, VIC,
4207, Australia, Ordinary A shara capltal, 25% parliclpating inkerest{2072: {14,

« Specsavers Fremantle {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strest, Port Malhourneg, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating inberest{2022: 0%),

e Specsavers Gawler (SA)} Pry Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating interest{2022: 25%),

« Spacsavers Geraldton (Wa) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Slreet, Parl Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Auskralia, Ordinary & share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%),

» Spacsavers Gladstane (QLD)Y Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Poit Meiboume, VIC, 3207,
australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

» Specsavers Glendale (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% parficpating interest{2022: 33%),

« Specsavers Glenarchy {TAS) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating tnterest{2022: %3,

+ Specsavers Gosford (NSW) Pty btd, Reg. Addross 520 Graham Steeet, Part Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
tustralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaking Inleresl(2022: 0%},

s Spucsavars Goulburn (NSWY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: %],

+ Spersavers Graflon (NSW) Pty ttd, Reg, Addvess, 5280 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ovdinary A sharc capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Groensbarough (VIC) Phy Lidl, Reg. Address,52) Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A sharo capllal, 15% particlpating interest(2022 15940),

s Specsavers Griffith (MSW) Pty Led, Reg. Address, 520 Grabam Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 32407,
tustralla, Oedinary A share capital, 33% participating Interes (2022 33%),

« Spocsavers Gungabiin (ACT) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Metfoourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Oedinary A share capital, 0% paricipatng interest(2022: 09},

« Specsavers Gyrmple (QLD) Phy Ltd, Req. Address, 5200 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% participating interest{2022: {14},

= Specsavers Halls Head (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg. address,570 Graham Streat, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Qrdinary & shave copital, 0% partivipalinng Inlerest(2022: 0%},

¢ Specsavers Harrisdale (Wa) Pty Ltd, Rog. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourae, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0%, participating interest(2022: 0%),
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14 Investments {continued)

» Specsavers Heidelberg (WIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbolrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%},

+ Specsavers Helensvale (QLD) Pry Ltd, Red, Address, 5240 Graham Street, Port Molboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 4%,

« Specsavers Hervey Bay Central (QLD) Phy Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Stroct, Port Metbaurne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A shave capital, 79 participating Interesl(2022¢ 0%),

= Spevsavers Hertvey Bay Plalba (QLD) Pty Lid, Red. Address, 520 Grahar Street, Poit Melbaurie,
WIC, 3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capikst, 0% partldpating interest{2022: ¥6),

« Specsavers Highpoint (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Grabam Shtieet, Port Malbourne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shiare capital, 0% participating Interest(2022; Quh),

+ Spocsavars Habart {TAS) Ply Ltd, Req. Address, 5200 Graham Street, Port Melbaourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share caplial, 33% participating interest{2022: 334%%),

= Specsavers Hallywood (SAY Piy Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{20727: 0%),

« Specsavers Hornstryy (NSW)Y Phy Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streel, Part Melbourae, VEC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating interest{2022; 30%),

» Spacsavers Hornsby MNorth (NSW) Pry L, Req, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A shave capital, 3% participating interest(2002; 30%),

» Specsavers Hunbar St {MSW) Phy Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Port Melbouine, VIC, 3207,
Ausiralla, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interesi{2022: 25%),

« Spacsavirs Hurstbville (MSWY Py Lid, Ren. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating Mterest(2022: 8%,

+ Specsavers Indoaroapilly (QUDY Pry Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port, Melhourne, VIC,
3X07, Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022; 3%a),

« Specsavers Ingle Famm (SA) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 524 Graham Street, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating inkaresi{ 2022 046),

« Specsavers Ingleburn (NSW) Phy Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Avstralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest{2022: 0%),

o Specsavers Innaloo (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, WEC, 3204,
buastraliz, Ordinary A share capital, 259 partidpating Interest{2022; 25%),

o Spocsavers Ipswich (QLDY Piy tid, Reg. Address, 520 Graharmn Strect, Port Melbourne, WVIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partlcpating lerest{ 2022 0%),

» Specsavers Jesmoned (MSW)Y Phy (td, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Melboumns, vIC, 3207,
Australia, Crdinary 4 share capital, 0% participating interest(222: (4],

« Specsavers laondatin (WAY Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Methourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capllal, 0% participating interest{2027: 04%),

» Specsavers Kalamlnda (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Porl Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share capltal, Q% participating interest(2022: 0%),

= Shecsavers Kalgoorie (WA) Poy Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, (% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Speczavers Kangaroo Flat (WIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Strest, Port Melbaume, VIC,
2207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Intorest(2022: 046),

» Specsavers Karingal (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Por Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Grdinary A stiare capital, 3% participating interast{2027: 1794},

s Specsavers farrinyup (W) Ply Lid, Rog. Address, 52 Graham Street, Port Methowrne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordirary A sharo capital, 0% parficpating interast{7022. 0%},
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued) :

14 Investments (conkinued}
« Specsavars Katooinba (NSW) Pty Ltd, Hey. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3247,
Ausstealia, Ordinary A share capital, 339% participating Interest(2027: 33%),
« Specsavars Kellor Downs (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austrakia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%},
« Specsavers Keysborough (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Addross,520 Graham Streef, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inberest(2022; (%),
» Specsavers Kilikenny (SA) Pty Liel, Ren. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Methourne, VIC, 3207,
Alsstralla, Ordinary A share capitat, (9% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%,
o Speesavers Kingaray {(QLD) Pry Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capitat, 50% participating interest{20.22: 30%),
« Specsavers Kingston (TAS) Pry Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Porl Melbourng, VIC, 320,
Austeatia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling Interesi{2022: 33%),
° Specsavers Kippa Ring {QLD) Pty Hid, Reg. Addross, 520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating Interest{2022: %),
o Specsavers Knax (VIC) Ply Lld, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Alsstalia, Ordinary A share capltal, 25% participating intorest{2022: a%a),
¢ Specsavers Kotara (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Gisham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austeatia, Crdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%],
o Spoesavers Kwinana (WAY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patlicipating interest{2022: 0%},
« Specsavers Lake Haver (MSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Streef, Port Mefhourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Grdinary A share capital, 30% participating mterest(2022: 30%,
« Specsavers lara (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, (4 participating Interest{2022: 100%),
+ Specsavers Lavington (NSW) Poy Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strees, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest(2022: 40%?,
+ Specsavers Leichhardt (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbouna, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Crdinary A share capltal, 0% participating interost(2022: 0%},
» Specsavers Leopald (VIC) $ty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Melhourne, WVIC, 3207,
Australiz, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest(2022: 0%,
v Specsavars Lidcombe (MSW) Py Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strect, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest(2022: 100%:),
e Specsavers Lilydale {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Auslealla, Qrdinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), ]
¢ Specsavers Lismore {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourie, VIC, 3207, 1
Alsslealla, Ordinary A share capltat, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%),
« Specsavers Little Callins (VIC) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,$20 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 40% participating interese(2022: A0%],
« Specsavers Liverpool (NSW) Phy Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, WIC, 3207,
Austrakia, Ordinary A share capital, 30% parliclpating mterest{2022: 30%),
+ Specsavers Livingston (Wa) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Pork Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2027: 0%,
s+ Specsavers Laganholme {QED) Pty ttd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Steest, Port Malbourne, VIC,
3207, australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% parficipating Interesl{2022: %),
» Sprcsavers Lubwyche {QLD) Phy B, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% paelicipating interest{2022: 4%},
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14 Investments (continued)

» Specsavers Marcarthur (NSW)Y Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,»20 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating interest(F022: 20%),

+ Spersavers Mackay Canelands {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Grahaim Street, Port Melbaure,
VIC, 3207, Austialia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interest{2022; 25%),

+ Specsavers Mackay Mount Pleasant {(QLD) Pty Lhd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port
Malbntrne, VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capitaf, 25% participaling Interost(2022: 25%),

» Specsavers Maddington (WA) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australta, Ordinany A share capital, 0% participating ierest{2022: 19%:]},

« Specsavers Malvera (VIC) Py Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhaume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partlclpating intoyest{2022: 08%),

+ Specsavals Mandorah (WY Phy Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Skeet, Poit Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% partlcipabing interest(2022: 044),

» Specsavers Mandurah Forurn (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streel, Porl Melbourne, YIC,
3267, Mustralia, Qidinary A share capital, 0% participating interast{2022: 17%:),

© Spersavers Marden {(SA} Pry Ltd, Reg Address, 520 Graham Strest, Porl Mefbowrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(?022: 0%,

v Specsavers Marlon (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ovdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 30%),

» Spacsavers Matlon Bast (SA) Poy Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Grdinary A shara capital, (% participating (nterest(2022; 30%),

= Specsavers Maroubra (NSW Phy Lkd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, ¥IC, 3207,
Austratfa, Qrdirary A share capital, 0% patticipating Interest{2022: 0%,

+ Spectavers Mardckvile (NSW) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melwurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, QOrdinary & share capltal, 0% particioating interest{2022: D9%6),

@ Specsavers Maryborough (QLDY Ply Lkd, Reg. Addrass, 520 Graham Street, Part Melboums, YIC,
1207, Australia, Ordinaty & share capital, 5080 participating interest{2022; 50%),

« Specsavers Melbourne CBD Eact (VIC) Phy Ltd, Req, Mddress 520 Graham Streel, Porl Malbourns,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordimary A share capitaf, 04 participatiog interest(2022: 100%),

= Specsavers Melbourne CBD Wost (VIC) Poy Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participaling interest(2022: 0%),

 Spacsavers Melbourne Cenfral (VIC) Py Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graharn Street, Port Malbmune, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinaiy & share capital, 40% particpating irdoerest(2022: 40%s),

= Spacsavers Melbourne Docklands (VIC) Py Lid, Rey. Addross 520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne,
WIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 100% participating interast(2622: 100%),

¢ Spacsavers Melton (VIC) Pty L, Req, Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Meibourmne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{ 2022: 09%),

» Specsavers Menal {NSW) Ply U, Reg. aAddress, 520 Graham Street, Port Meibourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shanz caplital, 0% participating interest{2077: 0%),

 Specsavers Merrvlands (NSW) Pry Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Slreel, Port Mutbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinaty A share capital, 0% paricipating interest{2Q22; 0%%),

« Specsavers Midland (WA)Y Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Grabam Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 37207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating Intoresi{2022: 096),

v Specsavars Midland Gate (WA) Phy Ll Reg. Addross,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3707, Aastrahia, Ordinary 4 share capilal, 33% participating inberast{222: %],

» Specsavers Mildura (VIC) Py L, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 33% participating interest{70272; 33%),
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v Cpecsavars Mill Parl (VICY Py Ltd, Heg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mefhaurne, VIC, 3207,
fLstralia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Miranda (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%},

» Specsavers Miranda East (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Meliourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Mitcham (SA) Pey Ltd, Reg. Address, 524 Graham Street, Part Melbaurne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 50% participating Interest{ 2022 0%),

= Spacsavers Mitkagorg (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Streek, Fort fMalbolrme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{ 2022 0%,

« Specsavers Moonee Ponds {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3707, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating iehorest{2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Morley (WA} Pty Ud, Reg. Address 520 Graham Streot, Port Melaourme, VIC, 3207,
Austrakia, Ordinary & share caplial, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

e Specsavers Morley Sauth (WA) Phy Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboumne, WIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary 4 share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

. Spacsavers Morphett Vale (8A) Pty ktd, Reg. Address, 570 Graham Streat, Potl Melbourng, WI1C,
3207, Auslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% garlicdpating interest{2022: %),

« Specsavars Morwell (VIC) Py Utd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbolrne, VI, 3207,
Australia, Ordlnary A share capital, 1005 participating Interest(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Mt Barker (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addicss 520 Graham Street, Part Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 254 participating interest(2022: 0%,

= Specsavers Mt Gambler (SA) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Grahar Street, Port Melbourna, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% participating interest{2(22: 0%),

« Specsavers Mt Hutton (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Adidress 520 Graham Streel, Port Malbourna, NIC, 3207,
australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Mt Ommaney {QLD) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbotrne, VIC,
3207, Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inkerest{(2022: 0%,

» Specsavels Mulgrave (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Adiress 520 Graham Street, Port Malboirne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interest(2022: 25%),

» Specsavars Munino Para (5A) Py Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streef, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Crdinary A share capltal, 25% participating interest{2022: 25%7,

¢ Specsavers Murray Bridge (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbournc, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 25% participating interest(2022: 0%,

» Specsavers Narellan (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address 20 Graham Street, Port pi=tholrne, VIC, 3207,
nustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%,

« Spacsavers Netang (QLD)Y Py Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
fustralia, Ovdinary A share capital, 0% participabing Interest{2022: (¥},

« Spacsavers Meutral Bay (MSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Poit Melhourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, D% participating Interest(2022: {Ma],

+ Specsavers Newcastle Markelown (MSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Molboume,
WIC, 3207, Australia, Qidinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: %),

« Spoesavers Mewtan (SA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Methowne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interest(122: 0%),

» Specsavors Noarlunga {SA&) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating inlerest(2022: 09,
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« Specsavers Morth Rocks [NSW) Pty Lid, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 17% particlpating interast{2022; 33%),

= Specsavers Narth Ryde (NSW) Ply Hd, Reg Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Molbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 20% participating interest(7022: 20%),

+ Specsavers Novth Sydney (NSW) Pby Ud, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streetl, Porlk Mobourne, VIC,
3207, Austyalla, Grdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{20722; 0%,

« Specsavers Northam (WAY Pty Lld, Reg. Address, 524 Graham Street, Port Mclbsurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capiial, 50% participating nterest{2022: 100%),

» Spucsavers Narthcote (VIC) Ply Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, vI1C, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Norwood (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Rort telbaurne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parficipating Intarest{2022; 3304),

= Specsavers Nowra Central (NSW) Pty (i, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Methoure, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interesg2022; 0%,

= Specsavers Nowra Stockland (NSW) Phy LLd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intarest{2022: 0%,

* Specsavers Muiicotpa (SA) Pty Ld, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parllcipating interest(2022: 09),

+ Spacsavers Gakleigh {(VIC) Pty Lid, Regy. Address,520 Graham Steeel, Port Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (%),

° Spocsgvers Orangs {MSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austialia, Qrdinary A share caplial, 32% participating interest{2022: 33%.),

* Specsavers Pakenham (VIC) Ply Lk, Reg. Address,520 Graham Sireel, Port Melbouime, VIC, 3307,
Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating intarest(2022: 0%,

« Specsavers Palimerston (NTY Pty Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Straet, Part Melhourne, VIC, 32407,
Australia, Ordinary A shate capital, % participating inkerest(2022: 098),

* Specsaviars Parabanks (SA} Pty Led, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capival, (% particpabing intorest(2022: gus),

v Specsavoers Parramatta (NSW) Py Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intarest{2027: 0%,

* Specsavers Parramatta South (MSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graharm Strect, Port Mefhaurne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinasry A sharo capital, 0% participating Inlaresi(2022: 0946),

« Spersavars Pentith (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Slreel, Port Malbourne, YIC, 3207,
australia, Ordinary A share capitai, 0% participating interast(2022: 0%},

= Specsavers Pendth Mepean (MSW) Poy Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Shreet, Part Melhourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 1% particpating ntercst(2032: 0%),

» Specsavers Perth Barrack St (WAY Py Lid, Reg. Addiess 520 Graham Strest, Part Melbournic, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicpating interest(2022: 339%:,

+ Spacsavers Perth Terrace (WA) Pty Lld, Rey. Address 5200 Graham Street, Port Mulbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participatng interest{ 20272 0%,

« Specsavars Perth Trinity Arcade (WA)Y Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 570 Grahatn Stract, Port Malhmnne,
VIC, 3207, austealia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particinating interest(2022: 33%),

« Specsavers Plumpton [MNSW) Pty ttd, Reg. address, 20 Graham Seect, Part Malbourne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A sharo capital, 0% participating interes{2022: 0%,

* Specsavers Poink Caole (VICY Pey Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Grahiam Street, Part Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Ausiralla, Ordinary A shara capital, 509 parliclpating Intest{2022: (19h),
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« 5pecsavers Port Lincoin (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Methourne, VIC, 3247,
Atistralia, Ordinary A share capltal, 50% participating interest{2022: 1007},

+ Specsavers Port Macguaiie (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Shreet, Port. Melbouine, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A sharc caplial, 0% participating th.rth(E{]EZ 0%0),

. Specsavers Port Macquarie Wst (NSW) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Grabam Street, Part Mclbaurne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

. Spacsauers Port Pirie (SA) Pty tid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melpourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordirary A share capital, 6/% participating interest{2022: 67%]},

s Spacsavars Prahran (VIC) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Inferest{Z022; 09),

« Specsavers Proston {VICY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Mclbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%),

« Specsavers Pty Limitod *, Req. Address 520 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207, Australia,
Ordinary A share capital, % particlpating interest(2022: 100%), Support services provider

> Spocsavers Queanbeyan (MSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 8% particiating interest(2022: 0%),

» Spacsavers Randwick (NSW) Py Lid, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capitat, 0% parlidpating inkerest{(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Raymang Terrace (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 528 Graham Street, Port Mellzourne,
YIS, 32007, Auskralia, Ordinary A stiare capital, 0% participating interesg(2122: 0%),

« Specsavers Redbank (QLD) Pry Led, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Fort Melbourne, VIC, 320/,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Inlerest{2024; DY),

s Specsavers Rhodes (NSW) PRy Lid, Reg. Address 520 Grahem Streef, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participadng Interesl{2022; 0%),

« Specsavers Richmond {NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,%20 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary & share capital, 30% participating interast{2022: 30%),

= Spacsavers Ringwaod (VIC) Pty Ltd, Rer. Address, 528 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
australiz, Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating interest(2022: (%),

s Specsavers Riverlon {WA) Pty Ltd, Req, Address, 520 Graham Streot, Porl Melbodrne, VEC, 3207,
austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 80% parliclpating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavers Robing (QLD) Phy Ltd, Reg. Addiess, 520 Graharn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A sharc capltal, 0% parficipating interast{2022: 17%),

+ Specsavers Rohina West (QLD) Pty Ltd, Rag. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Auslralia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participsting lntcrt.SL{QDZE 179%),

' Spuaa\.fers Rockdale (NSW) Ply Lid, Req. Address 520 Grahaty Street, Port Mathouine, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

. SDP(SJVLrs Roclhampton Allenstown (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port
Melhourne, VIC, 3207, sustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating Interest{2022: Fﬂﬂx’;},

« Specsavers Rockharmpton North (QGED) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Slkreel, Port #Melbourns,
VIC, 3707, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 25% participating interest(2022: 50%),

» Specsavers Rockingham (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Addroess, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share caplial, 0% participating Interesl(2022; 0%),

« Specsavers Rosebud {(VIC) Pry Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourng, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022; 0%,

« Specsavars Roselands {NSW) Py Lid, Req. Address 520 Graham Streel, Porl Melbourns, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partldpaling interest{2{122; 33%),
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14 Investmenis (continuad)

+ Specsavers Rosny Park (TAS) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,5M) Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Rouse Hill (MSW) Pty L, Reg. Addiess, 570 Graharn Steeet, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Avstralia, Qrdinary A share capital, 3% participating interest{2022: 0%.),

» Spacsavers Rowville {VIC) Pty L, Req. Address, 528 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inkerest(2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Rumaway Say {QLD) Ply Ltd, Req, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Methourne, VIC,
3207, Auslralia, Ordinary A share capital, 74 participating Interest{2022; 794,

+ Specsavers Rundle Mall {S4) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Streel, Porl Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participabing Inferest{2022; 004,

+ Specsavers Salamander Bay (NSW) Py Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Melhaurne, YIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesi(2022: 036),

¢ Spocsavers Safe (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating interest{2022: 0%,

» Specsavers Seaford (SA) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slroet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% parllclpdtmg inferest{2022: D],

= Specsavers Sefton Plaza (SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 570 Grahaim Street, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3207
Australia, Ordinaly A share capital, 0% pdrtrupatmg iitberast(2022: 50%),

* Specsavers Seven Mills (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graharn Street, Port Melbourne, YIC, 3207,
Australla, Crdinary A share capital, 0% pamopanng terest{2022: 0%),

= Specsavers Sheltharbiour {NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Strest, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capitaf, 25% participating Intarest{2027; 25%),

* Specsavers Sheppartan (Vic) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part fetbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Crdinary A share caplial, 309 participating Intarest{2022; 30%),

= Specsavers Singletan (NSW) Pty L, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streel, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2072; 0%),

= Spersavers South Melbourne {VICY Pty Lid, Rey. Address, 520 Grabarm Street, Port Melbourte, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inkerest 2022 100%),

v Specsavers Spearwoad (WA)Y Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Slzu,t Port Mathowne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 9% parlidpating inferest(2022; 1%,

* Specsavers Springfield (QLDY Py Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Gratiam Strest, Port Melbourme, VIC, 2207,
Australia, Ordinary A shara capllat, 0% participating interesl{20232; 0u8),

+ Spocsavers Springwood (QLD) Bty Ud, Reg, Address, 530 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, WIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

+ Specsavars Ot ves {NSW) Ply Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% particpating interesi(2027: 100%),

« Specsavers St Mary's (NSW) Phy Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Grahatm Strest, F‘Jr’( Melbovrne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, % parliclpating interest(7022: 0%,

+ Specsavers Stanhope Gardens (NSW) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Parl Mabourne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, {1% parhicinating Interest 2022 0%),

* Specsavers Strathpine (QLO) Pty Lid, Rog. Address, 520 Graham Sirest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdlnary A share capital, 0% pardcipating interesty20:22: 0%,

+ Specsavers Subiaco (WA} Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,530 Graham Street, Pott Melbourne, VIC, 3247,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, B4 participating Intorest(2427: 09,

» Specsavars Success (\WA) Pty Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Alstralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlidipating interestf?022: 3393,
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes te the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments {continued)

- Spocsavars Wetherill Park (NSW) Ply Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Fort Melbourne, VIC,
3207, australia, Ordinary A share capikal, 33% participating interest(2022: 339%),

» Specsavers Whoelers Hill (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addressh20 Graham Street, Port Melbawrne, YIC,
3207, australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022. 0%},

« Specsavears Whitford (WA)Y Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melhaurne, VIC, 3207,
fusstralia, Qrdinary A share capikal, D% participaling interest{2022: 0%),

s Spacsavers Whyalla (SAY Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austraila, Ordinary A share capllal, 67% participating Interast{2022; 679%),

« Speesavers Willetton (WAY Ply Ltd, [eg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Orclinary A share capital, 0% participating interesl(2022: %),

« Specsavers Winston Hills {(NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addross, 520 Grabarn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Oreinary A share capital, 0% particinating inkorest{2022: 0%},

« Specsavers Winthrap (WA) Poy Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%]),

» Specsavers \Wodon {ACT} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Meliourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, (% participaling Inkerest{20122: 0%,

« Specsavers Wadonga (VIC) Pby Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 5207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating Interest{2022; D%},

o Speesavers Wollongong (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Porl. Melbourne, VIC,
2207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpating interest(2022: 0%),

» Spacsavers Wonthaqai (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 37,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 3%,

» Spacsavers Way Woy (NSW) Pry Lid, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mclbourne, VIC, 3217,
Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

» Specsavers Wyndham Village (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%},

¢ Specsavers Wynnum West (G103 Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating mteres{2022: 0%),

« Spocsavers Yamanto (QLD Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 0% pasticipating Interest(2022: %),

» Specsavers Yoldne {WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3204, :
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), :
« SS Audiclagy Alrport West (VIC) Py Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbolrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

e 55 Audiology Albany (WA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,i20 Graharn Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Ausiralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest(2022: 33%), audiology senvices

« 55 pudictogy Albuvy {NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,Cfo Salishury Accountanls, 594 Dawvid Strecl,
Albury, MSW, 2640, Austraila, Ordinary A share capltal, J00% pardcipating Interest{2022: 33%),
Aurdiology servlces

« 55 Audlelogy Altona Marth (VIC) Pty itd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbaurne, V1C,
3207, Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2072: 3%, Audilogy services

» S5 Audiology Armtadale fWAY Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Streef, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest{2022: 33%), Audinlagy services

» S5 Audiology Ashfield (MNSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Stroct, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary & share capltal, 339% participaling interest(2022: 33%), audialogy services

- 55 Audlology Asplay {QLD) Ply Lid, Reg. Addicss, 520 Graham Streer, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
australia, Ordinary & share capllal, 33% participaking inlerest{2022: 33%}, Audidlogy servires
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes toe the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14 Investments (continued}

» 35 Audiology Australia Fair (QLD) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streot, Port Melbourme, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%), Audiolngy serdices

+ 5S Audiclogy Bacchus Marsh (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 33% particpating Interest(2022: 339%), Audiology samvices
+ S5 Audiolagy Baldivis (WA) Pty Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Pont Malhairne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltaf, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audialagy services

» 58 sudictogy Baldowlah {NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboure, VIC,
3207, sustralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating intarest(2022: 33%), Ardotogy services

* 55 Audiclogy Ballarat (VIC) Pty Ltd, Req, Address, 520 Graham Straet, Port Melbouime, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parUcipating interest{2022; 33%), Audicfogy schvices

= 55 Audiology Ballina (NSW) Ply Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 1207,
Austrafia, Ordimary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2072: 33%), Audlclogy services

< 55 Audinlogy Bankstawn {(NSW) Pty Uid, Rog. Address,520G Graham Street, Port Melbourme, VIC,
3207, Australia, QOrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%], Audinlogy setvices

¢ S5 Audiatogy Sass Hill (NSW) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 524 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Greinary & share capital, 10059 particinating interest{2022: (%), Audiclogy services

« 55 Audiology Batermnatis Bay (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg, Addtess, 520 Graham Streset, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capitaf, 339 participating interest(2022: 33903, Audialogy services

« 55 Audiofaqy Bathurst (NSW) Py Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Gratam Street, Part Melbaume, VIC, 3407,
Australta, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

« 55 sudiclogy Baulkham Hils (MSW) Pry Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3257, Australla, Ordinaly A shave capital, 33% parlicipating infarest{2022: 100%), Audislogy scivicas
» 55 audiology Beenlolgh (QLD) Pty Lkd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, vIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

¢ 55 Audiology Bega (MSW) Phy Lid, Req. Addiess, 520 Graham Streal, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest{2022: 33%), Audlclogy sorvicas

« 35 Audiclogy Belconnen [ACT) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Sireet, Part Melbaurne, Wic,
3207, Australia, Drdinary A share capllal, 33% participating interest{2022: 0%)), Audiology servicss

* 55 Audiology Belmant Forum {WA) Pry Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Drdinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audinlogy services

« 55 Audiclogy Benalla (VIC) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Grabam Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicpating Intoresi(2022.; 3390, audiclogy services

+ 58 Andology Bendlgo {WIC) Pty Ltd, Req, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbhourne, WIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% patlidpating intarest{2022.; 100%), Audlolony sorviees

« 55 Audialegy Borsl (SAY Pty bid, Req. Address 531 Geaham Skreet, Port Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest(2022: 0%), Audiolory seivices

+ 55 Audiology Berwick {VIC) Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 020 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VI, 3207,
Austrajia, Ordinary & share capiial, 33% porficipating intarest(2022: 33%)}, Audiology servires

» S5 Audiclogy Placktown (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Stest, Port Melboume, VIC,
32007, Australia, Ordinary A share capita), 33% participating Inleresi{2022: 093, Audinlogy services

» 55 Audiofogy Bondl Eastgate (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Skeet, Port Melbourme, VIC,
32407, Australla, Qrdinary A shave capital, 33% partdlcpating nborest{2022: 33%), Audiology seivices

+ 55 andidlogy Bonnyrigd (NSWY Py Ltd, Req. Addrass,520 Geaham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Aushvalia, Ordinary & share capilal, 100% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audiolagy serviirs

+ 55 Audiology Box Hill {W1CY Pty 114, Req, Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Matbourne, Vig, 3207,
Austrafa, Qrdinary A share capltal, 33% participating interast(2022; 100%46), Audiology servcas
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Netes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investiments (continued;

« Specsavers Sunnvinank ((L0) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, viC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shere capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

« Specsavars Sunshine (WIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Grabam Street, Part Melbolinne, VIC, 32,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partiapating interest{2022; 0%,

+ Specsavers Sydney Central (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahaim Streef, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3M17, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 25% participating interest(20772: 25%:),

= Specsavers Sydney Chifley Square (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port
Mefbourne, VIC, 3207, Austraia, Qrdinary A shiare capital, 25% particlpating interest{2022: 25%),

+ Spacsavers Sylvania (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addiess,520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capleal, 0% paiticipating Inkerest(2022: d%),

» Specsavers Taigum (QLDY) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Meliourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: (1%,

v Specsavers Taree (NSW) Phy Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Sreet Port Methaurne, VIC, 3207,
faistralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interost(2022: 0%),

« Specsavers Taviors Lakes (VIC) Py Lid, Reg. Adrress, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Orclinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2027: 04%),

+ Specsavers Tea Tree Plaza (5A) Py Lid, Redg, Address, 520 Gratram Streef, Port Molbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating interest(2022: 0%),

¢ Specsavers The Glen (VIC) Pty tid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboune, VIC, 3207,
tustralls, Qrdinary A share capltal, 0% participating Interast{2022: 0%,

« Specsavers Thebarton (SA} Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% participating Inlerest{2022: 0%,

« Spacsavers Toambul (QED) Ply Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Strest, Porl Melbourng, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating [Mterast(2022: 0%,

» Specsavers Toowond (QLD} Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207/,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

+ Specsavers Toowoomba Grand Central (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,S520 Grahant Street, Port
Melbourne, ¥IC, 3207, Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 07%),

» Spersavers Toowoomba Newtows (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inferest{2022: Y],

» Specsavers Top Ryde (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Stroct, Part Meibourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%},

« Specsavers Targuay {VEC) Pty Litd, Req, Address,520 sraharm Streat, Port Melbourne, vIC, 3207,
nustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 09%),

+ Specsavers Townsville Aitkanvale (QLD) Pty Ltdd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share caplial, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%),

» Specsavers Townsville Castletown (QLO) Ply Ltdl, Req. Arddress,520 Graham Street, Purt Melbourne,
VI, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intcrest{202?; 0%%),

« Specsavers Townsville Willows (QL.D} Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Grahain Street, Port Mclboume,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 7% participating interest(2022: 179},

» Specsavers Traralgon (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrakia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%},

« Specsavers Tuggerah (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streef, Port Molbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austratla, Ordinary A share capitat, 33% parlcipating interest{ 2022 %3,

» Spacsavers Tuggeranang (ACT) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Park Melbourne, VIC,
5207, Australla, Ordinary & share capital, (% participating interest{ 2022 0%6),
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the yvear ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investments (continued)

= Spocsavers Tweed City (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,S52) Grahamm Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share rapital, 0% participating interest{2922: (%)},

* Specsavers Vicor Harbor (SA} Pty Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
32077, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 50% participating Interest(2022: 1%,

» Specsavers Yictorls Gardens (WIC) Pty [td, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesi{2022: 0%,

= Specsavers Victoria Poink (QLDY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australta, Ordinary & share capltal, 096 participating Wkerest{2022: 0%),

» Specsavelrs Wagga Wagga (NSW) Pry Ltd, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Streat, Poit Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% partlclpalfng inberest{2022: 33%),

« Specsavers Wangaratta (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Giaham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capltal, 33% partidpalting interest(2022: 33%),

= Specsavers Wannerao {WA) Py Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, YIC, 3207,
Alsstralia, Ordinary A share capital, (% participating interest{3022: 0%,

» Specsavers Warllia {NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shave capital, 25% participating interest(2022: 25%),

« Spactavers Warnbro (WA) Pry Litd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Stroek, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inferest{2022: 0%},

= Specsavers Warragul (WIC) Piy L\, Rog. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating fnterest{2022: 3%),

» Specsavers Warrawong {MSW) Ply Ltd, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbouine, WIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 04%),

» Specsavers \Warriawoad {NSW)Y Pty Lbd, Reg. Address,520 Grabam Street, Pail Meibourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%),

+ Spocsavers Warringah {NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbouime, VIC, 3207,
Australiz, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest{ 2022: 044),

« Specsavers Warrnambool (VIC) Pty Ltd, Rag. Address, b2l Graham Srect, Port Melbourne, WiC,
3207, sustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partlcipating interest{2022: Q%!),

= Specsavars Wanwlck (Wa) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shara capital, 0% partidpating interest{2022: 50%),

= Specsavers Warwick Rase City (QLD) Pty ltd, Req. Address, OQmdinary A share capitaf, L%
panricipaling interest{2022: 50%),

» Specsavars Waterford (WA) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Gratam Streef, Port Malbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intarest(2022: (%),

e Spocsavers Waurn Ponds (VICY Pty Ltd, Reg. Acdress, 520 Graham Sireef, Porl Maolbourne, VIC,
3207, australia, Ordinary A sharo capital, Q% parllcipating interest(2022: 0%),

v Specnavers Wendourae (VIC) Pry Lid, Reg, Addioss, 520 Graham Streel, Port Melhaiusne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% narllcipating interest{2022: 15%),

» Specsavers Werrdbeo (VIC) Pry Ltd, Red. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, WEC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, D% paricipating interest{2022. %},

» Specsavers Wesk Buiteigh (QLIDY Ply Led, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022; G4),

» Specsavers West Lakes (SA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Skreet, fart Malbourme, VIC, 1207,
Austrafia, Qrdinary A share capitat, 0% parficipating (nterese(2022: 0%),

» Specsavers Weston Creel (WA) Phy 1rd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Malbourne, Vic,
32097, pustralia, Owdliaey A shave canital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,
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14 Investments (continued}

« 55 Audlplogy Deer Park (VIC) Ply Lil, Req. Address,520 Graham Stect, Porl Melbouene, VIC, 3207,
pustralia, Qrcinary A share capital, 33% participating interesl{2022; 33%), Audivlogy services

« 55 Audiology Devonport (TAS) Pry Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3707, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audintogy services

« 55 Audiology Doncaster [WIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Grabam Street, Part Melbourne, viC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicpating interest{2022: 334%), Audiology services

+ 55 Audiology Doncaster East (VIC) Pby Lkd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, ;
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parliclpating interest{2022: 33%)), Audioloqy services :i
+ 55 Audlology Dubho {NSW) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Sireel, Port Malboutrne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share caplkal, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiology scrvices f
+ S5 Audiclogy East Maitland {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share caplal, 33% participating Interesk(2022: 33%), Audialogy scervices

« S5 Audiology Eastgardens (NSW) Py Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Steet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
37207, Austrafia, OrdInary A share capltal, 33% participating Interest(2022: 100%:), Audiolngy services
e 55 Audiology Eaton {WA) Pty td, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Poit Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%], Audialogy services

¢ S5 Audiology Echuca (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Ausiralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audialagy services

e S5 Aldlalogy Edwardstown {SA)} Pty Ltd, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parliclpating interest(2022: 0%}, Audiology services

« 55 Audiology Efanora (QLD] Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Grdinary A shave capilal, 100% participating Interest{2022: Hi0%4h), audiology services

« 55 Audlalogy Elizabeti (SA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Grdinary A share capikal, 100% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiology setvices

e 55 pudiclogy Ellenbrook (WAY Pty Lkd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbolrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inteiest{2022: 33%), Audlology senvites

¢« 55 Audiology Elsternwick (VIC) Pry Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourmne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%}, Alllology services
» §5 Audiology Emerald {QLDY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strest, Part Methourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% patticipating interest{2022: 4%6), Audialagy scrvlces

« 55 Audialogy Epping {VIC) Py Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Grelinary A share capital, 33% parficipating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

= 55 Audiolegy Erina (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourna, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A hare capital, 33% participating intercst{2022; 334, Audiology servires

« 55 pudiology Falefield Gardens {QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,52Q Graham Slreet, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Qrlinary A share capital, 1404 parlicipating interest{2622: 9%, Audiology
services

« S5 Audlology Forest Hill {VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Slreet, Port Methourne, VIC, 3200,
fusstralizs, Ordinary A share capltal, 339% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiology sorvices

« S5 Audiology Forster (WSW) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourna, ¥IC, 3207,
Australia, Grdinary A share capital, 33% parficipating Inlerest{2022: 33%), Adkliology services

» S5 Audiclugy Fountain Gare East (VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Maltiourae,
VIC, 3207, Australta, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parliclpating interest(2022: D9%), Audiclogy
sorvlees

* 85 Audiology Frankston {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,hi20 Grabaim Street, Fort Molbourne, WIC, 320/,
Australla, Grdinary A share capltal, 234 partidipaling interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
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14 Investments {continued)

* 55 Audlology Frankston Bayslde (VIC) Py Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Steet, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating fnterest{2022: 0%, Audlolagy
services

= 55 Audlology Fremanile (WAY Pry LEd, Reg, Addross, 520 Graham Street, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australls, Ordinary A share capltal, 331% partlclpating interest{2022: 33%), Auvdialagy services

» 55 Audlology Gawker {SA) Ply Ltd, Req. Address, %30 Graham Streel, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capikal, 33% participating inkerest{2022: 33%), Audinlogy services

« S5 Audiology Geelong Ryrie Street {VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 100% participating interest{2077: 100%), Audiology
SCeNICes

« 55 Audiology Gladstone (QLD) Phy Lid, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, mustralla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022: 09%), Audiology services

e S5 Audiclogy Glundale (NSW) Phy Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbouine, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating Inborest(2022; 33%), Audlology services

« 55 Audiology Glenorchy (TAS) Phy Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Gralam Street, Port Meibourne, VIC, 3247,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 Audiclogy Goulliurn (NSW) Pey Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share copital, 100% participating Interest(2022: 100%), Aundology
servilkas

+ 55 Audiclogy Grafton {N5W) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 521 Graham Slrect, Port Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Alistraia, Ordinary A share capital, S0% parliclpating interast(2022: 33%), Audialagy services

« 55 Audiclegy Greensborough {VIC) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
2207, sustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 3396), Audialogy suriices

« 55 Audiolagy Griffith (NSW) Py Likd, Reg. Address,h?0 Graharn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 1207,
Australia, Ordinary A shara capital, 33% participating Interesk{2022: 0%), Audlalagy services

» S5 Audiology Hadlis Head {WwA) Ply Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

= 55 Auliology Harrisdale (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audlology services

» 55 Audiclogy Heidelberg (VIC) Pty Btd, Ren. Acldress,520 Graham Street, Port Melbomrne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% paricipating interest{2022: 33%}, Audiology services

v 85 Audialagy Hervey Bay Central (QLD Ply Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Motbourie,
VIC, 1207, Australla, Ohdinary A share cepital, 0% participalng interest(3072: 0%), Audiclngy
RETVICRS

» SS Audiology Henvey Bay Plalha {QLD) Phy Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Straet, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share copital, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audialogy
SeIvices

» 55 Audlology Highpoant {¥IC) Poy Ld, Reg, Adcdress, 520 Graham Straet, Port Molbourne, WIC, 3207,
Alstraka, Ordinary A share capital, 339 participalling interest{2027: 323%), Audiology services

¢ 55 Audiclogy Hobart (TAS) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capitaf, 33% parllclpating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

» 55 Audinlogy Hollywond (SAY Pty Lid, Reg. Address, b520 Graham Sirect, Part Melourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiofogy services

» 35 Audiology Hornsby {(MSW) Piy Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graharn Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 37207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partidpating interesl{2022: 34%), Audiology sevices

+ S5 Audiology Hornsby Morth (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Grahaim Street, Port Melbaurpe, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary 4 share capital, 3% parlicipating interest(7022: 33%], Audiolngy servides
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¢ 55 Audiology Britfe Tsland (QLDY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Malbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ondinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022, 33%), Audiology serviges

« 55 Audialogy Brighton (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reqg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melhourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A shiare caplial, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclagy services

« 53 Audiclogy Brisbana CBD East (QLDY Phy Lid, Reg. Addicss, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourna,
VIC, 32017, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Inferest(2072: 334%), Acdiology
services

¢ 535 Aurdiclogy Broadmeadows (VIC) Phy Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Stroeel, Porl Melbourne, WIC,
3207, Austratia, Drdinary A share rapital, 33% particpating interasi{2022: 33%), Audiology servicss

v 58 Audiology Broakside (QLDY Pty Ltd, Reog, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partlelpating interast(2022: 33%), Audiology servlces

= 55 Audiology Bunbury (WA Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Port setbournse, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Grdibary A share capital, D% partidpating Interest(2022: 9%, Audiology servicos

» 55 Audiology Bundaberg Hinkler (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, QOrdinary & share capitaf, 33% participating Interest(2027: 0%), Auvdiolegy
serices

» 55 Audiolagy Bundaberg Sugadand (QLDY Phby Lid, Reg. Address Bundaberg  Sugarkand
Shapplngtown Shop 424, 115-119 Takalvan Street, Bundaberg Wast, QLD, 4670, Australia, Ordinary
A share capltal, 33% participating interost{ 2022 33%), Audialagy services

¢ 55 Audlology Burnie {TAS) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbotitine, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partlcipating interest(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

e 55 Audiology Burwaod (NSWY Pry Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourna, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participatng Inberest(2022; 339%), Audiclogy services

= 55 Audiology Bussellon (\WA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%}, Audiclogy services

« S5 Audinlogy Cairns {QLD) Py L3d, Reg., Address,520 Graharn Streef, Part Melhaurne, VIC, 32407,
Auslralla, Ordmary A sharo capital, 0% participating mterest(2023: 0%), Audlclody services

¢ 55 Audialogy Cairns Earlviflo (QLDY Ply Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melhaurne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share caplbal, 0% parficipating interast{2022: 0%), Audioiogy servires

» S5 Audinlagy Cairms Smithfield (QLD) Ply Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Sheel, Part Melbaurme,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Qrdinay A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy
services

« 55 Audiology Camberwell (WIQ) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbouree, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interesl{2022: 33%), Audiniogy sarvices

» 55 Audinlogy Campbelltown {NSW) Pty L, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Malbourme, VIC,
3207, Austrabia, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% participating intorest{2022: 33%)%, Audinology services

» 55 Audlology Canberra (ACT) Bty Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Pork Melboume, WIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partcipating interest(2022: 33%), Audloloryy services

» S5 Audislony Cannon Hill (QLD)} Py Lk, Rer Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
32217, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patlcipating interest{2022: 0%4), Audivtody setvices

» 53 Audiology Cannonwale (QLD) Pry Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpallng interest(2022: 33%), Audiology sendoos

+ 55 Audiclogy Capaiaba (QLD)Y Piy Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mefhourne, VIC, 3207,
Bustralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%]), Audlology servires

» 55 Audiglogy Carindale (QLE) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address, 5320 Graham Street, Porl Matbourne, VIC, 1207,
australia, Ordtnary A share capital, 33% particlpating inberest(2(022: 33%), Audiology services
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= 55 Audioloqy Catoline Springs (VICY Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Gratiam Straet, Port Melhiourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating intorest(2022: a4}, Aadidlogy services

+ 55 Audiclogy Carcusef (WAY Phy Lid, Req. Address, 520 Grahamt Street, Part Melbaumie, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ovdinary A share capital, 33% parlicipaling interest(2022: 33%:), Audickgy services

» 55 sudlology Casey Central (VIC) Phy Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Steeel, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary & share capital, 33% parlidpating Interesi2022: 339, Audiclagy services

v 5SS Audiology Castle Hill {NSW)Y Pty Lld, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourre, VIC,
3204, Australia, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% participating inkerest{2022; 33%), Audlology scrvices

¢ 58 Audinlagy Chadstone {(VIC) Ply Lkd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Porl Maboorme, VIC,
22007, Ausiralia, Ordibary A share capital, 33% participating inferest{2022; 339, Audloleay services

» 55 Audiology Charlestown (NSW) Pry Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Molbourns, VIC,
3207, Australla, Crdinary A shere copitaf, 339 participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« S5 Audinlogy Chatswond {NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Mefoourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%), Audiology senvices

s 55 Audlology Chigbswood Chase {(NSW) Pty Ltd, Rea. Address, 528 Graham Street, Port Melhourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% partlcipating interest{20232: %), Audialogy E
sarvloas
¢ 55 Audiology Cheltenham (WIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Streef, Port Melbourne, VIC, E
3207, Australta, Qrdinary A share capllal, 33% participating interest{2022: 13%), Audlology services

+ S5 Audislogy Chermside {QLOY Ply Ld, Rog. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% paticipoting interast{2022; 33%), Audiokgy semvces

+ 55 Audialogy Chirnside Park (YIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Steet, Porl Melbourna, VIC,
3207, Australiz, Ordinary A share capital, 339% participating intaregt{20272: 33%)}, Audiolagy services

+ 35 audiclogy Clare (SAY Py Lid, Reg. address,520 Graham Street, Port Malhouwne, VIS, 320/,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Avdlology services

+ 55 Audictoay Clarkson (WA) Pty L, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, YIC, 3207,
Augtralia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating Interast(2022: L00%), Audiology services

+ 55 Audioloqy Clovaland (QLD) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Streot, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3707,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Inberest{2022: 33%%), Audiology services

= S5 Audiclogy Caffs Park Beach (NSW) Pty L, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Mefbourme,
WIC, 3207, Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2077: 33%), Audiofogy
savvices

« 55 Audinlogy Colac (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg, Addvess,520 Graham Stveet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A stare capital, 100% participating iatarest{2022; 100%), Audiofogy services

« 55 Audiology Corio (WIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, YIC, 3247,
Auslralia, Orditahy A stiare capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

¢ 55 Aualolagy Corrirmal (NSWY Py Ltd, Reqd. Address, 520 Gratam Street, Port Melbouine, vIC, 3247, :
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audinlagy services
» 55 Audislogy Craigistbunm (WICY Py Lid, Reyg. Addrass, 520 Graham Strest, Port Melboumne, VIC, '
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33943, Audictogy services

= 55 Audinlngy Cranhourne (VIC) Py LW, Rey. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC,
3207, duskralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intarest{2022: 09%), Audinlogy services

» 55 Audialogy Dandenony [VIC) Pey Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, YIC,
3207, Australla, Ordliany A shara capital, 33% partiopating inkerest(2022: 100%:), dudialogy services
« 55 Andiglogy Daplo (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Pork Molbourne, VIC, 3207,
Ausirafis, Ordinary A shave capita), 100% parbicipating Inkeresl{2022: 100%), Audiology sendres
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+ 55 Anddiolony Hursbwlle (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Part melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A shara capital, 33% participating interesg(2022: 100%), Audiology services
= 55 Audiotogy Ingle Farm (SA) Py Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Poit Melbourne, VIC, 3207/,
Austialia, Ordirary A share capital, 33% participaling interest{2022: 3393, Audlology services

« 55 Audickogy Inmalog (WA} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Pot Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Alstralia, Ordinary A share capital, 373%% participating ivterest{2022: %), Audioloqy services

« 55 Andiolagy [pswich (QED) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australiz, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audialogy schiloes

« 55 Audiology Jnondalup (WA) Ply Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Alsbralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

¢ 55 Audiology Kalamunda (WA)J Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austraila, Ordinary A share capltal, 50% participating intercsi(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= 55 Audiology Kangaroo Flat (VICY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Steeel, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary 4 share capital, D% participating inferest{2022: 10G6%}, Audiolpgy servicas

« 55 Audialogy Karingal (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, YIC, 3207,
australia, Oedirary A share captal, 3% participaling interest{ 2022 10096, Audlvlagy services

« 55 Audialogy Karinyup (WA) Pty Lid, Req. Addrass, 520 Graham Strest, Port Molbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 339 participating laterest(2022: 33%), Audiclogy scrvloes

+ 55 Audiatagy Kawana (QLD] Ply Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Alistralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

« S5 Audieingy Keilor Downs (VICY Pty Ltd, Rag. Address, 520 Grabam Street, Port Melbourme, VIC,
3207, Australia, Grdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology servless

« 55 Audiology Kippa Ring {QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address 520 Graham Steet, Port Melboumne, YIC,
32017, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particinating intercst(2022; 33%), Audinlogy services

v 55 Audiology Knox (VICY Phy Ltd, Roeg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest(2022: 0%), Audlology services

« 55 Audinlogy Kotara (MSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graharm Street, fort Melbatirne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 334 participating Interest(?022: 33%), Audlology services

v 5SS Audiology Kwinana (WAY Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating intoresl(2022: 33%), Audiology sarvices

« $5 Audiology Lake Haven (NSW) Pby Ltd, Reg. Addicss, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, YIC,
207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating inborosh{2022: 33%), Auvdiolagy savloes

« S5 Audlotogy Launceston (TASY Phy L, Reg. Address 520 Graham Streek, Port Melbourmne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Oreinary A share capital, 33% participating inkerest{2022: 33%), Andiology services

« 55 Audiclogy Lavington (NSw) Pby Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Meibourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% parllcpating interest{2022: 33%), Audialogy services
« S5 Audindagy Leichhardl (NSWY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordimaiy A share capital, 1009 particlpating interest{2022: 100%), Audiology
SRS

» 55 Audialagy Lidoombe (NSWT Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Motbiourne, VIC,
3M7, Australia, Ordinary A share capilal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 Audiclogy Lilydale (WIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Stresl, Port Melbaurne, vIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interast(2022: 33%), Awdiology services

« 55 Audialogy Lismom (NSWY Pty Ud, Reqg. Address, 520 Graham Straat, Porl Melbourne, wIC, 3207,
Auslralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(7022; 3134h), Audiology serviges

© 55 Audiology Livingston (WA Poy Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Sbtreef, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austalia, Ordlnary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiotogy services
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= 55 Aulllology Laganholme ((LD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, YIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 339% participating Intevest{2022: 33%), Audiology soivices

« S5 Audialagy Lutwyche (QLD) Ply Lid, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, Y1C, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audiolooy servicos

« 35 Audiology Macarthur (NSW) Fiy Lrd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Parl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022; 33%), Audloloyy services

+ 55 Audiology Mackay Canclands {QLD) Pty Ltd, Ren. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Meloourne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Crdinary A share capltal, 33% participating inkerest{2022: 33%), Audiology
satyices

+ 53 Audiology Maddiogton (WA} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graliam Strect, Port Melboume, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ovdinary A share capital, 339% participating interestf2022; 339}, Audinlogy services

» 33 Audiology Madeley (WA Pty [4d, Req. Address,520 Graham Stret, Post Malbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interasi(2022: 100%}, Audialogy services

= S5 Audiology Malvern (VIC) Pty L, Reg. Address, 520 Grabam Street, Port Melholrne, VIC, 3207,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share caplial, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiolagy servicas

+ 35 Audiclagy Mandural Forum {WAY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Auostralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partldipating interest(2022: 33%), Audiclagy
ServICas

= 55 Audinlagy Marion (SA) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Geaham Streef, Part Malbourne, WVIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating itterest{ 2022: 339, Audialogy sorvices

« 55 Audinlogy Maroochydore {OLD) Py Ltd, Req. Addriess, 520 Graham Street, Port Melzourne, wiC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary & share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= S8 Audfology Marcubra {NSW) Py Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Stresl, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« 55 Audiology Melton {W1C) Pty Lk, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, vIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdlnaty A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

» 55 Audiolagy Menai (NSW] Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3247,
Auslralla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audialagy services

+ S5 Audiclagy Merrvlands (HSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address.520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, hustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling Interest(2022; 100%), Audloloyy servicas
« 58 Audiology Midland (WA} Pty Ltd, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 50% participaling Interest{2022; 50%), Audivloay savvicas

« 55 Audiolagy Midland Gate (WA} Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Grafharn Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary & share capltal, 100% participating interest{2022: %), Audialogy services

= S5 Aupdiclogy Mildura {SA) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Shtreel, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share canital, 33% partlcipating interest{2022: 100%), Audiolooy services

+ S5 Audiclogy Mifl Park (VIC) Pty Lld, Reg. Address, 524 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourme, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% paiticipating fnterest{2022: 3304, Audinkogy sendces

» 55 Audialogy Miranda Easl (NSW) Pty Ud, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3202, Austyalia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interes 2822, 339%), Audlology scrvices

« 55 Audinjogy Mirrabooka (WA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Porl Mulbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlldpating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy sarvices

« 59 Audialogy Milcharm (SA) Py btd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strest, Porl Molbourne, VIC, 3247,
Auslralia, Ordinary A share tapital, 33% parbiripating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

* 55 Allalogy Moores Ponds (WIC) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graharm Strect, Port Metbarne, VIC,
3207, Austrakia, Ordinary & share capilal, 33% participating interest(2022; 33%), Andictagy senvioss
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Motes to the financial statements for thie year ended 28 February 2623
{continued)

14 Investments (cantinued]

« S5 Audiplogy Morayfieid (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,%20 Grahamn Streef, Port Melbownc, VIC,
1207, Austyalia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 100%}, Audiology services
« 55 Audintogy Marissel (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{ 2022: 33°%4), Audialogy services

» 55 Audiclogy Morley (WA) Pty Lirl, Req. Addiess, 5206 Graham Strect, Porl Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interast{2022: 33%), Audlology services

» S5 Audiofogy Morningtan (WIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Audress,520 Graham Steet, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capltal, 33% participating Interest{2022: 33%)}, Audlology services

» S5 Audiotoqy Morphett Wale (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Craham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Auslralia, Grdinary A shaic capltal, 33% participating Interest{2077: 33%), Audiology services

« 55 Audlology Mt Barker {S84) Pty Lld, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboburnie, WIC, 3207,
australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parliclpating interest{2022: 0%), Audiolagy services

« 55 Audiclogy Mt Gambigr (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% paeticipating interestf{2022: 33%), Audinlogy services

s 55 Audialagy ME Hutton (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,Shop 32, Lake Macquarie Fair, 46 Wilsons
Road, Mt Huttor, NSW, 2290, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% paricipating interest{2022:
33%), Audinlagy services

« 55 Audlolony Mt Ommaney {QLD} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audlology services

« 55 Audiolnogy Mulgrave {VIC) Ply 1td, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austrafla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inbferest{20272: 339, Audiclogy services

« 55 Audiolngy Munng Para {(SA) Ply Lul, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share caplial, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

= 55 pAudiclogy Murray Bridge (SA) Pty Lid, Req. Address 520 Grabam Streek, Pare Melbourne, VEC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% patlicipating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

¢ S5 Audiology Nambour (QLDY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, WIC, 3207,
Ausiralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidipating Interest{2022: 33%), Audlclogy services

+» 55 Audiclogy Narellan (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Austraila, Ordinary A sharc capilal, 33% particpating Interest{ 2022 180%), dudivlogy services

« 55 Audiclony Nerang (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Orelnary A share capital, 50% participating intorest(2022: 33%), Audiclagy services

« 55 Audiology Neutral Bay {NSW) Pty L, Reg, Address,520 Graharm Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating intoresl(2022: 33%), Audialogy scrces

v 55 audinlogy MWowcastle Marketown (NSW) PR/ L, Reg. Address, 520 Greham Street, Port
Metbourne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 23% particpaling interest{2022: 33%),
Audinlogy services

» 88 Audiology Naarlunga (SA) Pty Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbeurne, VIC, 3207,
pustralla, Ordinary & sharo capilal, 33% paricipating Inlerest(2002: 33%), Audlology services

» 35 Audiology Naosa (QLD} Pty Uid, Req. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Malbourie, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Orcinary A share capital, 33% parficipating interest(2022; 33%), Audiclogy services

« 55 Audioloyy Morgh Lakes [QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Grahain Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australiz, Orddinary A share capital, 33% particijiating interest{2022: 33%), Audinlagy sarvices

o S5 Audinlogy Morlh Rocks (MSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC,
32007, Australia, Ordinary A share canital, 33% parlicipating irterest(2022: 33%}, Audivlagy services

« 55 Audiology North Ryda (NSW) Pty Lid, Rey. Adklress 520 Graharn Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC,
32007, Auslratia, Ordinary A share capltal, 239 perticipating Interest{2022: 339, Audlclagy services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the firancial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued}

14 Invastments {continued)

* 55 Audiology Morthcole (VIC) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbaume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordirrary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 23%,), Audinlngy services

¢+ 55 Audiology Morwoad {SA) Pry Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 320,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% pattidpating interest{2022: 339, Audiclogy servicos

+ 58 Audiology Mowra Cantral (MSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Gratiam Street, Port Melbourmne, VIC,
3204, Austrakia, Orditiary A share capltal, 33% participabing interest{2022: 1009, Audiclogy sorvices
+ 55 Audiology Nowra Stockland (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Addiess, 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% patilclpsting interest{2022: 100%), audiolagy
services

= S5 Audlology Nuriaatpa (NSW) Pty ttd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourmne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 339% particlpating interesi(2027: 33%), Audialagy services

* 55 Audiology Oakleigh (VIC) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Melbourne, VIE, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share copital, 33% partkipating interest{2072: 100%), Audiology services

* 55 Audiology Qrange (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,SH1 Grahaim Street, Port Melbouwne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audictogy services

* 55 Audinlogy Parabanks (SA) Pry Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Siret, Poit Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 53 Audiofogy Parramatta South (NSW) Pry Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Part Melhourne,
VIC, 3207, Austrafia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(7022: (%), Audiclogy
services

= 55 Audiclogy Panrith (N3W) Pty Lid, Rey. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Methourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 3394}, Audiclogy services

« 35 Audiclogy Penrith Mepean (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Grabam Streat, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capitat, 339% partlcipating interest{ 2022 339%), Audinlogy services

« 55 Audiology Peint Cook {VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Addiess, 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share cagital, 50% particlpating interest{2022: 100%4), Audiniagy services
« 55 Audiology Port Macquaria (MNSW) Pty L, Req. Address, 520 Graham Steet, Pot Melbourhe, VIC,
3207/, hustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% panidpating interest{?022: 0%), Audialogy sences

« SS Audiofogy Port Plrle (SA) Pty Ld, Req. Address, 521 Graham Streat, Port Melhaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% patticipating interest(2022: 694, Audialogy services

= 35 Audiclogy Prabran (VIC) Ply Ud, Reyg. Address,520 Graham Stroet, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 339}, Audiolagy services

e 55 Audiclogy Preston (VIC) Pty Lk, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australig, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audindogy services

+ 55 Audinlogy Raymond Terrace (MSW) Phy Ltd, Req. Addvess, 520 Grabam Streck, Port Melbaurne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Orditary A share capital, 100% participating interes{2022: 0%, Audialooy
services

= 58 Audicingy Rhades (NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 5200 Grabam Streel, Port Melbaurne, vIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partidpating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

+ 55 Audiology Richinond (NSW} Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 570 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
32G7, Australla, Crdinary A share capital, 1004% participatiey interest(2077: 100%), Audiolagy
Serviies

» 55 Audlolegy Ringwaad (VIC}H Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Grighiam Steest, Port Melbourac, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltzl, 33% partiopaling interest{2022: 33%), Audiology services

« S5 Audialogy Riverton (WA) Pty Ud, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Melbouing, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A sharc capital, $3% paricipating interest{2022: 33%), audiology services
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Specsavers Optical Supevstores Limited

Motes to the financial slatements for the year ended 28 Fehruary 2023
{continued)

14 Investments {continued)

« 55 Audiolony Rockdale (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address 523 Graharm Street, Port Melbourne, ¥IC, 3207,
sustralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participabing interest(2022: 0%]), Audiolagy services

» S5 Audiology Rockhampton Allenstown (QLD) Py Ltd, Rog. Address,h20 Grabam Sireet, Part
Methourne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),
Audinlogy services

» 35 audiology Rockhampton MNorth (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, hustralla, Ordinary A sharc capltal, 0% pasticipating Interest{2022: (%), Audiology
Services

+ 55 Audiclogy Rockingham (WAY Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Sireet, Part Melbournc, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audinlogy services

+ §5 Audiology Rosebud (WIC) Py Lid, Reg. Address,526 Graham Street, Pork Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Crdinary A share capltal, 33% participating Inberest(20277 33%;), Audiology services i
e S5 Audiclogy Roselands (NSW) Pty Lkd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melboume, VIC,
32407, Australia, Ordinary A share caplial, 33% participating inkerest{2022; 334), Audiology services
S5 Audiclogy Rousny Park (TAS) Pby Lid, Reg. Address,520 Grabam Street, Port Molbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022; 33%), Audigloyy services

¢ 55 Audiclogy Rouse HIll {NSWY Pty Lkd, Req. Address,520 Gratam Streef, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parUcipating inferest{2022: 33%), Audiology senvices

¢ 55 Audiology Rowville (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourpe, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest{ 2022: 33%), Audislogy services

« 55 audlology Runaway Bay Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Stract, Part Methourne, VIC, 3207,
australls, Grdinary & share capflal, 0% participating Interest{2022: (%), Audlolody services

« 55 Audllogy Bundie Mall {SA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melhourne, VIC,
3707, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participabing Interest(2022: 33%;), Audlolagy services

= 55 hudiology Salamander Bay (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address 520 Grabam Street, Port Melbaurie,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audiclogy
sEIvioes

» 55 Audiology Seafard (SA) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 52 Graham Slreet, Pert Mefbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partictpaling Interest{2022: 0%}, Audiology services

s S5 Audlology Sheliharbour {NSW) Pty Lid, Rey. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port telbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audiclogy services
e S5 Audiology Singleton (NSW) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2022. 100%), Audinlagy
services

s 55 Audiology Soulh Melbourne (VIC) Ply Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Graham Strest, Porl Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A sharc caplial, 100% participating interest(2022: 100%), Audiolagy
senvices |
» §S Audlolagy Spearwamd (WAY Pty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Slreet, Port Mathourne, YIC, |
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capftal, 339 participaling nterest(2022: 33%), Audioingy services |
« 55 Audinlogy 5t Tves (NSW) Ply td, Req, Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,

australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 339, Audiclogy services

« 55 Audinlagy Stanhape Gardens {(NSW) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Stroct, Port Mefbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partlupating interest(2022: 33%;), Audiology
SeriCces

» 85 Audiology Strathplne (QLD) Py Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graharn Street, Port Malbourne, VIC,
3067, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partllpaling interest(2022: 33%), Aldiclogy services
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Notes to the fihancial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
(continued)

14 Investments {continued)

» 55 Audiology Sublaco [WA) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipabing interest(2022: 0%, Audlology sorvices

» S8 Aundlology Success (Wa) Pty Litd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streel, Port Melbourne, WIC, 37207,
Australla, Qrdinary A shave capital, 33% participating interast{2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

« 55 audictogy Sunbury (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streal, Potl Malbourne, VIC, 7207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inkerest(2077: 33796), Audlclogy services

« 55 Audiology Sunnyfank {(QLD} Ply Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Streot, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

+ 53 Audiclogy Sunshine (VICY Ply Lid, Reqg. Address, 520 Graham Stieot, Poit Melhayme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capltal, 33% participating Interesl{2022: 33%:), Audiology services

+ 55 Audiology Svivanla {NSW) Pty btd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melboyrne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 33% paiticipating Interesk{2022: 33%), Audidlogy services

v 55 Audliology Taigum (QLOY Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourme, WIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling interest{2022: 1008%:), Audiology sorvices

= 55 Audialoyy Tares {(NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Parl Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partlclpating interest(2022: 100", Audiology services

« 55 Audiclogy Tavlors Lakes (WIC) Ply Lid, Reqg. Address, 5?20 Grahart Slreet, Part Melboute, VTG,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

e 55 Audiclogy Tea Tree Plaza (SA) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Streat, Port Melhaurhe, VIC,
3207, Awstralia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interesi{2022! 33%), Audiclagy services

¢ 55 Audiclogy The Glen (VIC) Py Ud, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Pait Melhaurne, vIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share caplial, 33% participating inferest{2022: 33%), Audiology seivices

+ 55 Audickogy Thebarten (SA) Ply LtS, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Melhaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary £ share capltal, 100% particinating interest(2022: 100%), Audialagy services

« 55 Audiotoqy Taombul (QLD) Pty Lid, Req. Address,520 Graham Streaf, Port Melhoume, YIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interast(2022: 10040, Audiclagy services

« S5 audlolony Toowong [QLDY Py L, Req. Addiess, 520 Graham Streef, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating Interest(2022; 1.00%), Audiolagy sernvices

« 55 Audlolagy Toowoomtha Grand Central Pty Lid, Reg. Addiess, 120 Graharm Slrect, Port Melianrie,
VIC, 320/, Austalia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Inleresl{2022: 100%), Audioleny
S0arVICas

= 55 Audiclogy Taowaomba MNewtown (QLD) Phy 1td, Red. Address,S20 Graham Street, Port
Melhaurne, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:; 1009%),
Audiclony services

« S5 audiology Top Rydo (MEWY Py Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Giaham Street, Port Melbourme, VIC,
3037, Australla, Qrdinany A share capital, 33% participating interest 2022 13%), Audiology sehdices

« 55 Audiology Toronto (NSW) Pty Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Strset, Part Melboure, VIC, 3207,
Avslralla, Ordinary A share capital, 33% pavlclpating interest(2022: 33%), Audinlogy servicas

¢ 55 Audiolagy Townswille aitkenvale (QLD) Pty Ltd, Reg, Address,520 Gisham Street, Port
Melbouine, VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating 'nterost{20.22: 33840),
Audiclogy servicas

= 55 Audinlogy Townsyllle Castletown {QLD) Pby Ltd, Rey. Address,528 @raham Street, Porl
Melcurne, VIC, 3207, Austialia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 0%,
Aulinlogy servicas

+ 58 audialagy Townsville Willows (QLDY Py Lid, Peg. Addross, 520 Graham Strest, Port Molbourne,
WIC, 3207, pustralia, Ordinary A share capilal, 33% paticipabing interest{2022: 32%W), Audialagy
SLIvICES
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Specsavers Optical Superstores Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 28 February 2023
{continued)

14 Investments (continwred}

« 55 Audiolagy Traralgon {VIC) Pty Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Streef, Poit Malbourne, VIC, 3707,
sustralia, Grdinary A share capital, 100%; participating interest(2022: 10093, Audiolagy services

« 55 Audiotogy Tuggerah (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graharn Street, Port Metbourne, VIC,
07, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 1007%), Audialagy services
e 55 Audinfogy Tuggeranong (ACT) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% partlicipating interest(2022: 33%:, Audiology scrvices

+ 55 Audialogy Tweed Clty (NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address,520 Graham Streel, Port Methourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% particlpating interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

« S5 Audlelogy Upper Mt Gravatl (QLD) Pty Lid, Rey. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbourne,
VIC, 3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parllcipating interest{2022: 33%, Audidlagy
senices

« 55 Audinlogy Victor Hatbar (VIC) Ply Ltd, Req. Address,520 Graham Skreet, Port Melbotrhe, VIC,
3207, Australia, Orcinary 4 share capital, 33% participating interest( 20220 339%), Audialagy services

« 55 Andinlagy Victorla Gardens (VIC) Pty Lld, Req. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australis, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest(2022: 33%), Audialogy services

+ S5 Audinlogy Vichoria Point (QLD) Pty Ltd, Req. Address 520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% paricipating interest{2022; 33%;), Audiclogy servicos

e S5 Audiology Waagga Wagga {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Port Melhaurne, VIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 339 participaling mterest{2022;: 0%), Audiology sarvices

¢ 55 Audiology Wangaratta (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Strest, Port Melbourne, VIC,
1217, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 339 participaling Interest{2022: 33%), Audllology services

« 55 Audiology Wanneran (WA) Pty Ltd, Peg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, auy,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%], Audidlogy services

« 55 Audiofogy Warilla {NSW) Pty Ltd, Ren. Address, 520 Graham Street, Port Malbourne, VIC, 3207,
australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interesi{2022: 100%), Audiolngy services

¢+ S5 Audinlagy Warnbro {WA) Pty Ltd, Rog. Address, 530 Graham Slreet, Port Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Australla, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participallng Interesi(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« 55 Audlolagy Warrawong (MSW) Phy Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Melbournc, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022. 100%), Audialagy
SENCES

» 55 Audlology Warriewood {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrcss,520 Graham Steeet, Porl Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inlerest(2022; 33%), Audialogy senvices

« 55 Audiclogy Warringah (NSW) Ply Lkd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Port Metbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Orelinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022; 33%), fudiology services

« 55 Audinlogy Warrnambool (MICY Phy Lhd, Req). Address, 520 Graham Street, Poet Mefbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinaty A share capital, 33% participating interest{ 2022: 33™), Audiclogy scndces

a 55 Audislogy Warwick Rose Clty (QLD) Pty Lkd, Req. Addressti200 Grabam Street, Port Melbourne,
YIC, 3207, Australia, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology
SEMVices

+ 55 Audiology Waurn Pands (VIC) Ply 1td, Reg. Addrass,520 Graham Steef, Port Meibourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Orriinary & share capilal, 100% participating tnlerest{2022: 33%), Audlology services
v 55 Audiology Wondouree (WIC) Phy Lid, Req. Address,b20 Graham Street, Port Molbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A shave capital, 33% participating interest(2022; 33%), Audiclogy services

» 55 Audialogy Werriben (WVIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Porl Melbaurne, VIC, 3207,
Austealla, Ordinary A share capltal, 3% partidpating Interest(2022: 33%), Audiology services

« 53 Audivlogy West Burleigh {GLDY Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Stroct, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Austratia, Ordinary A share capllal, 33% participating InlerestiZ 0224 33%), Audiclogy services
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« 55 Audiolngy Wesl Lakos {BA) Fty Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Strect, Port Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% paiticipating interest{Z022; 33%), Audialagy servicas

» 55 sudicfogy Whoeleys Hill (WIC) Pty Lhd, Req. Address, 520 Grahar Street, Part Melbourne, WIC,
3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%), Audictagy servicas

« 55 Audiology Whitford (WA) Pty Ltd, Req. Addvess, 520 Graham Strect, Part Melholirme, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022: 1009%), Audiology servlees

« 55 Audictagy Whyalla {SA) Pty Ld, Reg. Address,520 Grahams Street, Port Melbournes, VIC, 320/,
Australla, Ordinary A shave capltal, 33% participating interestf2022: 0%, Audiclogy services

e 55 Audlafogy Willattan (WAY Ply Lid, Reg, Address, 520 Graham Stieet, Fart Melbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating Ierest(2022: 33%), Audislogy senvces

= S5 Ausdiclogy Winston Hills {NSW) Pty Ltd, Reqg. Address 520 Groham Street, Port Melbaurne, VI,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parklclpating interest{2022: 33%), Audiolagy senvices

« 55 Audiology Wittthrao (WAS Phy Lid, Req. Address, 520 Graham Streetl, Port Metbourne, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audiclogy services

= 55 Audiolagy Wodan (ACT) Pty Uid, Req. Address, 520 Grahar Streel, Part Metbiouene, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interast(P622. 33%3, Audiology services

« 55 Audlolaery Wodanga {VIC) Pby Ltd, Req. Address, 520 Graham Stroct, Port Malboume, VIC, 3207,
Ausstralla, Ordinary A share capltal, 100% participating interest{2022: 33%), Audialogy services

= 55 Audlolagy Wallangong (NSW) Pty Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbourne, VIC,
3207, Ausbialla, Ordinary A share capltal, 33% participating Inlerestf2022: 339%), Audiolany services

« 35 Audlology Wonthaggh {VICY Ply Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Graham Street, Port Melbaurne, VIC,
3207, Australia, Crdinary A share capital, 100% partldpating interest(2022:  100%), Audiology
servines

e 55 Audiology Woy Woy {NSW) Pty Lid, Reg. Address, 520 Graham Street, Porl Malbourne, VIS,
3207, Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest(2022: 33%:), Audiclogy services

» 55 Audialogy Wyndham Village (VIC) Pty Ltd, Reg. Addrass,5H Graham Street, Port Melboume,
WIC, 3207, Australla, Ordinary A share capltal, 100%: particinating interesi(2022: 1009%), Audiclogy
services

= 55 Audiclogy Wynnum West (QLD) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address 520 Grahar Streer, Part Melboume, VIC,
3207, Ausiralia, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inlerest{2022: 334%), Audialogy services

« 55 Audiplogy Yamanto (QED) Pty Lk, Rog. Address, 520 Graham Strest, Port Melloume, VIC, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary & share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022: 196), Aaudialogy services

» 55 Audinlogy Yoking (WA) Ply Ltd, Reg. Address,520 Graham Street, Part Melbpume, WIS, 3207,
Australia, Ordinary A share capital, 109% participaling Inkorest(2022; 100%), Audlology services
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Belgium
- Belgium Specsavers B.., Req. Address Staticlel 67, 2640 Mortsel, Befgium,, Ordinary A share
capllal, 100% participating inferest (2022: 0%) Retail sales and support services provider

Canada

+ 0440255 Tnc, Reg. Address, 100-8061 Lougheed Hwy Burnaby, BC WHA 1W9 Canada,, Ordinary A
share eaplial, 100% participating Interest (2622: 100%) Support services provider

« Narthwesl Concept Visian Ine, Reg. Address,?787 262 St. Maple Rilge, BC V2w 1C3,, Ordinary A
share eapital, 100% participating interest (20220 100%)

« OBED Heldings Inc, Reg. Address, 100-8061 Lougheed Hwy. Burnaby, BC, ¥oA 1WY Canada,,
Qrdinary A share capltal, 100% participating Interest (2022 10{a) Holding company

« Specsavers Aberdocn Mall {BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, Wah
1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participaling Interest (20220 %)

+ Specsavers Albany (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Buimadby, BC, VBA 1W9Y,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating intorest (2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Bilings Bridge {ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VOA
1W9, Canada,. Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inkerest (20221 0%)

« Specsavers Canada Ino, Reg. Addrass,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Buarnaby, BC, VS& 1W3,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest {2022 100%) Support sonvlces
providar

+ Specsavers Carlingwaod (ON), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Laugheed Highivay, Burnaby, 8C, V5A 1WS,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 1% pattlcipating interest (2022: 0%}

s+ Specsavers Cataragul {OM), Req. Addross 100-8061, Laughead Highway, Burnaby, BC, ¥3A 1Wg,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating Interest {2022 {1ut)

» Specesavers Cherry Lane (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Laugheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V3A 144,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capllal, 0% participating inkerest (2022: Q%)

+ Spacsavers Chinoak (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VSA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% parficipating interest (2022: 03

« Spersavers Conestoga (ON), Req. Address,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burpaty, BC, VSA 1W3,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% parilcipating interest (2022: 0%)

s Spersavers Coqultlam (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughead Highway, Burnaby, BC, W5A 1Wwa,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating interest (2022; (%)

« Specsavers Cottonwood (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Loughesd Highway, Burnaby, BC, ¥HA 1w,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating intcrest (2022: 09%)

» Specsavers Crossron (AB), Req. Address 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, WHA 1w,
Canada,, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating intercst (2022: %)

« Specsavars Don Mills {ON), Req. Address, 100-8081, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VSA LWa,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest {2022: 0%

 Specsavers Driftwood Mall {BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, toughecd Highway, Blirnaby, BC, WSA
IWS, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% partlcipating interest (2022 0%4)

« Specsavers Dufferin (ON), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VA LWG,
Canada,, Ordinary A share caplital, 0% paticipating Interesl {2022 05%)

« Specsavers Dunbar (BC), Reg. Address,1010-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, WhA Twya,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest (2022 09}

s Specsavars Erin Mills (ON), Reg, Address,100-8061, Loogheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VOA 1W3,
Canacda,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parilclpating interest (21022: 0%)
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= Specsavers Fairview Kitchener [ON), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burnaby, BC, W5A

1W9, Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% participating Inkerest (2022: 0%}

v Specsavers Fairnview Taronto (ON), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Loughesd Higlway, Burnaby, BC, Wha

W9, Catida,, Ordinary & share capltal, 20% participating Interest (2022: (%)

= Shecsavors Georgian (ONY, Req. Address, 00-30G61, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating inkeresl {2022+ 0%:)

« Specsavers Guildford {BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughead Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canada,, Orcdinary & share capital, 469 participating intorest {20220 D%)

« Specsavers Hastings (BC3, Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canada,, Ordinary A strare capital, 20% par@elpating interest (2027 0%

= Specsavers Hillorest {OM), Reg, Address,100-8061, toughead Highway, Burnaby, BC
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% partlcipating interest (2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Hiliside (BC), Req. Addrass,100-8061, Laugheed Highway, Burmaly, BC,
Canada,, Ordinary A share cajitat, 60% participating interest (2022: 0%)

s Specsavors Kingsway (AR), Reqg. Address, 100-8061, tougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canada,, Ordinary A shiare capital, 0% participating intarest (2022 0%)

e Specsavers Kitsilano (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating (nterest (20221 0%)

+ Specsavers Limeridge (QN), Req. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% particpating Inkerest {2022 (4)

« Specsavers Lomdonderry {AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughead Highway, Burnaby, BC,

Canada,, Qrdinary A share capltaf, 20% participaling tnborest {2002 %)
= Sperzavers Lonsclale (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canada,, Ordmary A share capital, 60% participating interest (2027 0%)
« Specsavers Loughead (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Laugheed Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canada,, Ordinary & share capital, 40% patticlpating interast (2072 0%)

+ Specsavers Mapleview (ON), Redg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, V5A 1W3,

Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating interest (2022: %)

» Spoosavers Markat Mall fAB), Reg. Address, 100-8361, Loughead Highway, Burnaby, BC, VA WD,

Canada,, Ordinary & share capltal, 20% participating interest {2022: Q%)
« Specsavers Markyilfe (ONY, Reg. Address 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canarla,, Ordinary A share capital, U% participalling Intorest (2022: 0%}

= Specsavers Marbaraugh (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughesd Highway, Burnaby, BC,

Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 70% participating interest (2022: (%)
« Specsavers Masonville (ON), Req. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burhaby, BC,
Canada,, Qudinary A share capital, 20% pattidpating interest (2022: 0%)

o Specsavors Mayfair (BOY, Req, Addross, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Buomaby, BC, VEA WD,

Canada,, Crdinary & share capital, 60% participating inkerest (20221 0%)

= Specsavars Meadawtown (BC), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Loughead Highway, Burnaby, BC,

Canada,, Ordinary A share capilal, 20% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavars Meadowvale (ON), Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC,

Canada,, Crdinary A share capital, §0% participalleg frtarest (2022 0%)
s Specsavers Melrotawn {BC), Reg. Address,100-80a1, Loughesd Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% paricipating interest (2022 0%)

Specsavers Mill Woods [AB), Reg. Address, F00-8061, Loughesd Highway, Burnaby, BC,
Caradd,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest (2022: 0%)

Fage 496
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» Specsavers Mewmarket (ON), Reg. Address,100-B06E, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, Vi I'W3,
Canada,, Crdinary A share capltal, 204 participating interest (2022: Q%)

« Specsavers Qrchare Park (BC), Req, Address, 100-8061, Loughead Highway, Burnaby, BC, ViA 1W9,
Canacla,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest {2022; (%)}

« Spersavers Qshawa (ON), Req. Address 100-8061, Loughieed Highway, Burnaby, BC, WEA 1W49,
Cariada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%}

« Spocsavers Park Place (AB), Rog. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating Interest {2022: 0%)

v Specsavels Pickering (ON), Req. Address,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burnaly, BC, V5A 1W3,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: §%)

« Specsavors Place D'Orleans (OM), Reg. Addrass,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A
1Wo, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (20221 09%)

« Specsavers Quinte (OM), Req. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, W54 1WS,
Canada,, Qrdinary A share capilal, 100% participating interest (20022 0%)

« Spocsavers Richmond Centre (BCY, Req. Address,100-806L, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VaA
1w, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interest £2022: 0%)

e Specsavers Sherway (ON), Rag. Address,100-8061, Loughced Highway, Burnaby, BC, W5A FWO,
Canada,, Oredlinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: Q%)

» Specsavers Sherwoad (BC), Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughecd Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1WS,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating Interest (2022: 09%)

« Specsavers Seuth Centre (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Buinaby, BC, VA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A sharc capital, 60% participaking tnlerest {2022 09%)

s Spacsavers South Surrey (BCY, Reg. Address,100-8061, Loughead Highway, Burhaby, BC, V5A 1Wa,
Canada,, Ordinary & share capltal, 20% parllcipating inkorest (2022: 0%)

« Spacsavers Southgate (AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Bumaby, BC, WhA 1W3,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interast (2022: {1%)

« Specsavers Southlands (AB), Req. Address,100-8061, Laughesd Highway, Burnabty, BC, V5A 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% pacticipating interest (2022 0%}

+ Specsavers St Albert {AB), Reg. Address,100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V3A 1W3,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating interest (2022: 0%)

+ Specsavers St Catharines (ON), Ren. Address,100-8G61, Laugheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VA
1W8, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating lnterest (2022 0%s)

+ Specsavers Terra Nova (BC), Reg. Addiass, 100-8061, Laugheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VA 1W9,
Capada,, Ordinary A share capital, 604 particlpating interust {2072: 0%

« Spocsavers Tyee Plaza {BO), Req. Address 100-8061, Lougheed Highwey, Bumaby, BC, VOA 1w,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 60% participating interest (2022 %)

+ Specsavers Uptown Victoria (BC), Req. Address, [00-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, VRA
IW3, Canada,, Qrdinary A share capital, 60% partlcipating interest {2022 %)

« Specsavers Yaughan Mills (ONJ, Reqg. Address,[00-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A
149, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating inkerest (20221 (%)

« Specsavers Village Grean {BC), Rag. Address, 1008061, jougheed Hihway, Burnaby, BC, WEA W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capltal, 20% parliclpating interesl (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Walden Gate (AB), Req, Addross, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burmaby, BC, VoA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participalling interest (2022: 0%)

e Spacsavers West Edmonton (AB}, Reg. Address, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, B, Wha
1\Wa, Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 20% participating interesk (2027, 0%)
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» Specsavers White Gaks (OM), Reg. Address,100-8061, Laugheed Highway, Bunaby, BC, VoA 1W9,
Canada,, Ordinary A share capital, 5% participating interest (2022 09%)

+ Specsavers Woodgrave (BC), Reg. Addioss, 100-8061, Lougheed Highway, Burnaby, BC, V5A 1Wa,
Canada,, Qrdinary A share capital, 20% participating interest (2022; 257%)
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Denmark

» Louis Miclsen Aaluwiy Aps, Reg, addressindkildewej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary & share capitat, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

« Louis Niclson Abanra ApS, Reg. address,, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022:
0%)

» Louis Nielsen Amager ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 24, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

« Louis Mielsen AS *, Reg. address, Indkildevej 24, Aalborg 5@, 5210, Denmark, Europe, Crdinary A
share capltal, 100% participalting iterest (2022: 100'%) Support services provider

¢+ Louis Nielsen Balerup ApS, Req. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 53, 9210, Denmark, Europo,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% paricipating interest (2022: 0%)

« Louis Mielsen Bronderslev ApS, Reg. addross,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interast
(2022: Q%)

e Louis Mlelsen Bronshoj ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
{2022: 530%0)

= Louis Mielsen City Vest ApS, Reqg. address Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capitaf, 50% particlpating Interesl (2022 50%)

« Louis Mielsen DS Slagelse ApS, Reg. address, Indkildevej 24, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Eurape,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

+ Louis Nielsen Eshjerq ApS, Reg. addressIndkildevej 2A, Aalborg S, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary 4 share capital, 0% participating Interest (2022: 0%)

= Louis Nielsen Faabarg ApS, Reg. address Indkildevej 24, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordihary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: D%)

« Louls Nielsen Farum ApS, Reg. address,(ndkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Doenmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: D%}

« Louis pielsen Fisketorvet ApS, Reg. acddsess Indkitdeve] 28, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest (2022: D%}

« Louls pMielsen Fredericia ApS, Reg. address,Indkildeve] 24, Aolborg 5@, 9216, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary & share capital, 9% participating interest (2022: 0%}

« Louis Nielsen Frederiksberg ApS, Req. address, Indkildevej 24, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Burope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling inlerest (2022 (%)

= Louis Nistsen Frodorikshavn ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 24, Aalborg 58, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating iterest (2022: (%) :
< Louis Nielsen Frederikssund ApS, Reg. address,Indkitdevej 24, Aalborg S8, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst {2022: (%)
+ Louis Nielsen Glostrup ApS, Reg. addross,Indklldever ZA, Aalborg S@, 3210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating inlerest {2022: 50%;

« Louis Miclson Grena ApS, Req. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% paticipating inberest (2022:
0%}

« Louis Mielsen Grindsted ApS, Reg. addressIndkildevej 2A, Aalborg 5@, 5210, Denmark, Europe,
Orelinary 4 share capital, 0% participating interest {2022 0%)

» Louis Miglsen Haderslev ApS, Reg. address Indkildeve] 24, aAalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, £Urape,
Ordinary A share capllal, 0% parlicipating interest {2022 3%)

« Louis Miclsen Helsinge ApS, Reg. address Indkildevej 24, Postboks 7870, Aalborg SO, 9210,
Denmark, Eurcpe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)

o Louis MNielsen Helsingor ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capilal, 50% parlicipaling interest
(2022: 50%)
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+ Louis Mie(sen Herning ApS, Heg. address Indkitdeve] 2A, Aatborg 5@, 9210, Cenmark, Eurape,
Orchinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022 0%)

« Louis Nielsen Herningcentret ApS, Reg, address Indifldeve] 28, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%,

= Lauis Mielsen Hilierad ApS, Req. address,, Ordinary A sharc capital, 8% pardicipating interest {2022:
0%

+ Louis Mielsen Hioning ApS, Reg. address,, Grdinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating Interesk (2022
!

« Louis Nielsen Hobro ApS, Req. addressIndklidove] 24, Aalborg S8, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)

o Louis Nielsen Hotback ApS, Reg. address,, QOrdinary & share capital, 0% participating interest {2022:
0%

= Louis Miglsen Holstebro ApS, Reg. addressIndkiloeve) 2A, Aalborg S, 8210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022 0%

+ Lawdis Miclsen Horsens ApS, Req. addressIndkildevel 24, Aalborg 58, S210, Danmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share cagilal, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%}

« Lours NWiefsenn Horsholm ApS, Reg. addiess,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest
(2022: G903

¢ Louis MNiclsen Hundige ApS, Reg. address,Indkildeve] 2A, Pastboks 7870, Aalbog SO, 9210,
Denmark, Europe, Ordinacy A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%}

= L ouis Mielsen Hvidovre ApS, Reg. addressIndkildeve] 24, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

+ Louis Nialsen [kast ApS, Reg. address, Indkildeve] 2A, Aatborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe, Ordinary
A shave caplial, 0% partlicipating interest (20225 0%

» Louis Mielsen Kalundborg ApS, Reg. addvess,Indkildevej 24, Aalborg SO, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%}

= Louis Nielsen Kobmagergade ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating interest
(2027: 0%)

s Lowis Niglsen oge ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022:
D%

= Louis Nielsen Kolding ApS, Reg. addressIndkildevej 28, Aalborg S8, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% particfpating interest (2022: 0%

» Lous Niclsen Kolding Clty 4p5, Rag, address, Indkildevej 24, Aatborg SF, 9210, Denmatk, Europs,
Qidinary & share capital, 0% participating interest (2022; 0%}

« Louis Mielsen Korsor ApS, Req. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022:
00

» Louis Mielsen Lynagby ADS, Reg. addressIndkildevej 2A, salbovg S6, 9210, Denmavk, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, S0% participating interest (2022: 09%)

» Louis Niclsen Middelfart ApS, Req. addressIndkildevel 24, Asliyorg 5, 3210, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A shara capital, 0% parlicipaling Interost {2022 0%}

= Louis Riglsen Maestved ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
(2022 0%)

« Louis Nielson Nakskov ApS, Req. addressindkildeve) 24, Aalborg 5S¢, 5210, Denmark, Evrcpe,
Ordinary A sharc copital, 0% panticipating interesk {2042 %)

o Lotts Nielsen Bykobing ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary & shave capital, 0% participating interast
(2022 0%)
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¢ Louis Niclsen Odder ApS, Reg. address ndkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Penmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%}

« Louis Nielsen Odense ApS, Reg. addsess Indklldevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, (0% particspaling interest (2022: 0%)

« Loujs Nielsen Osterbrogade ApS, Req. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
(2022: 50%)

*» Louis Nielsen Randers ApS, Reg. addross Indkildevej 2A, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

« Louis Mielsen Ribe ApS, Req. address,Indkildevej 2A, Aalhorg $, 9210, Denmark, Europe, Oidinary
A share capital, 0% participating interest {2044 D%)

e Lovis Mielsen Ringkohing ApS, Reg, address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
(2022: 0%)

e Louis Nielsen Ringsted ApS, Reg. address indkildeve] 28, Aalborg 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A sharc capltal, 0% participating interest {202.2; 30%)

e Louis Miclsen Ronne Aps, Req. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 50% parlicipating interest (2022:
0%)

s Louis Nielsen Rosengard Centret ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating
interest (2022: 0%)

» Loyjs Nielsen Roskilde ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 24, Aalboig 5@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

o Louis Mielsen Ryesgade ApS, Reg. address Indkildevej 2A, Postboks 7870, Aaiborg 50, 9210,
Denmark, Eurape, Ordinary A sharc capital, 0% participating interest (2022; 0%)

o Lauis Nielsen Slkeborg ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevef 2A, Aalborg 58, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interast (2022: 0%}

= Louls Nielsen Skalborg ApS, Reg. address,Indkildevej 24, Aalborg 5S¢, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest (20221 09%)

= Louis Nielset Skanderborg ApS, Reg. address, Indkildeve] 2A, Aalhorg S92, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A share capilal, 0% participating inkerast (2022 0%}

o Louvis Mlelsen Skive ApS, Reg. addressIndkildevej 24, Aalborg 5@, 5210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Inlerest (20220 0%)

+ Louis Nielsen Slagelse ApS, Rog. addressIndkildeve] 2a, Aalborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest (20221 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Soborg ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipaling interest (2022:
U[Vo)

» Louis Nielsen Sonderborg ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest
(2022: 0%)

+ Lolis Mielsen Stenlose ApS, Reg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst
£2023: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Svondborg ApS, Req. address,tndkildevej 24, Anlborg 5@, 9210, Denrmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (20221 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Tastrup ApS, Reqg. address,, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaking interest {2022:
0%:)

+ Louis Nielsen Thisted ApS, Reg. address Indkildevej 24, Aalborg S@, 9218, Denmark, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest (2022: 0%)

» Louis Miclsen Tilst ApS, Req. address,Indkildeve] 2A, Aalbarg 50, 9210, Denmark, Eurape, Crdinary
A share capilal, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)
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= Louls Wiglsen Walby ApS, Req. addressIndkildewve] 2A, Aalborg S€, 9210, Denmark, Europo,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%}

* Louis Nielsen Varde ApS, Rog. addiessIndkildevei 24, salborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Grdinary A share capital, 0% participating intercst (20228 %)

« Louis Nielsen Vejen ApS, Req. addressIndkildevej 24, Astborg S@, 5210, Denmark Edrope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

v Louis fieisen Vejle ApS, Reg. address, Indkildevej 24, Aalborg 53, 9210, Denmark, Europe, Ordinary
A shaire capital, 0% participating inlerest (2022: 0%)

» Louis Nielsen Veri ApS, Req. address Indkildevej 24, Aatharg 58, 9210, Denmark, Eutape, Ordinary
& share capilal, 0% participating interest (2022: %)

= Louis Mielzen Viborg ApS, Reg. addressipdkildevel 28, Aslborg 58, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating interest (2022, {06)

o Louis Nielsen Viby ApS , Reg. address, Indkildevej 24, Aalborg 56, 9210, Denmark, Europa, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 09%)

= Louis Wielsen Vordingbtorg ApS, Reg. address,Indkildeve) 24, Aatborg S@, 9210, Denmark, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest {2022; 0%)
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Finland

+ Specsavers kspoo Ainoa Oy, Reg. Address Aynitie 18, Vantaa, 01S0, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, % participating inlerest (2022 §4%)

» Spucsavers Espoo Selfo Oy, Reg, Address Ayritle 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 50% participating interest (2022: 0%)

e Specsavers Espao Lippufaiva Oy, Req. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 61510, Finland,, Ordinaiy A share
cagital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Finland OY *, Reg. Address,&yritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
100% participating interest (2022; 100%:) Suppor services provider

» Specsavers Helsinki Forum Oy, Reg. Address, Ayritie 18, Yantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 33% participating interest (2022: 33%)

« Specsavers Helsinki Malmi Oy, Rea. Address,Ayritie 18, Vankaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A sharu
capital, 33% paticipating interest {2022; 334}

 Specsavers Helsinki Pasila MOT Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Findand,, Ordinary A
share capital, 33% participating interesk (2022 33%)

» Specsavers Helsinki Redi Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantsa, 01510, Findand,, Ordinary A sharc
capital, 50% partlcipating interest (2042: 33%)

« Specsavers Helsinki Vuosaar Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
caplal, 0% participating interest {2022 0%}

« Spacsavers Hyvinkia Oy, Rog. Address, Ayritie 18, Yantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0% participating interest (2022; 0Y4)

o Specsavers Itakeskus Qy, Reg. AddressAyritic 18, Vantaa, 01513, Finfand,, Crdinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest {2022: 0%)

o Specsavers Jarvenpaa Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capilal, 100% participating Interesl (2022: 100%)

« Specsavers Jyvaskyla CC Oy, Reg. Address Ayritic 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% parlicipating interest (2022: 0%)

» Specsavers Jyvaskyld Sepps Oy, Red. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 81510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capltal, 0% participating intarest (2022: 50%)

« Specsavers Kajaand Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0% participating interest (2022 (%)

o Specsavers Kannelmiki Oy, Reg. Address, Ayiitie 18, Vantaa, 01510, ¥inland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 50% participating interest {2022 50%)

» Specsavers Kokkofa Oy, Reg. Address,Ayiitie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Grdinary A share capital,
0% participating inkerost (2022: 0%)

e Specsavers Jyvaskyla Keskusta Oy, Reg, AddressAydtie 18, Yantaa, 01510, Finiand,, Grdinary A
share capital, 0% parlicipating interest (2422: 33%,)

» Specsavers Kuopio Kelmisoppi CM Oy, Reg. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A
share capilal, 33% participating interest (2022 33%)

» Specsavers Lahti Oy, Rog. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary & share rapital,
100% participating inlerest {2022; 100%}

¢ Specsavers Lappeenianta Qy, Req. AddressAyritic 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Cydinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 100%)

« Specsavers Lohja Oy, Reg, Address, Awrilie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0%, parlicipating interest {2022: 0%

o« Specsavers Porvon Dy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A shave capital,
0% participating interest {2022 09%)
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« Specsavers Raisio Mylly Oy, Reg. AddressAyvitic 18, Vantaa, D15180, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% participating interest {2022 0%

= Specsavers Rauma Oy, Reg. Address,dyritie 18, vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
0% parlicipating interest {2022: 0%)

+ Specsavers Tampere Keskusta Oy, Reg. Address Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finfand,, Ordinay A
share capital, 33% participating intersst [2022: 33%;)}

¢ Specsavers Tampeare Ratina Oy, Req. Address,ﬁyr1tie 18, vanlaa, 01518, Finland,, Ordinary & sharc
capital, 33% participating interest (2022: 33%)

= Spacsavers Tampere Turtola Dy, Reg. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share
capital, 0% parliclpating interest (2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Turku Keskusta Oy, Reg. Address,fiyritie 18, VYantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A shate
capital, 0% participating interest (2022: 0%}

e Specsavers Turky Skanssi Oy, Reg. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Grdinary & share
capital, 50% particlpating interest {2022: 50%)

» Specsavers Vaasa Oy, Reg. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
50t participating interest {2022: S0%)

s Spacsavers Vantaa Jumbo Oy, Reg. Addvess Ayritie 18, Vantza, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary & share
capital, 33% particlpating interest (2022: 33%)

» Specsavers Vantaa Myyrmanni Oy, Reg, Address Ayritie 18, Vantaa, (1510, Finland,, Ordinary A
share capital, 33% participating interest (2022: 10094}

» Specsavers Varkaus Oy, Reg. Addiess Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Oidinary A share capital,
0% partlcipating interest (2022: 0U%)

« Specsavers Verkkokauppa Oy, Req. Address,Ayritie 18, Vantaa, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A sharc
capital, 3% participating intcerest (20220 (%)

« Specsavers YIBAmv Oy, Req. Address, Ayritie 18, Vantaz, 01510, Finland,, Ordinary A share capital,
33% participating interest {20227 33%)

Hungary

« Szatinar Optikai KFY, Reg. Addross,Curtis utca 1.Mateszalka, Szaboles-Szatmar-Bereg, Postal Code:
4700, Hungavy, Ordinary A share capilal, 100% participating interest {20221 100%) Warehaosing and
whalesale distribution of optical products
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New Zealand

« Specsavers Albany Limited, Req. address,Ofo Mintor Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Qrdinary & share capilal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%b)

+ Specsavers Ashburton Limiied, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingten, 8011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022:
(%)

« Specaavers Auckland CBD Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Taerrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, D% pasticipating interest(2022;
33%)

» Specsavers Blenheim Umited, Reqg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A shate capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
D%

= Specsavers Botany Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Elison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,
wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ortlinary A share capital, 0% partikipating interest{2022: 0%

o Specsavers Chartwell Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Elison Rudd \Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Tarrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
0%

¢ Specsavers Christchurch Lhnited, Req. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2022:
10045

= Specsavers Dunedin Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Elison Rudd Watls, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 601t, New Zealanct, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
024}

o Specsavers Gisborne Limited, Reg, address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Levael 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellngton, 6011, Mew Zeatand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% paiticipaling inlerest{2022:
0%)

« Spocsavers Glenfield Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, tevel 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingten, £011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesl{2022:
0%}

« Specsavers Hamilton CBD Limited, Reg. address, C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 8011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022:
0%ih

» Specsavers llastings Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Effison Rudd Watts, Levef 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 67% paicipating interesl{2022:
Q%)

» Speczaveis Henderson Limited, Rog. address,C'o Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, tevel 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingtan, &311, Mew Zoaland, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
(004 §

» Specsavers Hornby Limiled, Reg. address,C/o Mintes Elllson Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 Tho Toerrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%)

e Specsavers Invercargill Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watks, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zualand, Orginary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{202;
(%)

» Specsavers Johnsonville Limited, Req. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd wWatts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, QOrdinary A share capital, 0%, participating Interesl{2022;
0%
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« Specsavers Lowoer Hutt Eimited, Reg. address,Cfo Minker Blison Rudd watlts, Levet 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mow Zealand, Ordinary & share capital, 47% participating inberesl(2022:
095

» Specsavers Manukau Limited, Reg. addross,Clo Minter Ellison Rucd Waths, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Weliington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordlnary & share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{ 2022:
0%}
° Spacsavers Massey Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace, i
Weillngton, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, DU participating interest{2022: 0%) l
» Spacsavers Masterton Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Elllson Rudd wWatls, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022;
0%}

e Specsavers M Maunganui Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Elison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Waollington, &411, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parildpating interest{2022;
One)

e Specsavers Mt Roskill Limited, Reg, address,Cfo Minler Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Waellington, 6011, Wew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
0%}

« Specsavers Mt Wellington Limited, Req. address,Cfo Minter Eilison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Ferrace, Wellington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% paricipating inkerest(2022:
0%}

e Specsavors Napier Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Lewvel 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Grdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 50%)

« Specsavers Welson Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Elfison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,
Wellingtan, 6011, New Zealand, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022; 0%}

e Spacsavers Mew Lynn Limited, Reg. address,Cio Minter Elison Rudd Watts, Leval 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 5011, Mew Zeatand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022;
%) i
v Specsavers New Plymouth Limited, Reg. address, Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The

Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Osdinary A share capitsl, 33% participating interest(2022:

0%) :
» Spacsavers Wew Zealand Limitad *, Req. address,Cfo Minter Elllson Rudd watts, Level 17, 125 The l
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zeatand, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating irderest{2022:
100%) Support services provider:

» Specsavers Newmarket Limited, Reg. address,Ofo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Turrac, Wellingten, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest( 2022
0%)

+ Specsavers Pakuranga Limited, Reg. address Minker Ellison Rudd wWatts, l.evel 18, 125 The Tarrace,
Weilington, 8011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022; 0%)

» Specsavers Palmerston Norlth Limiled, Reg. address,Cfo Minker Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125
Tho Terrace, Wellington, 601, MNew Zealand, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating
Interesi(2022: 09%)

¢ Specsavers Papakura Limited, Reg. address,C/fo Minter Elllson Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zoaland, Oidinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest(2022.
Qo

¢ Specsavers Papanui Limited, Req. address,Cfo Minken Ellison Rudd walls, Level 17, 12% The
Turraco, Wellington, 6011, New Zeafand, Ordinary & share copital, 0% parlicipating Intcrost{2022: !
0%

i
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s Specsavers Paraparaumu Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 17, 125 The

Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
39%)

= Spucsavers Porirua Limited, Reg, address,Cfo Minler Ellison Rudd Watts, Leval 17, 125 The Terrace,

Wellinglton, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inkeresl(2022: 0%)

« Specsavers Pukekohe Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 1Y, 125 Tho

Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A sharc capilal, 33% participating interaest{2022:

D%)

+ Specsavers Quesnstown Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The

Terrace, Wellington, 6011, MNew Zealand, Grdinary A share capital, 0% parlicipaling interest(2022:

0%)

= Specsavers Ranglora Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The

Terrace, Wollington, 6081, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest(2022:

Q%)

e Specsavers Riccarton Westficld Limilled, Reg. address,Cfo Minter EHison Rudd wakts, Level 17, 125

The Tarrace, Wellingkon, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particlpating

interest{2022: 33%)

» Spocsavers Riccarton Windmill Limited, Req. address,G/o Minter Ellisaon Rudd Walts, Level 17, 125

The Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating

interest(2022: 25%]}

« Specsavers Richmond Limited, Req. address Minker Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,

Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 3% participating interest{ 2022 0%}

« Speesavers Rotorua Limited, Rea. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 17, 125 The

Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share caplhtal, 0% participating interest{202::

30%)

a Specsavers Shirley Limitad, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,

Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% pardicipating intorest(2022: 09%)

« Specsavers St Lukes Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watls, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,

Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating thterest{2022; 09)

+ Specsavers Sylvia Park Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minker Ellison Rudd Watts, tevel 18, 125 The

Terrace, Wellinglon, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinay A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:

335%)

= Spocsavers Takapuna Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The

Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A shave capital, 0% participating interest{2022:

1%

+ Specsavers Taupo Limited, Reg. address,Cjo Minler Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The Terrace,

wellington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2622: 0%)

=« Specsavers Tadranga Crossing Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellisan Rudd Watls, Level 18, 125 The

Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mow Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022:

0%

s Specsavers Tauranga Limited, Reg. address,Mintcr Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,

Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% panticipating interest{2022: 0%)

= Specsavers Te Rapa Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter EGllicon Rudd Walls, Level 17, 125 The

Teirace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary & share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2Q22:

%)
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« Specsavers Thames Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minker Ellison Rudd Wafts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022!
0%)

= Specsavers Upper Hutt Limited, Reg. address,Clo Minter Ellison Rudd \Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating interest{2022:
330%)

o Specsavers Wanganuf Limlbed, Req, address, Minter Elilson Rudd Watts, Leved 18, 125 "The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary & share capilal, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%

« Specsavers Wellington CBD Limited, Reg. address, Cfo Minter Elllson Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
25%)

e Specsavers Wellington CBD South Limited, Reg. address,Clo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17,
125 The Terrace, Wellington, €011, New Zealand, Crdinary A share capital, 0% pavticipating
interest(2022: 25%)

« Specsavers Whakalanc Limited, Reg. address,Cto Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022;
0%}

» Specsavers Whangaparoa Limited, Reg. address, Cfe Minter Ellison Budd Watts, Level 17, 125 Tho
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
(96}

¢ 55 Audiology Albany Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Torrace,
wellington, €011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%)
Audialagy services

« 55 Audiology Auckland CBD Limited, Reg. address,Mintey Elison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Torrace, Wedlington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 32% parhcipating iftorest{2022:
33%) Awdiclogy services

v 55 Audiology Blenbeim Uimited, Reg, address,Minter Ellisan Rudd Walls, Lowal 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, S0% participating interest(2022: 100%)
Audioloagy services

» 55 Audiology Botany Limited, Rey. addiess Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
wellingtan, 6011, Wew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parliclpating interest{2022: 33%)
Audiclogy services

« 55 Audiclogy Chartwell Lirnlted, Reg. address, Minter ERlson Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, Wew Zealand, Crdinary A share capital, 50% participating inleresi{2022: %)
Audinlogy scrvices

¢ 55 Audiclogy Dunedin Limited, Req. address Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Lovel 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A sharo capital, 50% parlicipating interest{2022: 50%;)
Audialogy services

+ 85 Audiology Gisharne Lisnived, Reg. address,Minter Elfison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Temace,
weilington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary & share capitaf, 33% participating interest(2022: 09)
Audiology services

e 55 Audiclogy Glenfield Limited, Reg, address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Nuw Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participaling interest{2022:
33%) Audiology services

+ 53 Audiclogy Hamiltnn CBD Lirnited, Reg. address, /o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 4011, Mew Zealand, Crdinary A share capital, 50% paiticipating interest(2022:
0% Audiclogy sarvices
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+ 56 Audinlogy Hastings Limited, Req. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mew Zealarnd, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022:
100%:) Audicfogy services

« 55 Audiology Hendersan Lienlled, Req. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingtan, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% pasticipating interest(2022:
Q4e) Audiclogy scrvlces

« 55 Audiclogy Hornby Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Walts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 5011, New Zealand, Crdlinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022: 33%})
Audiclogy services

+ 55 Audinlogy Invercargill Limited, Reg. addressMinter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Weilinglon, 601F, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 32% participating intercst(2022:
33%:) Audiology services

» SS Audiology Lower Hutt Limlted, Regq. address,Mintor Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, MNew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, D% participaling interest{2022:
0%) Audiology services

v $S Audiology Massey Limited, Reg. addeess,Minter Ellisan Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
\Weltingtor, 6011, Mew Yealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0'%)
Audiology services

o SS Audiology Masterlon Limited, Reg. address,Minter Elison Rudd Watks, level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Crdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022:
33%) Audiology services

« 55 Audiology Mt Maunganui Limited, Req. address,Minter €lison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% parlicipating interest{2022:
33%) Audialogy sorvices

e SS Audiotogy ML Roskill Limited, Rog. address,Cfo Minter Elison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Tarrace, Wellington, 6011, Now Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022:
100%) Audiology services

e 55 Audiciogy Napicr Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Watls, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
\wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 50% parlicipating interest{2022: 100%)
Audiology services

o 55 Audiclogy Nelson Limited, Reg. address,Cio Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Welinaton, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 50% particlpating interest{2022:
50%) Audiclogy services '

« S5 Audiology New Lynn Limited, Reg. address,C/fo Minter Ellison Rudet Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellinglon, 6011, New Zcaland, Ordinary & sharc capilal, 33'% participating inkerest(2022:
33% ) Audlalogy services

« 55 Audiology dewmarket Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{(2022:
100%) Audiology services

e 5SS Audiology Pakuranga Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating Interest(2022:
33%0) Audiology servires

« S5 Audiology Palmerston Morth Limited, Reg. address,Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022:
0%} Audiclogy services
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= 55 Audiology Papanui Limited, Reg. addiess,Minter Eilison Rudd Watts, Levet 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealond, Ordinary & share capital, 33% participeting interest{2022: 33%)
Audioloegy services

= 55 Audiology Paraparaumu Limiled, Reg. address,Gfo Minter Eliison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 8011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating inlerest{2022;
D%) Audiology services

e 55 Audiolegy Porfrua Limited, Reg, address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Walls, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, &011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 67% participaling inberest{ 2022
04} Audiology sorvicas

« 55 Audiclogy Rangiora Limited, Reg. address,Cio Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Leve| 18, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, MNew Zaaland, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022:
33%) Audiclogy services

« S5 Audlology Riccarton Westfield Limited, Req. address,Cfo Minter Effison Rudd Walls, Lovel 17,
125 The Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zoaland, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating
interest{2022: 33%) Audlology services

e 55 Audiology Richmond Limited, Reg. address,C/o Minter Ellison Rudd watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Whoilington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022:
0%} Audiology services

= 55 Audiclogy Rotorua Limitad, Reqg. address, Minter Ellison Rudd YWatts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, BO11, New Zeafand, Ovdinary A share capital, 33% participating Intorost{ 2022; 33%)
Audiology sorvices

« 55 Audiology Sllverdale Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellingkon, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share copital, 33% parlicipating interest{2022:
33% ) Audialogy services

¢ 55 Audiology Takapuna Limited, Roeg. address, Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellinglon, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capitel, 33% partidipating interest(2022: 33%}
Audiolegy cervices

o 5% Audiology Taupo Limiled, Reg. address Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Level 18, 125 The Terrace,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, QOrdinary A share capital, 33% participating interest{2022: 33%)
Audiclogy services

¢ 55 Audiolegy Taurangs Crossing Limitedt, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Elliscon Rudd Watts, Level 17, 125
The Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary & share capital, 33% participating
interest{2022: 33'%) Autdiclogy swivices

= S5 Audiniogy Tauranga Limiled, Reg. address,Cfo Minler Elison Rudd Wvatts, Level 18, 125 The
Terrace, Woeflingtan, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interesl{2022:
33%) Audinlony suivices

= 55 Audiclogy Upper Hutt Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, Lewel 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mow Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
0%} Audiolagy senvices

e 55 Audlology Wangaiui Limited, Req. addrzss, {0 Minter Ellison Rudd Watts, level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellinglon, 6011, Mew Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022:
D% Audiclagy services

= 55 Audiology Whakatane Limited, Reg. address,Cfo Minler Ellison Rudd walls, Level 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, Mew Zualand, Crdinary A share capital, 33% participating Intarest(2022;
32%) Audiclagy senvices
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« 55 Audiclogy Whangarei Limited, Req. address,C/a Minter Ellison Ruebrl watts, 1evol 17, 125 The
Terrace, Wellington, 6011, New Zealand, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating interest(2022:
33%0) Audiology services
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Netherlands

« Alexandrium Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Metherlands,
Europe, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 100%,), Audiology sorvices

¢ Afexandriem Specsavers BV, Reg. Address,Poolsterstraat 16, Roltordam, 3067 LX, Methedlapds,
Europe, Depositary Receipts, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

« Alkmaar Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address Laat 153, Alkmaar, 1811 EE, Netherlands, Europe, Qrdinary A
share capltal, 100% parlicipating interest(2022: $00%), Audiology services

« Alkmmaar Specsavers BV, Reg. Addiess,Laal 153, Alkmaar, 1811 EE, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating intetost(2022: 0%),

= Almelo Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Grotestraat 58, Almelo, 7607 CR, Nethedands, Ewope, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating fnterest{2022: 0%}, Audiology services

« Almelo Specsavers BW., Reg. Address,Grotestraat 58, Abmelo, 7607 CR, Netherlands, Furope,
Ordinary A share copital, 50% parlicipating interesl{2022: 50%),

s Almere Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,De Diagonaal 15, Almerg, 1315 XD, Netherlands, Europa,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% panticipating Interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Almere Spucsavers BV, Rep. Addiess,De Diagonaal 15, Almere, 1315 XD, Metherlands, Europe,
Ordinary & share capital, 33'% participating interest(2022: 33%),

¢ Almere-Buiten Hearcare B.V,, Red. Addross,Globeplein 80, Almere, 1334 Bw, Motherlands, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating inturest{2022: G9%), Audiclogy services

= Almere-Buiten Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Globeplein 80, Almere, 1334 BW, Netherlands,
Eurape, Ordinary A share capital, 33% participating inlerest{2022; 3396),

o Alphen aan den Rijn Hearcare BV, Reg. Address,5t Jorisstragt 22, Alphen aan den Rign, 2445 CI,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, (% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audiology
services

« Alphen aan den Rijn Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Addvess, St Jorisstraat 22, Alphen aan den Rijn, 2405 CX,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%),

¢ Amersfoort CC Hearcare BV, Reg. Addross langestraat 40, Amersfoart, 3811 AH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audinlogy services

v Amersioort Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,langestraat 40, Amersfoort, 3811 AH, Nelherlands,
Burope, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interesty 2022: 04g),

+ Amstelveen Hearcare B.V., Reg, Adhess,Binpenhof 29, Amstelveen, 1181 ZH, Metherands, Ewropo,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% paricipating intorest{2022: 0%), sudiology services

s Amstelveen Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address Binnenhof 29, Amstolveen, $1B1 ZH, Netherlands,
Ewrope, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating interese(2022: 0%),

= Amsterdam-Noord Hearcare B.Y., Reg. AddressBulkslotormeerplein 245, Amsterdan, 1025 XC,
MNetherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capita, % parllcipating interest(2022: (%), Audialogy
S0OrvVICes

« Amslerdam-Noord Specsavers BV, Reg. Address Builkslotermeerplein 245, amsterdam, 1025 xC,
Netherlands, Europe, Drdinary A share capital, 0% participating interesi(2022: 093,

= Apeldocrn Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Hoofdstraat 116, Apeldoarn, 7311 KJ, Netherands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%), Audialogy services

+ Apeldoorn Specsavers BY., Regq. Address Hoofdstraat 116, Apeldoorn, 7311 KJ, Metherlands,
Eurape, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating mterest(2022: 0%),

« Athhem Hearcare BY., Reg. Address,Roggestrast 1%, Arnhem, 6811 BB, Netherlands, Europe,
Cndinary & share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

< Arihem Specsavers BV, Reqg. Address,Roggestraat 15, Armhem, 6811 BB, Metherlands, Europo,
Ordinanry A share capital, 50% participating tercst(2022: 50%),
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« Assen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Oudestraat 31, Assen, 9401 EH, Nelherlands, Euope, Qrdinary
A& share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Assen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Mercuriusplein 100, Assen, 9401 DIV, Ordinary A share capltal,
Q% participating interest(2022: 0%,

» Barneveld Hearcare B.Y., Req. AddrossLangstraat 18, Barneveld, 3771 BE, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 04% participaling interest(2022: 0%%), Audinlogy services

¢+ Barheveld Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address Langstraat 18, Barnaveld, 3771 BE, Nothetlands, Europe,
Crdinary A share capital, 3% participating intercst(2022: 0%,

v Beck Hearcare B.V., Rey. Address,Welhouder Sangersstraat 163, Bewk, 6191 NA, Netherlands,
Ondinary & share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

¢ Beek Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressWethouder Sandersstraat 163, Beek, 6151 NA, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating intcrest(2024; 0%),

e Bergen Op Zoom Hearcare B.W., Reg. Address\Wouwscstiaat 21, Bergen op Zoom, 4611 PK,
Netherlandds, Europe, Ordinary A sharc capital, 100% participating interest(2022: %), Audiology
SETVICES

» Bergen Op Zoom Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,\Wouwsestraat 2i, Bergen op Zoom, 4811 PK,
Netherlands, Europe, Chidinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%),

» Best Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Hoofdstraat 7, Bust, 5683 AA, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A
sharc capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022; (#%), Audiclogy services

« Best Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address Hoofdstraat 7, Best, 5683 AA, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capital, 25% participating interest(2022: 25%),

e Beverwijk Hearcare BV, Reg. Address,Breestraat 102, Bevenwijk, 1941 EL, Nethetrlands, Europe,
Qrdinary A share capltal, 0% participating inferest{2022: 0%), Audialogy services

« Bovarwijk Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Breestraal 102, Beverwljk, 1941 EL, Nethetlands, Eurape,
Qrdinary 4 sharc capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%,

s Bijimerplcin Hearcate B.V., Reg. Address Bijimerplein 870, Amsterdanmi, 1102 MG, Netherlands,
Europe, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 4%), Audiclogy services

» Bifimerplein Specsavers B.Y,, Reg. Address,Bijimerplein 870, Amslerdam, 1102 MG, Retherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{ 2022: 50%),

» Bavenkaispe! Hearcare B.W., Reg. Address,De Middend 74 B, Bovenkarspel, 1611 KT, Nethcorlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 3% particlpating interest(2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Bovenkarspel Specsavers BY. Reg. Address,De Middend 74 8 Bovenkarspel, 1611 KT,
ietherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interust(2022: 0%),

+ Breda City Centre Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Addicss Karrestraat 17, Breda, 4811 WT, Netherlands,
Furope, Ordinary & share capital, 50% participaling interest{2022: 50"%), Audiology services

v Breda Specsavers B.Y., Reg. AddressXarrestraat 17, Breda, 4811 WT, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 17% participating interest(2022: 17%],

« Brunssum Hearcare B.Y., Reqg. Address,Schiffelerslraat 20, Brunssum, 6441 CH, Netherlands,
Qrdinary A share capilal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Brunssum Sprcsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Schiffeferstraat 20, Brunssum, 6441 CN, Netherlarils,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

» Burchtstraal. Hearcare B.V., Req. Addiess Burchistraat 49, Nijmegen, 6511 RE, Methesfands, Europe,
Ordipary A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Capelle aan den Ijsse! Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address, Koperwiek 74, Capelle aan den [esel, 2903 AL,
Metherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating nterest{2022: 0%, Audialogy
services
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+ Capelle aan den Ifssefl Specsavers B.VY,, Red. AddrossKoperwiek 74, Capelle aan den Ilssel, 2903
AE, Netherlands, Ewrope, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: %),

= Dalft Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Brabantse Turfmarkl 80, Deift, 2611 CP, Netherlands, Europes,
Oudinary A sharo capital, 0% participating interest(2022; %), Audinlogy setvices

» Delft in de Hoven Hearcare B8.Y., Reg. Address, Shopping parade de Hoven Martinus, Mijhoffaan 38,
Delit, 2624 ES, Netheriands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,
Audiology services

» Delft in de Hoven Specsavers BV, Req. Address,Shopping parade de Hoven Maitinus, Mijhofflaan
33, Delft, 2624 ES, Netherlands, Ewope, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest{2022:
0%},

« Delff Spocsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Brabantse Turfmarkl 80, Delft, 2611 CP, Hetherfands, Europe,
Crdinary & share capital, 0% participating inlerest{2022: 0%,

» Delfzifl Hearcare B.Y,, Rey. Address Landstraal 32, Delizijl, 9934 BM, Metherlands, Furene, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audfalogy services

» Delizijl Specsavers BV, Reg. Aldress,Landstraat 32, Delfzifl, 9934 BM, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participeting nterest{2022: 0%,

* Pen Bosch Hearcare B.Y.,, Reg. AddressHinthamerstraat 47, ‘s-Mertogenbosch, 5211 ME,
Nethevlands, Europe, Ormdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022; Q'%), Audlology
SENACES

« Den Bosch Helftheuvel Hearcare BY., Reg. Address Helftheuvalpassage 81, 's-Hertogenhosch, 5224
AC, Metherlands, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interesl{2022: 0%, Audiology services

v Ben Bosch Hellthouvel Specsavers BV, Reg. Addross,Helftheuvelpassage 81, 's-Hertogenbosch,
5224 AC, Netherlands, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 50%:),

» Den Bosch Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Addruss,Hinthamerstraat 47, ‘'s-Hertogenbosch, 5211 ME,
Metherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%?),

« Den Haag CC Hearcare B.¥., Req. Address,Venestraat 45, Dei Haag, 2511 AR, Grdinary A share
capital, (% participaling interest(2022: 09%), Audiology services

¢ Den Haag Specsavers B.VY., Reg, AddressVWenestiaat 45, Den Haag, 2511 AR, Ordinary & share
capital, 0% participating interast{2022: 0%},

= Den Heider Heavrcare B.V., Reg. Address, Spoorstraat 34, Den Helder, 1781 1G, Metheriands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participaling interest(2022: 100%)), Audiclogy scrvices

+ Den Helder Spersavers BY., Reg. AddressSpoorstraat 34, Den Relder, 1781 )G, Nethertands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 25% participating interest(2022: 25%),

o Deurne Hoarcare B.V., Rey. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3E05 LT, Metherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inferost{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

= Deume Specsavers BY., Reg. addioss, Torenstraat 21, Deurne, 5751 GZ, Netherlands, Europe,
Ovdinary A share capilal, Q% participating interest{2022° 0%},

¢ Dewentoy Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,iange Bisschopstraat 52, Deventer, 7411 KM, Netherancds,
Eurepe, Ordlnary A share capilal, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology services

= Deventer Specsavers BV, Reg. Address,Lange Bisschapstrant 52, Devenlor, 7411 KM, Netherlands,
Curope, Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

« Diemen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT, Metherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0% ), Audialogy servicas

« Diernen Spocsavers BY., Reg. Address,Bisonspooy 3002 - A401, Maarsssn, 3605 LT, Netherlands,
Europe, Crdinary & share capital, 0% participating inlerest{2022: 0%),

* Doetinchein Hearcare BV, Req. Address, Korte Heezenstraat 1, Doetinchern, 7001 BN, Neiherlands,
Burope, Ordinary A share capital, %% participating interest(2022: (%), Audiology scrvices
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¢ Doetinchem Specsavers B.V., Reg. Addiess,Korte Feezensiraat 1, Doclinchem, 7001 RN,
Metherlands, Europe, Ordinaly A share capital, 50% participaling interest(2022: 50%),

= Daokkum Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Grote Breedstraat 40, Dokkum, 9101 ¥, Netherlands, Europs,
Ordinaty & share capltal, 0% participating interest{(2022: 0%), Audiology services

+ Dokkum Specsavers B.Y., Reg. AddressGrote Breedstraat 40, Dokkuin, 9101 KJ, Metherlands,
Eurgpe, Ordinary A share capitat, $% participaling interest(2022: %),

* Dardrecht €C Hearcare B.V., Raq, Addross, Sarisgang 19, Dordrecht, 3311 NE, Netherlands, Eurape,
Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audictogy services

¢ Dordrecht Specsavers B.V., Reg. Addrass,Sarisgang 15, Dordrecht, 3311 NE, Netherlands, Europe,
Orclinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 50%),

e Drachten Hearcare BV, Reg. Address,Noorderbuurt 33, Drachten, 9203 Al, Netheriands, Furcpe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating tnterest(2022: (%), Audinlogy services

= [frachten Specsavers B.Y., Beg, Address,Noorderbuutt 33, Drachten, 9203 AL, Netharlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, S0% participating intercst{2022; 50%),

¢ Dukenfwrg Hearcare B.V. Reg. Address,Zwanenveld 30116, Mijmegen, 6538 SP, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% partticipating Inlerest{2022: 0%), Audinlogy services

« [Dukenburg Specsavivs BN, Req. Address,Zwanenveld 90116, Mijmegen, 6538 SP, Metherlands,
Ovdinary A shaye capital, 50% participating interest{2022; 509},

+ Ede Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Gratestraat 67a, Fde, 6711 01, Ordinary A share capital, 0%
patticipating interest{2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

» Egde Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Grolestraat 67a, Ede, 5711 D1, Ordinary A share capital, 3%
participating interest{2022: 0%},

« Eindhoven Hcarcare BY., Req. Address,Hermanus Boexsiraat 23-25, Eindhevern, 5611 AN,
Netherlands, Europe, Ovdinary A share capilal, 0% particdpating ineerest{2022: 0%), Audiology
Servioes

= Einghoven Specsovers B.W., Reg. AddressHermanhus Baexstraal 23-25, Eindhoven, 5611 AH,
Netherlands, Europa, Otdinary & share capital, S0% participating inlterest(2022: 0%),

e Emiclaer Hearcare B.V,, Rog. Address,De Beurs 13, Amersfoort, 3823 GA, Wetherlands, Europe,
Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: %), Audiology scrvices

« Emiclaer Specsavers B.V., Req, Addiess,De Benrs 13, Amersfoort, 3823 GA, Nethcrlands, Europe,
Qrdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%%),

« Emmaoloord Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address lange Mering 92, Emmeloprd, 8302 EE, Netherlands,
Europe, Drdinary & share capital, D% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audictogy servicas

= Emmeloard Specsavers BV, Reg. Addross lange Nering 92, Emmeloord, 3202 EE, Notherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, S0% participating interest{2022: 50%),

¢ Ermmen Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address Picasso Passage 58, Emmen, 7311 DP, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022: 0%, Audiology servicas

» Emmen Speczavers B.Y., Reg. Address, Picasso Passage 58, Emmen, 7H11 OP, Netherlands, Europe,
Ovdinary A share capital, 30% participating interest{2022; 30%}),

v Enschede City Cemtre Hearcare BV, Reg. AddressRaadhuisstrasl 4, Enschede, 7511 HE,
Metherlandgs, Eurcpe, CQrdinary 4 share capital, 0% participating Interest{2022: 0%), Audiology
services

s Enschede Spacsavers BY., Req, Address,Raadhuisstraat 4, Enscheds, 7511 HK, Metharlands,
Furope, Crdinary A share capital, 50% participaling iiterest(2822: 50},

¢ Ensrhede Zuld Hearcare BY., Reg, Address Wesseler-nering 23, Enschede, 7544 1B, MNelherfands,
Europe, Ordinary A& share capital, (% parlicipating intarost{2022; 0%, Audiology services
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v Enachede Zuid Specsavers BV, Reg. Address, Wesseler-noring 23, Enschede, 7544 18, Matherlands,
Eurape, Ordinary A share capital, 0% paricipating fnterest(2022: 6%],

« Etten-Leur Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Hof ¥Wan den Hout 156, Etten Leur, 4873 BJ, Netherlands,
Europe, Crdinary A share capital, 339, participating intorest{ 2022 D), Audiclogy services

+ Ellen-Leur Spaecsavars BV, Reg. Address,Hof Van den Hout 186, Etten Leur, 4873 BJ, Metherfands,
Europe, Crdinary A share capital, 0% pariicipating interest{2022: 33%),

« Europaboulevard Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Euronaboulevard 24, Alkniaar, 1825 SB, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Interest{ 2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

« Europaboulevard Specsavers B.V., Reg, AddressEuvopabaulevard 24, Alkmaar, 182% SB,
Metherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{(2022: 0%),

« Ferdinand Bol Hearcare B.V. Req. AddressFerdinand Bolsltraat 120, Amsterdam, 1072 LR,
Metherlands, Eurcpe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intevest{2022: 0%}, Audiology
LOTWVICES

» Ferdinand Bol Specsavors BY., Reg. AddressFerdinand Bofstraat 120, Arnstordam, 1072 LR,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interost{2022: 0%},

« Frederik Hendriklaan Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Frederik Hendriktaan 59, 's-Gravenhage, 2582
BZ, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: %), Audlology
servioes

= Frederik Hendriklgan Specsavers B\Y,, Req. Address,Frederik Hendrklaan 15%, 's-Gravenhage, 2582
BZ. Metherfands, Europe, Qrdinary A share capital, 0% panticipating interost{2023: 0%,

« Gioes Hearcare B, Reg. AddressGanzepoortstraal 7, Goes, 4461 X, Netheriands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022; 0%), Audiolagy services

e Goes Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Ganzepaoistraat 7, Goes, 4461 JX, Metherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 30% participating interest{2022: 30%), f
= Gorinchem Hearcare BV., Reg. Addresswestwagenstraat 2, Gorincher, 4201 HH, Metherlands, ;
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parcticipating interest{2022: 0%), Audiology survices

+ Gorinchem Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Westwagenstraat: 2, Gorinchem, 4201 HH, Netherlands,
Europe, Crdinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: G%),

= Gouda Hearcare BV, Reg. Addvess, Klelweg 9, Gouda, 280] GB, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% paricipating interesl{2022. (%), Audidlogy services,

v Gouda Specsavers B.Y., Heqg. Addrass, Kiciweg 9, Gouda, 2801 GB, Metheriands, Ewwope, Qrdinary A
share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

+ Grotingen Centrum Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address Herestraat 41, Groningen, 9711 LB, Nethorlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capilal, 0% participating intorest{2022: 0%, Audiolagy services

= Groningen Specsavers BV, Reg. Address Merestraat 41, Groningen, 9711 LB, Motheilands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022.: 0%),

¢ Haarlem Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressGrote Houtstraat 63-6%, Haarlem, 2011 SE, Metherlands,
Europe, Gidinary A shate capilal, 0% participating interest(2022; 0%), Audiolagy services

= Haarlerm Sporsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Grote Houbstraat 63-65, Haarlem, Z011 5B, Melherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 5%,

¢ Hardenberg Hearcare B.V., Reqg. Address, Costeinde 14, Hardenborg, 7772 CB, Netherlands, Europe,
Grdinary A share capital, 100% participating interest(2022, 100%}, Audlology services

s Hardenberg Specsavers BY., Heg, AddressOostoinde 14, Harderborg, 7#77 CB, MNetholands,
Ewrape, Ordinary A share capital, 30% narticipating Inkurest{2022: 50%),

« Harderwijk Hearcare B.Y, Reg. Address,Donkerstraab 30, Harderwijk, 3841 CC, Metherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A sharo capifal, 0% participating interest{2022: %), Audiology scrvices
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e« Harderwijk Specsavers B.Y., Reg. AddressDonkerstraat 30, Harderwljl, 3841 C, Notherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Imerest{2022: D%},

+ Heorenveen CC Hearcare B.Y., Reg. Address,Dracht 83, Hocrenveen, 8442 BM, Netherlands,
Eurcpe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{ 2022: 0%}, Audiclogy servioes

» Heerenveen Spocsavers B.Y., Req. Address,Dracht 83, Heerenvee1, 8442 BM, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interest{2022: 0%,

« Heerhugowaard Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressMiddenwaard 3, Heerhugowaard, 1703 5B,
Netherlands, Ewope, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: %), Audiclogy
services

v Heerhugowaard Specsavers B.W., Reg. AddressMiddenwaard 3, Heerhugowaard, 1703 5B,
Netherlands, Europe, Grdinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest{2022: 096},

« Heerlen Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Sarolcastraat 48, Heertcn, 6411 LY, Methorlands, Ordinary A
shar: capital, 0% participating interest{ 2022: (%), Audiology services

» Heerlen Specsavers B Y., Req. Address,Saroleastraat 46, Heerlen, 6411 LV, Netherlands, Ordinary A
share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%},

» Hellovoetsluis Hearcarc 8., Reg. AddressStruytse Hoock 60a, Hellevoctsivis, 3224 HB,
Mathorlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% particpating interest{2022: Qua), Audinlogy
services

o Hellevoetsluls Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address Struylse Hoeck 60a, Hellevoetsluis, 3224 HB,
netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capitat, 0% participating intorest{ 2022 (%),

« Helmond Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressVeestraat 20, Helmond, 5701 RC, Melherlands, Eurcpe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audiclogy services

« Helmond Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address Veestraat 20, Helmond, 5701 RC, Netherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating interast(2022: 0%},

» Hengela City Centre Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address Nieuwstraat 6, Hengelo, 7551 W, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

» Hengelo Specsavers B Y., Red, Address,Nieuwstraat 6, Henpeln, 7551 CW, Netherlands, Eurcpe,
Drclinary & share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: i),

¢ Hilversum Hearcare BV., Reg. Address,Graest 54-56, Hilversum, 1211 EC, Methorlands, Europe,
Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%, Audiology serviccs

e pilversum Specsavers B.Y., Reg, Address,Groest 54-56, Hilversum, 1211 EC, Netherlands, Eulope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%],

+ Hof van Holland Hearcare BY., Req. Address Hof van [Molland 60, Zwiihdrechl, 3332 EH,
Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary & share capital, 0% paricipating interest{2022: D%), Audictagy
services

« Hoafddorp Hearcare B.V., Req. Address, Marktizan 138, Hoofddorp, 2132 DM, Netherlands, Crdinary
& share capital, 0% parlicipating interest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

« Hoofddorp Specsavers B.V., Reg. AddressMarkliaan 158, Hoofddorp, 2132 DM, Notherlands,
Criinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: O%6),

» Hoogaveen Hearcare B.Y., Reg. AddressHoofdstraat 194, Hoogeveen, 7901 JX, Netherlands,
Eurepe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% parlicipating interest(2022: 100%]), Audlology servines

« Hoogeveen Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address Hoofdstraat 194, Hoogewveen, 7901 3%, Metherfands,
Curope, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest(2022: 65004},

« Hoogezand Hearcare B.V., Ren. Address,Gorecht-Oost 153 m, Hoogezarnel, 9602 AE, Nelherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A shave caplial, 0% participating interest( 2022: (0%, Audiclogy scrvices

+ Hoogezand Specsavers B.Y., Req. address,Garecht-Oost 153 my, Hoogerand, 9503 AL, Netherlands,
Furape, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parlicipating inte rest{2022; 09%),
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+ Hoogvliet Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Binncenban ¥3, Hoogvliet, 3151 CB, Nethertands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: 0%, Audiology services

= Hoogvliel Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Binnenban 73, Hoogwlist, 3151 €B, Metherdands, Europe,
Ordinary A shate capital, 8% participaling interest(2022: 0%,

+ Hoorn Hearcare B.V., Rog. Address,Grole Noord 53, Hoorn, 1621 KE, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary
A share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022: (%), Audiolngy services

= Hoorn Specsavers BV, Rey, AddressGrote Moord 53, Hoorp, 1821 KE, Metherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%),

# Huizen Hearcate B.V., Rog. Address,Qude Raadhuisplein 8, Huizen, 1271 RH, Netherlands, Europa,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: D%}, Audiology setvices

« Huizen Spocsavers BV, Reg, Address,Oude Raadhulsplein B, Huizen, 1271 RH, Wetherlands,
Ewrope, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09,

= Kampen Hearcare BV, Reg. Address,Oudestraat 58, Kampen, 8261 (S, Netherlands, Furope,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 09, Audiofogy servicus

s Kammpuen Specsavers BV, Reg. Address,Oudestraal 58, Kampen, 8261 €5, Nethorlands, Curope,
Ordinary A shave capital, 500 participabing interest{2022: 50%]),

» Keizerswaard Hearcare BV, Reg. Address Keizerswaard 107, Rottordam, 3078 AL, Nethetands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capltal, 0% participating Interest(2022: 0%), Audiology sorvices

¢ Keiverswaard Specsavers B.Y ., Reg. Address Keizerswaard 107, Rotterdam, 3078 AL, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, $% participating interest(2022: 00%),

v Kinkerstraat Hearcarn B.Y., Reg. Address Kinkerstraat 207-208, Amsterdam, 1053 D5, Metherdands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inlerest{2022: D%), Audiology services

¢ kinkorstraat Specsavers B.Y., Rea, addressKinkerstraat 207-209, Amsterdarn, 1053 DS,
Netherlands, Grdinary A share capilal, 0% participating inlerest2022: G%),

» Koninginneweg Hearcare 8., Reg. AddvessBisonspoar 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 LT,
Netherfands, Eurcpe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%), Audictogy
SCVECSS

+ Koninglhneweg Specsavers B.Y., Reg. AddressBisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarsssn, 3605 LT,
Metherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 100% participating interest{2022: 100%),

« Krfmpen aan den ljssel [4earcare B.V., Reg. Address,Raadhuisplein 77, Krimpen aan den Dssal,
2922 AH, Metherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating intorest(2022: 100%),
Audinfogy services

* Krimpen aan deq Issel Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Raadhuisplein 77, Kriimpen aan den Ilssel,
2922 AH, Netherlands, Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% parliclpating interest{2022: 100%),

v Kronenbury Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressKronenburgpassage 120, Arnhem, 6831 ES, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating inberest{2022: (%), Audiclogy services

» Kronenburg Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address Kronenburgpassage 120, Arnbem, 6831 ES, Netherlands,
Eurape, Gvdinary A share capital, 0% participating interesl{2022: 024),

+ Leeuwarden Hoarcare BV, Reg. Addross,Mieuwestad 156, Lecuwarden, 8911 0B, Melherands,
Eurape, Ordinary A share capital, 6% participating interest{2022: 0%6), Audlology services

= Leeuwarden Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address,Nieuwostad 156, Leeuwarden, 8911 DB, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capilal, 33% participating intcrest{2022; 33043,

+ Lelden Hearcare BV, Reg. Address,Haarlemmerstraat 151, Lelden, 2312 M, Nethertands, Ordinary
A share capltal, 0% paticipating interes2022: 0%), Audiclogy services

< leiden Specsavers B.VY., Reg. AddressHaarlemmerstraat 151, Leikicn, 2312 D, Netherfands,
Ordinaty A share capilal, 0% participating inlerest{2022: 4%,
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« Leiderdorp Hearcaie B.V., Reg. Addross,Winkelhof 61, Leiderdorp, 2353 TT, Metheriands, Euraps,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022: 0%), Audiology scrvices

« Leiderdorp Specsavers B.Y., Rog. Address, Winkelhof 51, Leiderdorp, 2353 TT, Metherfands, EUrops,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%),

» Leidsenhage Hearcare B.V., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 3002 - A401, Maarssen, 3605 L1, Netherlands,
Europe, Crdinary A share capital, D% participating intorest(2022: %), Audiology servicas

s Leidsenhage Specsavers BV, Reg. Address,Rozemariin 10, Leidschendam, 2262 AH, Netherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interast{2022: 0%),

e Lelystad Hearcare B.V., Rey. Address,Du Promesse 7, Lelystad, 8432 VX, Netherlands, Burope,
Ordinary # share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%}, Audiclogy services

o Lelystad Specsavers B.V., Reg. Address De Promesse 7, Lelystad, 8232 X, Metherlands, Europe,
Ordinary A share capital, 50% parlicipating intercst{2022: 50%},

= Leyweg Hearcare BV., Req. Address,Leyweg 1032s, s-Gravenhage, 2545 GW, Netherlands,
Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest{2022: D%;), Audiology services

e Leyweg Specsawars BV, Reg. Address.leyweg 1032a, s'Gravenhage, 2545 GW, Metherlands,
Europe, (rdinary & share capital, 50% participating Interest{2022: 50%);

e Lisse Hearcare B.V., Reg. AddressBlokhuis 33, Lisse, 2161 EV, Nelherlands, Europe, OQrdinary A
share capital, 0% participaling interest(2022. 0%;), Audiology services

« Lisse Specsavers B.Y., Req, Address,Blokhuis 33, Lisse, 2161 EY, Metherlands, Europe, Grdinary A
shate capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%,

e Maarssen Hearcare B.Y., Rog. Address,Bisonspoor 1137, Maarssen, 3603 KR, Metherlands, Furope,
Ordinary & share capital, 0% participating intcrest(2022: 0%), Audiology services

e Maarssen Specsavers B.Y., Reg. Address,Bisonspoor 1137, Maarssen, 3605 KR, Metherlands,
Ewape, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: 0%},

« Maasshyis Hearcare BV, Reg. Address Koningshoek 9205%, Maassluis, 3144 BA, ietherlands,
Eurape, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating interest(2022: Q%&3, Audielngy scrvicas

+ Maasshils Spersavers B.Y., Reg. AddressKoningshoek 92051, Maassluis, 3144 BA, Metherlands,
£urope, Ordinary A share capital, 50% participating interest{2022: 50%),

« Maastricht Specsavers B Y., Reg. Address,Wycker Brugstraat 23, Maastricht, 6221 CA, Metherlands,
Europe, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participating Imterest{2022: 0%),

o Maastricht Wijckerbrug Hearcare B.V., Reg. address,Wycker Brugstraat 23, Maastricht, 6221 EA,
Netherlands, Ewrope, Ordinary A share capital, 0% participaling interest{2022: Q%) Aud